

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016



Aligarh Muslim University

CONTENTS

S.No.	Particulars	Page No.
1.	General Information	1 – 34
2.	Faculty of Agricultural Sciences	35
3.	Faculty of Arts	38
4.	Faculty of Commerce	47
5.	Faculty of Engineering & Technology	50
6.	Faculty of Law	60
7.	Faculty of Life Sciences	61
8.	Faculty of Management Studies & Research	65
9.	Faculty of Medicine	67
10.	Faculty of Science	69
11.	Faculty of Social Sciences	75
12.	Faculty of Theology	86
13.	Faculty of Unani Medicine	88
14.	Centre of Professional Courses	90
15.	Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit	91
16.	Senior Secondary Schools	92
17.	K.A. Nizami Centre for Quranic Studies	95
18.	Community College	96
19.	Part Time Courses	99
20.	Bridge Course, Centre for Promotion of Educational and Cultural Advancement of Muslims of India	112

S.No.	Particulars	Page No.
21.	Appendix – I (Summary of Courses of study (with their Application Form Details & Test Fee)	113
22.	Appendix – II(A) (Undertaking for Non-upgradation of the course / branch/main subject/ stream/ specialization already allotted)	120
23.	Appendix – II(B) (Undertaking for submission of required original documents at the time of completion of admission formalities)	121
24.	Appendix – II(C) (Undertaking on behalf of the candidate allowed provisional admission on the basis of Confidential Statement of Marks)	122
25.	Appendix – II(D) (Proforma / certificate for claiming Admission under Children of employee category, AMU, Aligarh)	123
26.	Appendix – II(E) (Affidavit by the Student)	124
27.	Appendix – II(E) (Affidavit by the Parent / Guardian)	125
28.	Appendix – II(F) (Bond Language for Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery course))	126
29.	Appendix – II(F) (Undertaking to be furnished by the candidate for admission to Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery course))	127
30.	Appendix – II(G) (Undertaking to be furnished by the candidate for admission to various courses under CA category)	128
31.	Map of AMU Campus & Adjoining Areas	129
32.	Sample OMR Answer Sheet	130

GENERAL INFORMATION

Aligarh Muslim University (AMU) is one of the oldest premier Central Universities of India with a unique and rich culture of its own. It owes its existence to the selfless and untiring efforts of the great visionary **SIR SYED AHMAD KHAN**. Deeply moved by the socio-economic and educational plight of his community after the First War of Independence of 1857, he was quick to realize that the panacea for these ills lay in inculcating the spirit of free enquiry and modernism in the community. His exposure to the British Universities, particularly those at Oxford and Cambridge, and their public schools, inspired him with a new vision of a harmonious pattern of culture, combining the best elements in the cultures of the East with the arts and sciences of the West. In 1875 he founded a High School at Aligarh, which, within three years, was raised to a College known as *Mohammadan Anglo Oriental College* which metamorphosed into Aligarh Muslim University in 1920 through an Act of Parliament.

Due attention was also paid to the education of girls. In 1942 the Muslim Girls' School was raised to the status of a full-fledged Degree College for Women. Since 1951 it is one of the several institutions maintained by Aligarh Muslim University. Undergraduate women students in the Faculties of Agricultural Sciences, Arts, Commerce, Life Sciences, Science and Social Sciences receive instructions in the Women's College.

In tune with the ideals of Sir Syed Ahmad Khan and with the aim to impart quality education to a larger section of the community, Aligarh Muslim University proposed opening of AMU Centres at different locations throughout the country. The proposed Centres were envisaged to grow and be replicas of the University. In the year 2010, AMU Centre at Malappuram, Kerala and AMU Centre at Murshidabad, West Bengal came into existence with students being admitted to courses in Law and Management. In the year 2013, AMU Centre at Kishanganj, Bihar was also established and B.Ed. programme was started at all three Centres.

Aligarh is situated in the middle of Doab – the land between the Ganga and Yamuna rivers, at a distance of 130 km Southeast of Delhi on the Delhi-Howrah rail route and the Grand Trunk Road.

The latitude is 27^o54' N and longitude is 78^o05' E. The climate is hot and dry in summer and cold and dry in winter with an intervening rainy season. The University campus is 2 kms away from the Aligarh Railway Station.

Malappuram is the headquarters of the district of the same name in the state of Kerala. It literally means `a land on top hills' and is situated 50 km southeast of Kozhikode, bounded by the Nilgiri hills in the east, the Arabian Sea in the west and Thrissur and Palakkad districts in the South. The Malappuram district extends from 10° and 12° N latitudes and 75 ° to 77 ° longitudes. The climate is generally hot and humid with the annual range of temperature varying between 20° C and 30° C.

Murshidabad district got its present name from the Nawab Murshid Quli Khan who made Murshidabad the capital city of Suba Bangla, comprising the Bengal, Bihar and Orissa. The district of Murshidabad is situated to the south of the Ganga River in West Bengal. It extends from $23^{\circ} 43'$ to $24^{\circ} 52'$ N latitudes, and $87^{\circ} 49'$ to $88^{\circ} 44'$ E longitudes. Murshidabad has a tropical wet and dry climate and the monthly mean temperature varies from $17 \, {}^{\circ}C$ to $35 \, {}^{\circ}C$.

Kishanganj was initially known as Nepalgarh. During Mughal period its name got converted to Alamganj which was subsequently renamed as Kishanganj. Kishanganj district was carved out of Purnea in 1990. It is located between 25° 20' and 26° 30' N latitudes, and 87° 7' and 88° 19' E longitudes. The temperature varies between 5° C to 41° C with an average temperature of 27° C

FACULTIES / INSTITUTIONS

Aligarh Muslim University (AMU) draws students from all corners of the country as well as foreign countries, especially Africa, West Asia and Southeast Asia. In some courses, seats are reserved for students from SAARC and Commonwealth Countries. The University has 12 Faculties viz. = Agricultural Sciences = Arts = Commerce = Engineering & Technology = Law = Life Sciences = Medicine = Management Studies & Research = Science = Social Sciences = Theology = Unani Medicine, each comprising of several Departments of Studies.

The University also maintains a number of Colleges, Institutes, Centres and Schools. Notably among them are = Women's College = Centre of Professional Courses = Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit= Zakir Hussain College of Engineering & Technology = Ajmal Khan Tibbiya College = Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College = Dr. Ziauddin Ahmad Dental College = Institute of Ophthalmology = Centre for Advanced Studies in History = Centre for Women Studies = Centre for Nehru Studies = University Polytechnic= University Women's Polytechnic = K.A. Nizami Centre for Quranic Studies = Community College = Centre for Promotion of Educational and Cultural Advancement of Muslims of India (CPECAMI) = Schools including one for the visually challenged.

The details of courses of studies and the eligibility requirement for admission to each course have been outlined in this Guide. Admissions in all the courses are done on the basis of rules framed by the Academic Council for each course as amended and enforced from time to time. Further, admissions to AMU, Aligarh as well as AMU Centre at Malappuram, Murshidabad and Kishaanganj will be made through a single admission process for courses of study being taught at more than one location.

RESIDENTIAL LIFE

Students are normally allocated a Hall of Residence at the time of admission. A Hall of Residence is a cluster of hostels administered by a Provost. Facilities such as Reading Room, Common Room, indoor and outdoor games are available in almost all Halls of Residence.

It is important to note that in view of the limited hostel accommodation, the candidates should clearly understand that the grant of admission to a full-time course of study in the University would not ensure allotment of hostel accommodation. Accommodation to students allocated a Hall of Residence will be provided as per the policy / rules laid down by the University, subject to the availability of seats in the hostel. Candidates admitted to Evening / Part Time Courses shall not be provided hostel accommodation.

Local students or those students who are not desirous of residential accommodation are designated as non resident students. Non-Resident male students are allocated Non-Resident Students Centre (NRSC) while the female students are attached with one of the Hall of Residence for women students.

DISCIPLINE

The University Proctor and his associates are responsible for maintaining discipline and security in the campus. Deans of Faculties, Principals of Schools / Colleges / Polytechnics and Chairmen of Departments of Studies ensure orderly behaviour of the students in the Faculties, Colleges / Polytechnics / Schools and Departments respectively, while Provosts and Wardens do the same in the Halls of Residence.

RAGGING

Ragging is banned in the University campus and is a punishable offence as per AMU Student's Conduct and Discipline Rule, 1985.

The student will have to submit an "Undertaking" on prescribed format to the effect that he or she shall not take part in any form of ragging and shall abide by the rules prescribed for the purpose as amended and enforced from time to time.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND RULES

Important information and Rules pertaining to admission for the session **2015-16** are as given below and are part of the Guide to Admissions which can be seen / downloaded from the Controller's Office website:

www.amucontrollerexams.com

The candidate who applies for admission is advised to carefully read the same and it shall be presumed that he/she agrees to abide by the same.

- 1. Admissions to all courses of study as detailed in this Guide are open to **Indian Nationals only**. Candidates having other nationalities should refer to the relevant Guide for them.
- 2. The intake to all courses of study as detailed in this Guide, except those specifically mentioned for AMU Centres at Malappuram, Murshidabad and/or Kishanganj, implies intake at Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh only. However, the intake may change with the approval of the competent authority.
- 3. The University reserves the right not to admit any candidate to a course of study even though a notification inviting applications for admission to the same has been issued.
- 4. The candidate shall not be entitled to claim admission as a matter of right even if he/she is otherwise eligible. The University reserves the right to refuse admission to any individual without assigning any reason.
- 5. Canvassing in any manner for securing admission shall render a candidate disqualified.
- 6. Eligibility rules as specified for each course shall be strictly followed and shall not be relaxed under any circumstance. Candidate should satisfy himself/herself that he/she fulfills the eligibility requirements prescribed for admission to the concerned course of study.
- 7. A candidate shall be eligible to apply for admission to a course of study if he/she has passed the qualifying examination and also fulfills all other eligibility requirements in terms of subjects studied, percentage of marks, age, etc. The percentage of marks secured by a candidate at the qualifying examination, falling short by even a decimal fraction shall not be rounded off to the next whole number. Similarly, if the age falls short or exceeds even by a single day, the candidate shall not be eligible for admission.
- 8. Candidates awaiting result of qualifying examination may also apply for admission with the clear stipulation that in the event of their selection they will be entitled to admission only if they fulfill all eligibility requirements of concerned course of study at the time of admission.
- Physically challenged candidates are provided a relaxation in age up to a maximum of five years in admission to courses which prescribe a maximum age limit, except for those courses where such limits are prescribed by statutory/regulatory councils governing such admissions.
- 10. Changes, if any, made in the Admission Rules and/or in the eligibility criteria from time to time, shall be applicable to candidates seeking admission in the University even after notification.
- 11. For admission to a Course in the Faculties of Arts, Social Sciences, Science and Life Sciences where the qualifying examination is Bachelor's degree, the candidates must ensure that they fulfill the eligibility requirement in terms of qualifying examination in respect of the Main Subject / Subsidiary Subject(s) / Major Subject(s) defined as follows:

- a) **Main Subject**: The subject studied by the candidate in the First Year, Second Year and as only one subject in the Third Year at Bachelor's degree level.
- b) **Subsidiary Subjects**: Besides Main subject, other two subjects (excluding Compulsory / Vocational Subjects) studied by the candidate in the First Year and Second Year at Bachelor's degree Level.
- c) **Major Subject**: If the candidate has studied only two subjects in the Third Year at Bachelor's degree level from amongst the three subjects (excluding Compulsory / Vocational Subjects) studied in the First Year and Second Year, the same will be designated as Major Subject(s).
- 12. B.A./B.Sc./B.Com./B.Th./B.Sc.(Agriculture) degrees prescribed as the eligibility requirement for various Course of Studies in this Guide are three year Degree Courses under the 10+2+3 system of education.
- 13. The candidates are advised to refer to Table-I detailing 'Allowed Courses' to ascertain the courses for which they are permitted to apply as per their qualification and eligibility.
- 14. Definition of Internal/External: An Internal candidate is one who has passed the qualifying examination conducted by THIS University as a regular student not earlier than THREE (3) academic years from the date of admission to the Course he/she is seeking admission to. And all other candidates shall be treated as External. Internal candidates should submit relevant documents with their Application Form in support of internal status, failing which they will be considered as External candidates.
- 15. Candidates are required to fill separate Application Forms for each course of study as detailed in this Guide. However, candidates should submit a single Application Form for courses for which a combined Test is to be conducted.
- 16. Application Forms shall not be transferred from one course of study to another under any circumstance.
- 17. If a candidate submits more than one Application Form for a course of study, **ALL** such Application Forms of the candidate may be summarily rejected.
- 18. Candidate should clearly specify his/her order of preference of Course / Branch / Main Subject / Stream / Specialization from among those listed under the course of study concerned. The order of preference indicated in the Application Form will not be changed.
- 19. While applying for various courses of study, the candidate is advised to consult the schedule of Admission/Departmental Test which appears under each course of study, wherever applicable, so as to ensure that there is no clash in the Test schedule of various courses for which the candidate is applying for admission. The University assumes no responsibility if the candidate has opted for more than one course of study for which the Tests have been scheduled simultaneously.
- 20. No request for change in address for correspondence as specified in the Application Form shall be entertained.
- 21. For all courses where Selection Process is based on (or has a component of) candidate's performance in the Qualifying Examination, the candidate must submit self attested photocopy of his/her marksheet / grade sheet of Qualifying Examination (both sides) so as to reach in the respective offices as given under each course of study up to 5:00 PM on or before June 18, 2015 failing which his/her Application Form will be summarily REJECTED.

- 22. Application No./ R.No./ Transaction ID should be quoted for all queries or correspondence and at the time of submission of required documents. The documents submitted without mentioning Application No./ R.No./ Transaction ID will not be considered.
- 23. The Office of the Dean / Chairman / Principal / Coordinator receiving copy of the marksheet(s) of the qualifying examination, wherever required, on or before the last date of submission from the candidates by hand, shall give a receipt acknowledging the same.
- 24. If the candidate's formal result of qualifying examination has not been declared on the last date of submission of the marks sheet of the qualifying examination, then he/she may submit self-attested copy of his/her **Internet Downloaded** Marks Sheet. The same shall be subject to verification from the Original Marks Sheet at the time of admission and in case of any discrepancy in the marks of individual subjects or aggregate, the offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no representation shall be entertained.
- 25. A candidate whose qualifying examination is not recognized by this University shall not be eligible for admission. All such Application Forms / admissions shall be rejected / cancelled.
- 26. Application Forms may be rejected if :
 - a) Received incomplete.
 - b) Not submitted on prescribed form
 - c) Received without requisite fee,
 - d) Attached Demand Draft is not in favour of Finance Officer, A.M.U., payable at Aligarh
 - e) Received after the last date.

and no correspondence shall be entertained in this regard. **No relaxation in the last date shall be granted**. The University takes no responsibility for postal delay or non-receipt of Application Forms or any other communication related to admissions.

- 27. Admit Card to appear in the Admission / Departmental Test will be issued by the University only to those candidates whose Application form, complete in all respects, has been received in the University on or before the last date of receipt as notified in this Guide.
- 28. No Admit Card shall be sent by post. For Admission Test Courses, Admit Cards will only be downloadable from the Controller's website

www.amucontrollerexams.com

Candidates are required to paste their recent passport size colour photograph in the space provided on the downloaded Admit Card (same as affixed on the Application Form) and hand over the Admit Card to the Invigilator on duty at the Test Centre.

For Departmental Test courses, Admit Cards will not be posted. The Admit Cards will be issued one or two days before the Test from the Office where the candidate had submitted his/her Application Form.

29. The candidate should ensure that he/she has in his / her possession the proper Admit Card before he/she reaches the Test Centre. The candidate should contact immediately the Office concerned where he/she submitted his/her Application Form in case of any discrepancy in the Admit Card in order to avoid any last minute inconvenience. University assumes no responsibility whatsoever in the event of failure to report on the due date and time by the candidate for appearing in the Admission / Departmental Test.

- 30. The medium of all Tests shall be **English**, except where a question paper is set in a language other than English. The Test paper syllabi are given on the Controller's website.
- 31. Writers will be provided to the **visually challenged candidates** appearing in Admission /Departmental Test. However, such candidates must submit a written request for the same atleast seven days before the scheduled date of the Test in the Office where they submitted their Application Form. Blind candidates who have been provided with a Writer may be given an additional time to the extent of 25% of the Test duration.
- 32. The University reserves the right to make changes in the notified Admission / Departmental Test Schedule.
- 33. In case any candidate who does not meet the eligibility criteria prescribed for the concerned course of study appears in the Admission / Departmental Test, he/she shall be doing so at his/her own risk and cost, and if at any stage, it is found that the candidate does not fulfil the eligibility requirements, the admission, if granted, shall be cancelled ipso facto.
- 34. No separate intimation letters will be sent to the candidates short-listed for interview/ selected/counselling for admission. The lists of candidates shortlisted for Interview/G.D./Counselling and the lists of those selected/counselling for admission will be displayed on the Notice Boards of the concerned Faculty/ College/Centre/Proctor's Office/Controller's website. The dates notified for Interview / G.D. / Counselling/Admission shall strictly be followed. It is the responsibility of the candidates to keep themselves informed from Notice Board(s)/ website or through their own sources whether their names appear in the displayed lists and thereby make timely arrangements to appear for Interview/G.D./Counselling or for completing the admission, as the case may be. The University shall not be responsible if a candidate fails to get information regarding his/her shortlisting for Interview/G.D./Counselling or selection for admission.
- 35. Admission to Test Courses are given through Counselling / Select List. No separate Intimationi letters will be sent to the selected candidates for Counseling/Admission.
- 36. The University may issue or display `Waiting List/Chance Memo List' in addition to the list of selected candidates. Chance Memo is not an offer of admission but is issued only in case there is likelihood of a vacancy due to any reason. Waiting List/Chance Memo list, if any, shall be displayed on the notice boards of the concerned Faculty / College / Centre / Proctor's Office / Controller's website. It is the responsibility of the candidate to keep track of all such notices. No separate intimation letters will be sent to the candidates offered Chance Memos.
- 37. Any seat that remains unfilled after the completion of admissions of candidates on the select list shall be filled up by the candidate who had reported with reference to his/her Chance Memo on the specified date and time as per the Chance Memo list, if any, strictly in order of Chance Memo Number. However, if such a vacancy arises after the closing date of admissions, the vacancy shall not be filled up and the same shall remain unfilled.
- 38. No correspondence shall be made to candidates not selected for admission and the documents / certificates shall not be returned. Similarly Test Fees/Processing Charges shall not be refunded.
- 39. Selected candidates shall be allotted Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization on merit as per their preference indicated in the Application Form. A candidate who has been selected for a higher preference will have no claim for lower preferences.

The University reserves the right to allot Course/ Branch / Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization to selected candidates over and above the preferences as indicated in their Application Form in the order of preference decided by the University.

40. A candidate provisionally admitted to a Course/Branch/Main Subject/Stream/ Specialization shall be upgraded automatically, on merit, to another Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization of higher preference in the event of a vacancy arising therein.

However, a candidate admitted/upgraded to a Course/ Branch/ Main Subject/ Stream/ Specialization shall be permitted to retain the same if he/she submits an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to the Deputy/Assistant Controller(Admissions) on the date of his/her admission /upgradation for not upgrading it any further.

- 41. All admissions shall be provisional.
- 42. Selected candidates shall not be allowed to complete admission formalities in absentia. Candidate not reporting for admission on the stipulated date and time, shall forfeit his/her claim for admission. The offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no correspondence in this regard shall be entertained.
- 43. No candidate shall be admitted unless he/she has completed all the eligibility requirements at the time of admission. Candidates awaiting results of their Supplementary / Compartmental / Improvement examination shall not be considered for admission.
- 44. No candidate shall be allowed to take admission to the same Course / Class (or its equivalent Course) which he/she has passed earlier.
- 45. Candidate is required to produce the original Marksheets/Certificates, including the statement of marks of the qualifying examination with the requisite percentage of marks at the time of reporting for admission/counselling, failing which he/she shall not be allowed to complete the admission, and the offer of admission shall stand cancelled and no further correspondence in the matter shall be entertained. Marksheet/Gradesheet/Certificates downloaded from the Internet shall not be accepted at the time of admission.
- 46. The candidate selected for admission shall have to deposit the Original Marksheet of qualifying examination in the Office of the Dean/Principal/Coordinator/ Chairman concerned at the time of admission. The said Marksheets shall be returned to the respective candidates only after **one months** from the date of closure of all University admissions.
- 47. The candidates who do not possess the marksheet/gradesheet of qualifying examination on account of (i) its non-issuance by the concerned Board/University, or, (ii) result of qualifying examination not declared formally, may be considered for provisional admission to the course concerned provided their **Statement of Marks** detailing the marks / grade obtained in each subject separately including total aggregate marks and percentage in a **Confidential Sealed Cover** on official stationary are received directly from the issuing authority of the concerned University / Board / Institution in the name of Controller of Examinations, AMU for its approval atleast **one (01)** day before the date of admission. The one day period will be counted excluding the day of admission.

Statement of Marks issued/ verified / attested by the School / College or any person other than the issuing authority shall not be accepted. However, the University may ascertain the authenticity of document from the official website of the issuing Institution / Agency, if available. The candidate must report at least 24 hours before the Admission Date to get the document verified which they might have downloaded from the official website.

Such candidates shall give an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to submit the Original Marksheet/Grade Sheet of the qualifying examination in the Office of the Dean / Principal / Coordinator/ Chairman concerned by **September 30, 2015**. If any discrepancy is found in the examination result of the aforesaid candidate or the original Marksheet/Grade sheet is not submitted within the stipulated time, the University reserves the right to cancel his/her admission.

- 48. No candidate shall be eligible to pursue a full-time course of study if he/she is already admitted to any full-time course of study in this University or any other University/Institution. Candidate pursuing any full time course of study is required to get his/her name removed from the rolls of the University/College/Institution where already admitted, and submit a certificate to this effect from the concerned authority at the time of reporting for admission to the course (including Evening Courses and Professional Courses under Centre for Professional Courses) for which he /she may have been provisionally selected.
- 49. Candidates enjoying employed status and selected for admission to any full-time course of study in the University, are required to produce leave sanction/relieving order at the time of admission from their employer for the duration of the course permitting them to pursue their studies at the University, failing which the offer of admission shall stand withdrawn.
- 50. The candidate selected for admission shall have to submit the Original Migration and Character Certificates from the Head of the Institution/University last attended at the time of admission. Candidate who is not in a position to submit the Migration and/or Character Certificate at the time of admission, shall give an undertaking on prescribed Proforma to submit the same by **September 30, 2015**, failing which the University reserves the right to cancel his/her admission.
- 51. No candidate admitted to a full-time course of study in the University shall accept or hold any employment paid or otherwise or shall be full time student of any other Institution/University during the course of his/her study at the University except those specifically permitted by the University in accordance with rules.
- 52. The University reserves the right to get any student medically examined and if found medically unfit, the admission of such student will be cancelled.
- 53. If any error/omission in the processing/verification of certificates /documents of a candidate is detected after the candidate is admitted to a course in the University, the University has the right to cancel such admission at any stage at which the error/ omission is detected.
- 54. If it is found, at any stage, that a candidate
 - a) does not fulfil the eligibility requirements
 - b) has used fraudulent means to secure admission
 - c) has made false or incorrect statement(s) in the application form
 - d) has not signed/marked thumb impression on the application form or somebody else has done so on his/her behalf.

He/she shall not be allowed to complete the admission formalities, or in case already admitted, his/her admission shall be cancelled, ipso facto.

- 55. In case of cancellation of admission by a candidate, after the closing date of admissions, the admission charges/fee of any kind paid by him/her will not be refunded.
- 56. Answer Sheets and other relevant material pertaining to the Admission / Departmental Test(s) of all the candidates and Application Forms of all the non-admitted candidates will

be weeded out after 04 months of the Closing Date of Admissions. Therefore, in case of any dispute regarding admission, the matter must be filed within 04 months of the closing date of admissions after which the relevant records may not be made available.

- 57. Any dispute with regard to any matter relating to admission in the University and its Centres shall be subject to the jurisdiction of Local Courts at Aligarh and High Court of Judicature at Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh only.
- 58. The **closing date** for all admissions in the University, *except those courses / categories for which separate notification will be made*, is **14.08.2015**. Any vacancy arising after this date in any course shall not be filled.

HOW TO OBTAIN THE APPLICATION FORM

The prescribed Application Forms and the Guide to Admissions containing details of courses are available on the following website:

www.amucontrollerexams.com

HOW TO FILL IN THE APPLICATION FORM

- (a) For courses where the application Form is to be filled **ONLINE**, the candidates have to fill the Application Form directly on the website and then take a print-out.
- (b) For courses where the application Form is to be filled **OFFLINE**, the candidates have to download the Application Form and then fill it manually.

Candidates are advised to read "**Important Information and Rules**" and also to follow guidelines below while filling Application Form.

Form Field	Information / Action Required
Details of Admission Test Fee / Processing Charges	 Give details of the amount paid as Admission Test Fee/ Processing Charges viz., Demand Draft with date and the amount remitted. The online payment detail will automatically be post in the respective column. Note : The PH candidates having 40% disability are exempted from the Processing Charges / Test Fee and they should select Demand Draft Mode and fill the DD No. as 00000. Note: Demand Draft from a Nationalized Bank of the requisite amount should be drawn in favour of Finance Officer, A.M.U., Aligarh payable at Aligarh
Photograph(s) (For Online)	Upload your front facing identical good quality colour photographs (2.5 cm x 3 cm) taken not earlier than three months in the space provided in the Application Form and Appendix of Sports / Debater & Talent Category. The photograph should be taken preferably with dark coloured clothes in a white background.
Photograph(s) (For Offline)	Paste (do not staple) your front facing identical good quality colour photographs (2.5 cm x 3 cm) taken not earlier than three months in the space provided in the Application Form, Scan Slip and Appendix of Sports / Debater Category. The photograph should be taken preferably with dark coloured clothes in a white background. Note: All photographs must be self attested except the photograph on Scan Slip.
Name of the Course applied for	Mention/Select clearly the correct and complete name of the Course(s) of study for which applying.(<i>Refer to this Guide for details</i>)
Name of the Faculty	Mention/Select clearly the name of the Faculty / Centre/ Unit / School offering the course(s) of study for which applying. (<i>Refer to this Guide for details</i>).
Order of Preference	Mention/Select your order of preference of Course / Branch / Stream / Main Subject / Specialization along with its Code. (<i>Refer to Course details as provided for the course of study for which applying</i>)

Admission Test	Indica	ate/Select y	our prefere	ence for tw	o Admissio	on Test Ce	entres from th	ne availab	le
Centres		re options, i							
Status	Mention your status as an Internal or External candidate in regard to the Course of study for which applying. (<i>Refer to Important Information and Rules for definition of Internal candidate</i>) i.e. Candidates who have passed / studying the qualifying examinationi from A.M.U. in the year 2013,2014-2015 are called INTERNAL candidates and all others is called EXTERNAL candidates.								
Enrolment Number							niversity (or /ere enrolled		
Hall		Mention your Hall code (Refer to Table V –only for candidates who are already enrolled in this University).							
Name of the Candidate	Seco Wahe		ol Certifica e written in	te. For exa	ample, a ca as :	andidate's	I in your High name, Muha W A H		zam
Date of Birth	Scho is rec	ol Certificat	e or its equ given in th	uivalent in e Christiar enter his/he	terms of da n Era. For e	ay, month a example, a	High Schoo and year. Th a candidate b der:	e date of	
Gender		/Select M fo							
Father's Name	Scho	ol/ Seconda	ary School	Certificate			as mentione	•	Ũ
Mother's Name	Write/Select your mother's full name in capital letters exactly as mentioned in your High School/ Secondary School Certificate.								
Correspondence Address	Write	/Select you	r complete	mailing ac	ldress in c	apital lette	rs including I	Pin Code.	
Permanent Address							etters includi		
Domicile State / U.T.	Mention/Select the code of the State/Union Territory to which you belong (Refer to								
of India		Table VI). Write/Select two-letter Code(s) for Special Categories clamed for Nomination (Refer							
Special Category Code	to Ta	ble II).				-			
Gate Score /						ssing (appl	licable only f	or candida	ates
Passing Year		ving for adm						1) in the s h s	
Hostel Accommodation		ded. Hostel					wise write 'N	i in the bo	X
		de ALL det							
	1. M€ the q	ention the th ualifying ex	nree-numbe amination	er code for has been p	the name bassed. (<i>R</i>	of the Boa efer to Tab	,		
Details of Qualifying Examination	 g 2. Mention the percentage of aggregate marks secured at the qualifying examination (up to two decimal places). In case the University/Institution from where you have passed the qualifying examination follows grading system/CGPA, you are required to indicate the equivalent percentage. 3. If the result of qualifying examination is awaited, fill in all the columns except marks column and write "RA" in Remarks column. 								
Employment Record		de details o				ıy.			
Telephone/Email	conta	act No. / Em	ail for nex	t 04 month	ns in the int	terest of sp	e do not char beedy comm	unication.	
							applying to S	SSC /Dip	loma
School Code	in En School	<u>gg. course</u> STS High School	who are pu City High School	AMU Girls High School	AMU AMU City Girls High School	<u>School fro</u> Ahmadi School	<i>m AMU</i>) AMU ABK High School	Others	
	Code	STS	CHS	GHS	GCS	ASV	ABK	PVT	
							1	· · ·	

Test Outlinet						
Test Subject	Mention the Test Subject and its Code (only for B.Ed. Course applicants).					
Professional	Give details of professional experience after passing Diploma in Engineering (only					
Experience	perience B.E. (Evening) Course applicants)					
Thumb Impression	Upload and Put your Thumb Impression in the box provided(Left Thumb Impression					
of the candidate	for males and Right Thumb Impression for females)					
	Upload and Put your usual signature within the box provided. The signature must not					
Cimmotumo	overflow or touch the border of the box provided.					
Signature	Note: Your signature establishes your identity. Hence, do not merely write your name					
	in capital letters. This may lead to rejection of your application.					
Арр	licable for Candidates filling up Outstanding Sportsperson/					
	Debator & Talent Category Proforma only					
Tick one category	Select the Appropriate choice (Sportsperson OR Debater)					
	Select among Games mentioned below :					
Name of the Game	Atheletics, Cricket, Football, Hockey, Tennis, Swimming, riding, Volley-ball,					
(if applicable)	Basketball, Badminton, Table Tennis, Wrestling, Skating, Weight Lifting, Power Lifting,					
and Hiking and Mountaineering.						
Title of the Event						
with Highest Award achieved (National/State/District/University / College / Inter School level)						
won						

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM :

1. Fill up the ONLINE Application Form by following the instructions given above. Take the Printout of the PDF Generated Application Form on A-4 Size paper (applying **ONLINE**)

OR

Download the **appropriate** Application Form from the website meant for the course for which the candidate wishes to apply and get it printed on A-4 size paper. Fill up the Application Form by following the instructions given above in CAPITAL letters using black ball point pen (applying **OFFLINE**)

- 2. Put your thumb impression, signature and paste your recent photographs at the designated place on the Application Form.
- 3. Attach the appropriate Demand Draft along with other relevant document(s) with the Application Form and do not fold or multilate it in any way.
- 4. Application Form (PDF Generated copy) must be submitted by hand or through Registered Post / Speed Post / Courier so as to reach the respective offices as given under each course of study.up to **5:00** PM on or before the last date of receipt.

Note:

- 1. Candidates are advised to retain a photocopy of their filled-in form for future reference.
- 2. Candidates' submitting the Application Form by post must put the same inside an A-4 Size Envelope and paste the Postal Slip (given with the Form) on the top of the Envelope before posting it.
- 3. Acknowledgement Slip will be given for Application Forms submitted by hand only. However, candidates who submit their Application Form by post may check the status of their Application Form on the website.

DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH THE APPLICATION FORM

1. The Admission Test Fee / Processing Charges (non-refundable) as mentioned against each course is to be remitted through a

Demand Draft from a Nationalized Bank drawn in favour of Finance Officer, A M U, Aligarh payable at Aligarh

OR

ONLINE Payment through Internet Banking / Credit Card / Debit Card

Candidate must attach the **original** Demand Draft with his / her Application Form and also write his/her name, date of birth, course of study and Transaction ID (if available) on the reverse of the Demand Draft. PWD (PH-Category) candidates having 40% disability are exempted from the payment of Admission Test / Processing Charges. They should select Demand Draft Mode and fill the DD No. as 00000.

- 2. Self attested copy (both sides) of High School / Secondary School Certificate (SSC Examination) in support of date of birth.
- 3. Self attested copy (both sides) of Marksheets / Gradesheets of qualifying examination. In case the result of the qualifying examination has not been declared at the time of applying, candidate must submit self attested photocopies of marksheets / grade sheets of examination passed in the preceding year.
- 4. Self attested copy (both sides) of Marksheets / Gradesheets of all other examinations passed / appeared (including parts therein) after passing High School till date.
- 5. Self attested copy of documents in support of claim of Internal Status and / or special categories, if any.
- 6. Documents in support of Professional Experience, if any.
- 7. No Objection Certificate from the employer, if employed at present.
- 8. Self attested copy (both sides) of qualifying GATE examination, if any (*applicable only for applicants to M.Tech. courses*).
- 9. Any other relevant document.
- **Note:** Incomplete Application Forms/Irrelevant Forms and those received late, without requisite fee and not supported with the required certificates / documents may be summarily rejected and no further correspondence shall be entertained in this regard.

TEST CENTRES:

- 1. The University reserves the right to change/cancel any Test Centre without assigning any reason.
- 2. The University reserves the right to allot any Test Centre to a candidate irrespective of the preference indicated by him/her on the Application Form without assigning any reason.
- 3. Complete addresses of the Admision Test Centres in various cities will be available on our website well before the commencement of the Admission Tests.
- 4. For courses where selection is through **Departmental Test**, the Test Centre will be only in **Aligarh.**

A list of cities where Admission Test for various courses of studies is to be held is given below. Candidates are required to indicate in the column provided in Application Form their preference of Admission Test Centres against the available Test Centre options for various courses:

S. No.	Courses of Studies	Available Admission Test Centres			
1	B.Tech. (Candidates opting for B. Arch. shall	Aligarh (U.P.) Srinagar (J. & K.)	Lucknow (U.P.) Kolkata (W.B.)		
	be allotted only Aligarh as Test Centre)				
	M.B.B.S.	Aligarh (U.P.)	Allahabad (U.P.)		
	B.D.S.	 Bareilly (U.P.) 	Lucknow (U.P.)		
2		 Bhopal (M.P.) 	Kolkata (W.B.)		
2		 Srinagar (J. & K.) 	Kozhikode (Kerala)		
		 Hyderabad (A.P.) 	 Guwahati (Assam) 		
		 Patna (Bihar) 			
	Diploma in Engineering	 Aligarh (U.P.) 	Lucknow (U.P.)		
3	Senior Secondary School Certificate	Meerut (U.P.)	 Patna (Bihar) 		
	-	 Srinagar (J. & K.) 			
	B.A.LL.B.	 Aligarh (U.P.) 	Kolkata (W.B.)		
4		Kozhikode (Kerala)			
	MBA / MBA(IB) / PGDIBF	 Aligarh (U.P.) 	Kolkata (W.B.)		
		Kozhikode (Kerala)	Patna (Bihar)		
	B.A.(Hons)	Aligarh (U.P.)	Lucknow (U.P.)		
5	B.Sc.(Hons)	Kolkata (W.B.)	• Srinagar (J. & K.)		
	B.Com(Hons)	Guwahati (Assam)			
	B. Ed.	Aligarh (U.P.)	Kolkata		
6		Kozhikode	Patna (Bihar)		
7	All other Courses	 Aligarh (U.P.) 			
L					

ALLOWED COURSES:

- To safeguard the academic interest of students, the University is constrained to define the following courses as allowed for the purpose of admission. Table I gives the 'Matrix for Allowed Courses' wherein all full time courses of study have been divided into four (04) Groups- A, B, C and D.
- 2. Courses within each Group have been further divided into various categories with Category 1 being the lowest Category and Category 6 being the highest Category within a Group.
- 3. Candidates who have passed a course of study will be eligible to apply for admission to only those full-time regular courses of study as permissible by the following rules :
 - (a) A person can do only one course of study from one category in a group.
 - (b) Within a Group a person can move only from lower category to a higher category.
 - (c) Persons from Group A can not go to any other group.
 - (d) Persons from Group B can go to any category of Group A only.
 - (e) Persons from Group C can go to any category of any other group.
 - (f) Persons from Group D can go to any category of any other group.
- 4. Candidates can apply for B.Com.(Hons.) after passing Diploma in Secretarial Practice
- **Note:** All the above rules regarding Allowed Courses are in addition to eligibility conditions, selection procedures and such other conditions as applicable from time to time.

<u>Table I</u>

Matrix for Allowed Courses

Group	Category 1	Category 2	Category 3	Category 4	Category 5	Category 6
Α	• M.Phil	• Ph.D.				
в	 Diploma in Engineering Diploma in Costume Design & Garment Technology Diploma in Secretarial Practice Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery Diploma & Certificate courses under Centre for Professional Courses 	 Advance Diploma in Food Technology Advance Diploma in Mutimedia System Advance Diploma in Environmental Engg. 	 B.Tech. B.Arch. B.E.(Evening) M.B.B.S. B.D.S. B.R.T.T. B.U.M.S./ Pre-Tib B.S.W. 	 Adnanced P.G. Dip. In Nanotechnology P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance P.G. Diploma in Hdrogeology P.G. Diploma in Computer Prog. P.G. Diploma courses in Faculty of Medicine 	 M.Tech. M.D. M.S. M.B.A. M.B.A.(IB) M.C.A. M.D.S. M.F.C. M.T.A. M.S.W. M.A.M./M.A.E.B.M. M.A.(Mass Comm.) Mahir-e-Tib Mahir-eJarahat M.Sc.(Biotecnology) 	• M.CH.
С	• SSSC	• B.A. • B.Sc. • B.Com. • B.Th. • B.A.L.L.B. • B.F.A.	 P.G. Diploma in Mass Communication(Urdu) P.G. Diploma in Translation (Hindi) B.R.I.M. P.G.D.B.F. Pre-M.F.A. P.G. Dip. In Conflict Reso. & Peace Studies P.G. Diploma in Biodiv. Mgmt. & Conservation P.G. Dip. (non-test) courses under Centre for Professional Courses 	• M.A. • M.Sc. • M.Com. • M.Th. • L.LM. • M.F.A. • M.Sc(Agriculture)	 Post M.A. Diploma in Urdu Translation Post M.A. Diploma in Modern Persian Post M.Sc. Diploma in Plant Tissue Culture & Micropropagation Post M.Sc. Diploma in Museology PG Diploma in Conflict Resolution and Peace Studies 	
D	Diploma in Teaching	• B.Ed. • B.P.Ed. • B.L.I.Sc.	• M.Ed. • M.P.Ed. • M.L.I.Sc.			

TABLE II	
Special Categories for Nomination/Reservation	

S.No.	Special Category	Code	Certificates / Documents required with		
3.NO.	Special Categoly		Application Form in support of claim		
1.	Scheduled Caste	SC	Attested copy of the Certificate from Naib Tehsildar /		
	Scheduled Tribe	ST	Deputy Collector or Higher Divisional Officer authorized		
	Backward Class	BC	to issue such certificates		
2.	Children of University		Attested copy of Employment Certificate (on prescribed		
	Employee	CE	proforma) from the Head of the Office where candidate's		
			father/ mother is working/worked (retired / died in harness)		
			in AMU, Aligarh.		
3.	Children of Alumni		1. Attested copy of the Certificate / Diploma /		
			Degree/Marksheet of Final Year of AMU, obtained by		
			the candidate's father/mother as a regular course of		
		CA	study not less than a duration of one year.		
			2. Undertaking from the candidate's parent concerned		
			in proof of relationship of the the candidate with Certificate / Diploma / Degree/Marksheet of Final Year		
			holder.		
4.	Children of Central Govt		Attested copy of Transfer order of competent authority /		
	Employee recently Posted/		certificate from the Head of the Department where		
	Transferred to Aligarh (<i>within</i>		candidate's father / mother is serving in Aligarh indicating		
	12 months preceding the	CG	the date of posting and joining at Aligarh		
	closing date of candidate's				
	application)				
5.	Belonging to Distant State/	DS	Attested copy of Certificate of domicile from the District		
	U.T.*	03	Authority of State /U.T. to which the candidate belongs		
6.	Physically Challenged**		Attested copy of Certificate from a Medical Practitioner		
		PH			
			(percentage) of disability.		
7.	NCC Cadet	NC	Attested copy of NCC A / B / C Certificate obtained during		
			the qualifying examination as applicable.		
8.	Outstanding Sportsperson	SM	Attested copy/ copies of Certificate(s) of achievement(s)		
9.	Outstanding Debater &	DR	Attested copy/ copies of Certificate(s) of achievement(s)		
	Talent Category	Div			
* Re	fer to Table VI.				

Refer to Table VI.

** Refer to rules and procedures for filing up the seats reserved for physically challenged persons.

(A) Special categories are **not applicable** to the following courses:

- M.B.B.S. 1
- 3 M.D.
- P.G. Diploma Courses (in Faculty of Medicine) 5
- Mahir-e-Tib 7
- 9 B.U.M.S.
- 11 Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery
- 13 M.C.A.
- 15 M.Tech. Courses (in Faculty of Engg & Tech.)
- (B) Special Categories appearing at S. No. 8 is applicable only to candidates seeking admission to Courses as given in Table III
- (C) Special Categories appearing at S. No. 9 is applicable only to candidates seeking admission to Courses as given in Table IV
- (D) Special Categories appearing at S. No. 4 and 7 are not applicable to candidates seeking admission to B.E. (Evening) Course.
- (E) Special Category appearing at S.No.4 is not applicable to candidates seeking admission to professional courses.

- B.D.S.
- 6 M.Ch.(Plastic & Reconst. Surgery) Mahir-e-Jarahat
- 8
- 10 Pre-Tib
- 12 M.D.S. 14 M.Sc.(Biotechnology)

16

4 M.S.

2

TABLE III

SEATS EARMARKED FOR ADMISSION UNDER OUTSTANDING SPORTSPERSON CATEGORY

S.No.	Name of Course	Males	Females
1.	B.A. (Hons.) F/o Arts	10	04
2.	B. Com. (Hons)	07	04
3.	B.Sc. (Hons.) F/o Life Sciences	03	03
4.	B.Sc.(Hons.) F/o Science	04	03
5.	B.A. (Hons.) F/o Social Sciences	14	07
6.	B.S.W.		03
7.	M. Com.	(03
8.	M.S.W.		05
9.	M.T.A.		05
10.	M.F.C.		05
11.	M.A.(Mass Communication)		02
12.	P.G. Courses (other departmental test courses)		25
13.	B.P.Ed.	(03
14.	M.P.Ed.	(02

TABLE IV

SEATS EARMARKED FOR ADMISSION UNDER OUTSTANDING DEBATOR AND TALENT CATEGORY

S.No.	Name of Course	Se	eats
3.NO.	Name of Course	Males	Females
1	B.A. (Hons.) F/o Arts	03	02
2	B. Com. (Hons.)	03	
3	B. Sc. (Hons.) F/o Science	03	02
4	B. Sc. (Hons.) F/o Life Science	02	01
5	B.A. (Hons.) F/o Social Sciences	03	02
6	M.A. F/o Arts	03	
7	M. Sc. F/o Life Sciences	01	
8	M. Sc. F/o Science)1
9	M.A. F/o Social Sciences 02		
10	B.A.LL.B.	04	
11	M.A.(Mass Comm.))2

TABLE V - HALLS OF RESIDENCE IN THE UNIVERSITY WITH THEIR CODES

S.No.	HALLS OF RESIDENCE	CODE
1	AFTAB HALL	AF
2	ALLAMA IQBAL HALL	AI
3	HADI HASAN HALL	HH
4	MOHAMMAD HABIB HALL	MH
5	MOHSINUL MULK HALL	MM
6	NADEEM TARIN HALL	NT
7	ROSS MASOOD HALL	RM
8	SIR SULAIMAN HALL	SH
9	SIR SYED HALL (NORTH)	SU
10	SIR SYED HALL (SOUTH)	SS
11	SIR ZIAUDDIN HALL	SZ
12	VIQARUL MULK HALL	VM
13	DR B.R. AMBEDKAR HALL	DA
HALLS	OF RESIDENCE FOR FEMALE STUDENTS ONLY	
14	ABDULLAH HALL	AH
15	INDIRA GANDHI HALL	IG
16	SAROJINI NAIDU HALL	SN
17	BEGUM SULTAN JAHAN HALL	SJ
18	BIBI FATIMA HALL	FH
CENTRE	FOR NON RESIDENT MALE STUDENTS	
19	NON RESIDENT STUDENTS CENTRE (NRSC)	NR

TABLE VI

STATES / UNION TERRITORIES OF INDIA

S.	DOMICILE STATE/ UNION TERRITORY	CODE	Eligible for claim for Nomination under Distant State category for course of study at			
NO.			AMU, Aligarh	AMU Centre, Malappuram	AMU Centre, Murshidabad	AMU Centre, Kishanganj
1.	Andaman & Nicobar Islands	AN	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
2.	Andhra Pradesh	AP	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
3.	Arunachal Pradesh	AR	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
4.	Assam	AS	Yes	Yes	No	Yes
5.	Bihar	BR	No	Yes	No	No
6.	Chandigarh	СН	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
7.	Chattisgarh	CG	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
8.	Dadar & Nagar Haveli	DN	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
9.	Daman & Diu	DD	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
10.	Delhi	DL	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
11.	Goa	GO	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
12.	Gujarat	GR	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
13.	Haryana	HR	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
14.	Himachal Pradesh	HP	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
15.	Jammu & Kashmir	JK	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
16.	Jharkhand	JH	No	Yes	No	No
17.	Karnataka	KT	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
18.	Kerala	KR	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
19.	Lakshadweep	LD	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
20.	Madhya Pradesh	MP	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
21.	Maharashtra	MR	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
22.	Manipur	MN	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
23.	Meghalaya	MG	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
24.	Mizoram	MZ	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
25.	Nagaland	NL	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
26.	Orissa	OR	Yes	Yes	No	Yes
27.	Pondicherry	PD	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
28.	Punjab	PB	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
29.	Rajasthan	RJ	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
30.	Sikkim	SK	Yes	Yes	No	No
31.	Tamil Nadu	TN	Yes	No	Yes	Yes
32.	Tripura	TR	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
33.	Uttar Pradesh	UP	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
34.	Uttarakhand	UK	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
35.	West Bengal	WB	Yes	Yes	No	No

Note: Claim for Nomination under Distant State (DS) category to candidates applying for admission to a course of study at Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh/ AMU Centre, Malappuram/ AMU Centre, Murshidabad / AMU Centre, Kishanganj will be available if the State/U.T. of their domicile is **NOT ADJOINING** the state of Uttar Pradesh/Kerala/West Bengal respectively. The same has been illustrated in detail in Table – VI. Further, any such claim for nomination shall only be considered if supported by valid Domicile Certificate as detailed inTable - II

TABLE VII

LIST OF BOARDS OF EXAMINATION AND UNIVERSITIES RECOGNIZED BY COUNCIL OF BOARDS OF SCHOOL EDUCATION IN INDIA (COBSE)/ ASSOCIATION OF INDIAN UNIVERSITIES (AIU)

UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE	UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
A. N G R.Agricultural University, Hyderabad	101	Central University of Tibetan Studies, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	168
Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh	102	Central University of Tamil Nadu, Thiruvarur	169
Adikavi Nannaya University, Rajahmundry, A.P.	103	Chanakya National Law University, Patna, Bihar	170
Ayush & Health Sc. University of Chattisgarh, Raipur	104	C.S.Azad University of Agriculture & Tech., Kanpur, U.P.	171
University of Agricultural Sciences, Bangalore	105	Chaudhary Charan Singh University, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh	172
University of Agricultural Sciences, Dharwad, Karnataka	106	Ch. Charan Singh Haryana Agri. University, Hisar, Haryana	173
Alagappa University, Karaikudi, Tamil Nadu	107	Ch. Sarwan Kr. H.P. Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Palampur, H.P.	174
Aliah University, Kolkata	108	Chaudhary Devi Lal University, Sirsa, Haryana Chhatrapati Shahu Ji Maharaj University, Kanpur, U. P.	175 176
Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh University of Allahabad, Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh	109 110	Chhatisgarh Swami Vivekanand Technical University, Bhilai	170
A P University of Law, Visakhapatnam, AP	111	Cochin University of Science & Technology, Kochi, Kerala	178
Amity University, (Noida Campus Only), G.B.Nagar, U.P.	112	Dakshina Bharat Hindi Prachar Sabha, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	179
Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu	112	Dayalbagh Educational Institute, Agra, Uttar Pradesh	180
Andhra University, Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh	114	Davangere University, Davangere	181
Anna University, Tiruchirappalli	115	Datta Meghe Institute of Medical Sciences University, Nagpur	182
Anna University, Tirunelveli	116	Deccan College P.G. & Research Institute, Pune, Maharashtra	183
Anna University of Technology, Coimbatore	117	D. C.Ram University of Science & Tech., Sonepat, Haryana	184
Anna University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	118	Deendayal Upadhyay Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur, U.P.	185
Anna University of Technology, Madurai	119	University of Delhi, Delhi	186
Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar, Tamil Nadu	120	Delhi Technological University, Delhi	187
Assam Agricultural University, Jorhat Assam	121	Dev Sanskriti Vishwavidyalaya, Haridwar, Uttaranchal	188
Assam University, Silchar, Assam	122	Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya, Indore, Madhya Pradesh	189
A.B.V.Indian Inst. of Inf.Tech. & Mgmnt., Gwalior, M.P.	123	Dharmsinh Desai University, Nadiad, Gujarat D. Ambani Inst. of Information & Comm. Tech., Gandhinagar	190 191
Avinashilingam Institute for Women, Coimabtore, T.N.	124	Doon University, Dehradun, Uttarakhand	191
Awadhesh Pratap Singh University, Rewa, M.P. B.N. Mandal University, Madhepura, Bihar	125 126	Dibrugarh University, Dibrugarh, Assam	192
B.B. Ambedkar University, Muzaffarpur, Bihar	120	Dr B R Ambedkar National Inst. of Tech., Jalandhar, Punjab	194
B.B. Ambedkar University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	127	Dr B R Ambedkar Open University, Hyderabad, A.P.	195
Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot, Punjab	120	Dr B R Ambedkar University, Etcheria, Andhra Pradesh	196
Baba Ghulam Shah Badshah University, Rajouri, J. & K.	130	Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada Univ., Aurangabad	197
Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	131	Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Open Univ., Ahmedabad, Gujarat	198
Banasthali Vidyapith, Banasthali, Rajasthan	132	Dr Babasaheb Ambedkar Tech. Univ., Raigad, Maharashtra	199
Bangalore University, Bangalore, Karnataka	133	Dr Bhim Rao Ambedkar University, Agra, Uttar Pradesh	200
Barkatullah Vishwavidyalaya, Bhopal	134	Dr B.S. Konkan Krishi Vidyapeeth, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra	201
Bastar Vishwavidyalaya, Bastar	135	Dr C V Raman University, Bilaspur (C.G.)	202
Bengal Engineering & Science University, Howrah, W.B.	136	D.Y.Patil Education Society, Kolhapur, Maharashtra	203
Berhampur University, Ganjam, Orissa	137	Dr D Y Patil University, Pune, Maharashtra	204
Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Sonipat	138	Dr Harisingh Gour Vishwavidyalaya, Sagar, M.P. Dr. M G R Educational and Research Institute, Chennai	205 206
Bharath University, Selaiyur, Chennai	139	Dr. N T R University of Health Sciences, Vijayawada, A.P.	206
Bharathiar University, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu	140 141	Dr P. Deshmukh Krishi Vidyapeeth, Akola, Maharashtra	207
Bharati Vidyapeeth University, Pune, Maharashtra	141	Dr Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University, Faizabad, U.P.	200
Bharat Ratna Dr B R Ambedkar University, New Delhi	142	Dr R.M. Lohiya National Law University, Lucknow, U.P.	210
Bhavnagar University, Bhavnagar, Gujarat	144	Dr Y S P. University of Horticulture & Forestry, Solan, H.P.	211
Bidhan Chandra Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Nadia, West Bengal	145	Dravidian University, Chitoor, A.P.	212
Biju Patnaik University of Technology, Rourkela	146	The English & Foreign Languages University, Hyderabad	213
Bilaspur University, District Bilaspur, Chattisgarh	147	Eastern Inst. for Integrated Learning in Mgmnt. Univ., Sikkim	214
Birla Institute of Technology, Mesra, Ranchi, Jharkhand	148	Fakir Mohan University, Balasore, Orissa	215
Birla Institute of Technology & Science, Pilani, Rajasthan	149	Forest Research Institute, Dehradun, Uttaranchal	216
Birsa Agricultural University, Ranchi, Jharkhand	150	The Gandhigram Rural Institute, Dindigul District, Tamil Nadu	217
Bundelkhand University, Jhansi, Uttar Pradesh	151	Gandhi Institute of Tech. and Management, Visakhapatnam	218
University of Burdwan, Burdwan, West Bengal	152	Gautam Buddh Technical University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh	219
University of Calcutta, Kolkata, West Bengal	153	Gautam Buddha University, G. B. Nagar, Uttar Pradesh	220 221
University of Calicut, Thenhipalam, Kerala	154	Ganpat University, Mehsana Gauhati University, Guwahati, Assam	221
Central Agricultural University, Manipur	155	Goa University, Goa	222
Central Institute of Fisheries Education, Mumbai Central University of Bihar, Patna	156 157	Gokhale Institute of Politics & Economics, Pune, Maharashtra	223
Central University of Gujarat, Gandhinagar	157	Gondwana University, Gadhchiroli	225
Central University of Haryana, Narnaul, Distt. Mahendergarh	159	G.B.Pant University of Agriculture & Tech., Uttaranchal	226
Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dist. Kangra, HP	160	Gujarat Ayurved University, Jamnagar, Gujarat	227
Central University of Jammu, Jammu	161	Gujarat National Law University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat	228
Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi	162	Gujarat Technological University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	229
Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga	163	Gujarat University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	230
Central University of Kerala, Kasaragod	164	Gujarat Vidyapith, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	231
Central University of Orissa, Bhubaneswar	165	Gulbarga University, Gulbarga, Karnataka	232
Central University of Punjab, Bathinda	166	G.A.D. Veterinary & Animal Sc.University, Ludhiana, Punjab	233
Central University of Rajasthan, Distt Ajmer, Rajasthan	167	Guru Ghasidas University, Kini Bilaspur, Chattisgarh	234

UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
Guru Govind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi	235
Guru Jambheshwar University of Sc. & Tech., Hisar, Haryana	236
Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar, Punjab	237
Guru Ravidas Ayurved University, Hoshiarpur, Punjab	238
Gurukul Kangri Vishwavidyalaya, Haridwar, Uttaranchal	239
H.N. Bahuguna Garhwal University, Garhwal, Uttarakhand Hemchandracharya North Gujarat University, Patan, Gujarat	240 241
Himachal Pradesh Technical University, Hamirpur (H.P.)	241
Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh	243
University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh	244
Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi	245
Indian Institute of Information Technology, Allahabad, U.P.	246
Indian Inst. of Inf. Tech., Design & Manufact., Jabalpur, M.P.	247
Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, Karnataka Indian Institute of Space Sc. & Tech., Thiruvananthapuram	248 249
Indian Institute of Teacher Education, Gandhinagar, Gujarat	250
Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay, Maharashtra	251
Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi	252
Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh	253
Indian Institute of Technology, Kharagpur, West Bengal	254
Indian Institute of Technology, Madras, Tamil Nadu Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee, Uttranchal	255 256
Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee, Ottranchai Indian Institute of Technology, Samantapuri, Bhubaneswar	256
Indian School of Mines University, Dhanbad, Jharkhand	258
Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkatta, West Bengal	259
Indian Veterinary Research Institute, Izatnagar, Uttar Pradesh	260
I.G. Institute of Development Research, Mumbai, Maharashtra	261
Indira Gandhi Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur, Chattisgarh	262
Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi Indira Gandhi National Tribal University, Amarkantak, M.P.	263 264
Indira Kala Sangeet Vishwavidyalaya, Chattisgarh	265
Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology, New Delhi	266
Institute of Advanced Studies in Education, Rajasthan	267
Integral University, Lucknow	268
International Institute for Population Sciences, Mumbai	269
International Institute of Information Technology, Hyderabad Islamic University of Science & Technology, Srinagar, J&K	270 271
Jadavpur University, Kolkata, West Bengal	271
Jagadguru Rambhadracharya Handicapped University, U.P.	273
J.R. Rajasthan Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Jaipur, Rajasthan	274
Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan	275
Jai Prakash Vishwavidyalaya, Bihar	276
Jain Vishva Bharati University, Rajasthan Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi	277 278
Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi	278
University of Jammu, Jammu Tawi, Jammu and Kashmir	280
J.R. Nagar Rajasthan Vidyapeeth, Udaipur, Rajasthan	281
Jaypee Institute of Information Technology, Noida	282
Jaypee University of Information & Technology, Solan, H.P.	283
Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Anantapur	284
Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Hyderabad, A.P. Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada	285 286
Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	287
Jiwaji University, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh	288
Kakatiya University, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh	289
Kalinga Institute of Industrial Tech., Bhubaneswar, Orissa	290
Kerala University of Fisheries & Ocean Studies, Kochi, Kerala	291
KLE University, Belgaum	292
University of Kalyani, Kalyani, West Bengal Kameshwara Singh Darbhanga Sanskrit University, Bihar	293 294
Kannada University, Bellary Distt., Karnataka	294
Kannur University, Kannur, Kerala	296
Karnataka Sanskrit University, Banglore	297
Karnataka State Law University, Hubli, Karnataka	298
Karnatak State Open University, Mysore, Karnataka	299
Karnataka State Women's University, Bijapur, Karnataka Karnatak University, Dharwad, Karnataka	300
Karnatak University, Dharwad, Karnataka Karunya University, Coimbatore	301 302
University of Kashmir, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir	302
Kathmandu University, Kathmandu, Nepal	304
K.K. Kalidas Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Ramtek, Maharashtra	305
University of Kerela, Thiruyepopthapuram	306
University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram Kerala Agricultural University, Thrissur, Kerala	307

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
Kolhan University, Chaibasa, West Singhbhum	308
K.S. Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Gujarat	309
Krishna University, Machilipatnam, Krishna District	310
Kumaun University, Nainital, Uttaranchal Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra, Haryana	311 312
Kuruksheira Ohiversity, Kuruksheira, Haryana K.T. Patrakarita Avam Jansanchar Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur	312
Kuvempu University, Shankaraghatta, Karnataka	314
Lakshmibai National Inst. Of Phy. Education, Gwalior; M.P.	315
Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga, Bihar	316
Lovely Professional University, Phagwara, Punjab	317
University of Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh University of Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	318 319
Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, Tamil Nadu	319
Magadh University, Bodh Gaya, Bihar	321
Madhya Pradesh Bhoj (Open) University, Bhopal, M.P.	322
M S University of Baroda, Vadodara, Gujarat	323
Mahamaya Technical University, Noida, UP	324
Maharaja Ganga Singh University, Bikaner, Rajasthan Maharana Pratap University of Agriculture & Tech., Udaipur	325 326
Maharishi Dayanand University, Rohtak, Haryana	320
Maharshi Dayanand Saraswati University, Ajmer, Rajasthan	328
M.M. Yogi Vedic Vishwavidyalaya, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh	329
Maharashtra Animal & Fishery Sciences University, Nagpur	330
Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik	331
M.G.Antarrashtirya Hindi Vishwavidyalya, Maharashtra	332 333
M.G.Chitrakoot Gramodaya Vishwavidyalaya, Satna, M.P. Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam, Kerala	333
Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidyapeeth, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh	335
Mahatma Jyotiba Phule Rohilkhand University, Bareilly, U.P.	336
Mahatma Phule Krishi Vidyapeeth, Ahmednagar, Maharashtra	337
M.C.Rashtriya Patrakarita Avam Sanchar Vishwav., Bhopal	338
Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur, Rajasthan	339
Mangalayatan University, Aligarh Mangalore University, Mangalore, Karnataka	340 341
Manipal University, Manipal, Karnataka	342
Manipur University, Imphal, Manipur	343
Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli, Tamil Nadu	344
Marathwada Agricultural University, Parbhani, Maharashtra	345
MATS University, Raipur Maulana Azad National Institute of Technology, Bhopal, M.P.	346 347
Maulana Azad National Urdu University, Hyderabad, A.P.	347
Maulana Mazharul Haque Arabic & Persian University, Patna	349
Mizoram University, Aizawl, Mizoram	350
Mohanlal Sukhadia University, Udaipur, Rajasthan	351
Mother Teresa Women's University, Kodaikanal, Tamil Nadu	352
Motilal Nehru National Institute of Technology, Allahabad University of Mumbai, Mumbai, Maharashtra	353 354
University of Mysore, Mysore, Karnataka	355
Nagaland University, Zunheboto, Nagaland	356
Nalanda Open University, Patna, Bihar	357
N.D.University of Agriculture & Tech., Faizabad, U.P.	358
Nat. Acad. of Legal St. & Research Univ. of Law, Hyderabad	359
National Dairy Research Institute, Karnal, Haryana National Inst. of Mental Health & Neuro Sciences, Bangalore	360 361
National Inst. of Pharmaceutical Edu. & Research, Punjab	362
National Institute of Technology, Agartala	363
National Institute of Technology, Calicut, Kerala	364
National Institute of Technology, Durgapur, West Bengal	365
National Institute of Technology, Kurukshetra, Haryana	366 367
National Institute of Technology, Rourkela, Orissa National Institute of Technology, Silchar, Assam	368
National Institute of Technology, Warangal, Andhra Pradesh	369
National Institute of Technology, Surathkal, Karnataka	370
National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur	371
National Law School of India University, Bangalore	372
National Law University, New Delhi	373
National Law University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan National Law University & Judicial Academy, Guwahati,Assam	374 375
Nat. Museum Inst. of His. of Art,Conser. & Museology, Delhi	376
Netaji Subhas Open University, Kolkata, West Bengal	377
Nilamber Pitamber University, Palamu	378
Nirma University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	379
Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad, A.P.	380

UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
University of North Bengal, Raja Rammohunpur, West Bengal	381
N.E. Regional Inst. of Sc. & Tech., Nirjuli, Arunachal Pradesh	382
North Eastern Hill University, Shillong, Meghalaya	383
North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon, Maharashtra	384
North Orissa University, Mayurbhanj, Orissa	385
Orissa University of Agriculture and Tech., Bhubaneswar	386
Osmania University, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh Padmashree Dr D Y Patil University, Mumbai, Maharashtra	387 388
Palamuru University, Mehboobnagar, Andhra Pradesh	389
Pt. Deendayal Petroleum University, Gandhinagar, Gujarat	390
Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur, Chattisgarh	391
Pt Sundarlal Sharma (Open) University, Bilaspur	392
Panjab University, Chandigarh	393
Patna University, Patna, Bihar	394 395
Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu Pondicherry University, Kalapet, Pondicherry	395
Potti Sreeramulu Telugu University, Hyderabad, A.P.	397
Pravara Institute of Medical Sciences, Ahmadnagar, Loni	398
University of Pune, Pune, Maharashtra	399
Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana, Punjab	400
Punjab Technical University, Jalandhar, Punjab Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab	401
Rabindra Bharati University, Kolkata, West Bnegal	402 403
Raja Mansingh Tomar Music & Arts University, Gwalior (M.P.)	403
R.G. National Inst. of Youth Develop., Sriperumbudur, T.N.	405
University of Rajasthan, Jaipur, Rajasthan	406
Rajendra Agricultural University, Pusa Samastipur, Bihar	407
Rajiv Gandhi University, Itanagar, Arunachal Pradesh	408
Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Patiala, Punjab Rajiv Gandhi Proudyogiki Vishwavidyalaya, Bhopal, M.P.	409 410
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore	410
Ranchi University, Ranchi, Jharkhand	412
Rani Durgavati Vishwavidyalaya, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh	413
R.T. Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur, Maharashtra	414
Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan, New Delhi	415
Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeetha, Tirupati, Tamil Nadu	416
Ravenshaw University, Cuttack, Orissa Rayalaseema University, Kurnool	417 418
Sambalpur University, Dist Sambalpur, Burla, Orissa	418
Sampurnanand Sanskrit Vishwavidyalaya, Varanasi, U.P.	420
Sam Higginbottom Inst. of Agriculture, Tech. & Sciences, U.P.	421
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati, Maharashtra	422
S.Gandhi Postgraduate Institute of Medical Sciences, U.P.	423
Sardarkrushinagar Dantiwada Agricultural University, Gujarat	424
Sardar Patel University, Vallabh Vidyanagar, Gujarat Sarguja University, Sarguja, Chhattisgarh	425 426
Sathyabama University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	420
Satavahana University, Karimnagar	428
Saurashtra University, Rajkot, Gujarat	429
School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi	430
SASTRA University, Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu	431
Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agri. Sc. & Tech.,Jammu Sher-e-Kashmir Univ. of Agri. Sc. & Tech.of Kashmir, Srinagar	432 433
Sher-e-Kashmir Univ. of Agri. Sc. & Tech.of Kashmir, Srinagar Shivaji University, Kolhapur, Maharashtra	433
S.N.D. Thackersey Women's University, Mumbai	435
Shri Jagannath Sanskrit Vishvavidyalaya, Puri, Orissa	436
S.L.B. Shastri Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapeeth, New Delhi	437
Shri Mata Vaishno Devi University, Jammu, J. & K.	438
Sido-Kanhu Murmu University, Dumka, Jharkhand	439
Sikkim Manipal University, Tadong, Sikkim Sikkim University, Gangtok, Sikkim	440 441
Solapur University, Solapur	441
S.C. Tirunal Inst. for Medical Sciences & Tech., Kerala	443
Sree Sankaracharya University of Sanskrit, Kalady, Kerala	444
S.C.Saraswathi Viswa Mahavidyalaya, Kanchipuram	445
Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Anantapur, Andhra Pradesh	446
Sri Padmavati Mahila Visvavidyalayam, Tirupati, A.P.	447
SRM University, Kanchipuram Sri Ramachandra University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu	448 449
Sri Sathya Sai Institute of Higher Learning, Anantapur, A.P.	449
Sri Somnath Sanskrit University, Junagadh	451
S.V. Institute of Medical Sciences & University, Tirupati, A.P. SVKM's Narsee Monjee Inst. of Magmnt. Studies, Mumbai	452 453

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh	454
Sri Venkateswara Vedic University, Tirupati	455 456
Symbiosis International University, Pune, Maharashtra S.K. Rajasthan Agricultural University, Bikaner, Rajasthan	456
S. R. Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded, Maharashtra	458
TERI University, New Delhi	459
Tamil Nadu Dr Ambedkar Law University, Chennai	460
Tamil Nadu Dr M G R Medical University, Chennai	461
Tamil Nadu Open University, Chennai, Tamil Nadu Tamil Nadu Veterinary & Animal Sciences University, Chennai	462 463
Tamil University, Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu	464
Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai, Maharashtra	465
Telangana University, Nizamabad, AP	466
Tezpur University, Tezpur, Assam	467
Thapar University, Patiala, Punjab ICFAI University, Dehradun/ Tripura	468 469
The National Univ. of Advanced Legal Studies, Kochi, Kerala	409
Thiruvalluvar University, Vellore	471
Tilak Maharashtra Vidyapeeth, Pune, Maharashtra	472
Tilka Manjhi Bhagalpur University, Bhagalpur, Bihar	473
Tripura University, Tripura West, Tripura	474 475
Tumkur University, Tumkur, Karnataka U P Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Allahabad, U.P.	475
University of Petroleum and Energy Studies, Dehradun	477
Uttrakhand Open University, Haldwani, Uttrakhand	478
Uttrakhand Technical University, Dehradun, Uttarakhand	479
University of Technology, Mauritius Uttrakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar, Uttrakhand	480
Utkal University, Bhubaneswar, Orissa	481 482
Utkal University of Culture, Bhubaneswar, Orissa	483
Vardhaman Mahaveer Open University, Kota, Rajasthan	484
VIT University, Vellore, Tamil Nadu	485
Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanchal University, Jaunpur, U.P.	486
Veer Kunwar Singh University, Arrah, Bihar Veer Narmad South Gujarat University, Surat, Gujarat	487 488
V.S.S. University of Technology, Dist. Sambalpur, Odisha	489
Vidyasagar University, Midnapore, West Bengal	490
Vijayanagar Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Bellary	491
Vikrama Simhapuri University, Nallore	492
Vikram University, Ujjain, Madhya Pradesh Vinayaka Missions University, Salem, Tamil Nadu	493 494
Vinoba Bhave University, Hazaribag, Jharkhand	494
Visva Bharati, Santiniketan, West Bengal	496
Visvesvaraya National Inst. of Tech., Nagpur, Maharashtra	497
Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belgaum, Karnataka	498
West Bengal State University, Kolkata	499
West Bengal University of Animal & Fishery Sciences, Kolkata West Bengal University of Technology, Kolkata, West Bengal	500 501
Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Nashik	502
YMCA University of Science & Tech., Faridabad, Haryana	503
Yogi Vemana University, Kadapa, A.P.	504
A.P. Open School Society, Hyderabad	505
Assam Higher Secondary Education Council, Guwahati Banasthali Vidyapith, Banasthali	506 507
Bihar Board of Open Schooling & Examination, Patna	508
Bihar Sanskrit Shiksha Board, Patna	509
Bihar School Examination Board, Patna	510
Bihar State Madrasa Education Board, Patna	511
Board of Intermediate Education (Andra Pradesh), Hyderabad	512
Board of School Education Haryana, Bhiwani Board of School Education Uttarakhand, Nainital	513 514
Board of Secondary Education Andhra Pradesh, Hyderabad	515
Board of Secondary Education Rajasthan, Ajmer	516
Board of Secondary Education, Assam	517
Board of Secondary Education, Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal	518
Board of Secondary Education, Manipur, Imphal	519 520
Board of Secondary Education, Odhisha, Cuttack Central Board of Secondary Education, Delhi	520 521
Chhatisgarh Board of Secondary Education, Denn Chhatisgarh Board of Secondary Education, Raipur	521
Chhatisgarh Madrasa Board, Raipur	523
Chhatisgarh Sanskrit Board, Raipur	524
Chhatisgarh State Open School, Raipur	525
Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations,. Delhi	526

UNIVERSITY/ BOARD OF EXAMINATION	CODE
Council of Higher Secondary Education, Manipur, Imphal (W)	527
Council of Higher Secondary Education, Odhisha	528
Goa Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education	529
Dept. of Pre-University Education, Govt. of Karnataka	530
Gujarat Secondary and Higher Secondary Education Board	531
H.P. Board of School Education, Kangra, HP	532
J & K State Board of School Education, Jammu	533
Jharkhand Academic Council, Ranchi	534
Karnataka Secondary Education Examination Board	535
Kerala Board of Higher Secondary Education, Kerala	536
Kerala Board of Public Examination, Kerala	537
M.P. State Open School, Bhopal	538
Maharashtra State Board of Sec. and Higher Sec. Education	539
Maharishi Patanjali Sanskrit Sansthan, Bhopal	540
Meghalaya Board of School Education, Meghalaya	541
Mizoram Board of School Education, Aizawl	542
Nagaland Board of School Education, Kohima	543
National Institute of Open School, GB Nagar, UP	544
Punjab Education Board, Mohali	545
Rajasthan State of Open School, Jaipur	546
T.N.State Brd. of School Exam. & Brd. of Higher Sec. Exam.	547
Tirpura Board of Secondary Education, Tripura West	548
UP Board of High School & Intermediate Education	549
UP Sec. Sanskrit Education Council, Lucknow	550
West Bengal Board of Madrasah Education, Kolkata	551
West Bengal Board of Secondary Education, Kolkata	552
West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education, Kolkata	553
West Bengal Council of Rabindra Open Schooling, Kolkata	554
OTHER UNIVERSITIES/BOARDS*	999
* only applicable, if recognized	

TABLE VIII

LIST OF MADARIS/INSTITUTIONS AND THEIR DEGEE/SANAD RECOGNIZED BY THE UNIVERSITY FOR ADMISSION TO B.A.(Hons.) IN THE FACULTY OF ARTS/SOCIAL SCIENCES

STATE	Institution	DEGREE / SANAD	
Andhra Pradesh	Jamiatul Mominath, Moghalpura, Hyderabad	Fazilah	
Bihar	Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar	Fazil	
	Madarsa Jamia Islamia Sanabil, Opp. Kalindi Kunj, Abul	Fazilat	
Delhi	Fazal EncII, N. Delhi		
	Jamia Muhammadiyah Masnsoora Thanisandra,	Alimiyat Thani / Fazeelat	
	Banagalore, Karnataka	Thani	
	Jamia Islamia Jamiaabad Chowk Bazar, Bhatkal,		
Karnataka	Karnataka	Alimiyat	
	Calicut University, Kerala	Afzalul Ulama	
	Rouzataul Uloom, Arabic College, Calicut, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	
	Jamia Nadviya Edavenna, Kerala	Fazeelat	
	Anwarul Islam Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	
	Darul Uloom, Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	
	Kerala University, Kerala	Afzalul Ulama	
	Sultanassalam, Arabic College, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	
	Anwarul Islam Women's College, Kondoty, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	
	Markazu Ssaqafathi Ssunniyya, PO Kernathur,		
Kerala	Kozhikode, Kerala	Moulavi Fazil Ssaqafathi	
Refaid	Al-Jamia Al-Islamia Santhapuram PO Pattikkad,		
	Malappuram, Kerala	Usooludheen	
	Madarsa Darul Huda Islamiya University, Hidaya Nagar,	Sr. Secondary /Degree	
	Chammad, Tirurangadi Malappuram	Course	
	Madarsa Nooriya Arabic College Faizabad, Pattikad,		
	Malappuram, Kerala	Moulavi- Fazil Faizy	
	Tanseequl Kulliyat Al-Islamia(CIC), Markaz Al-Tarbiyatul	WAFY degree course (4	
	Islamia, Kuttipuram, Distt. Malappuram	year)	
	Madinatul Uloom, Arabic College, Pulikatl Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	
	Ansar Arabic College, Valavanoor, Kerala	Afzalul Uloom	
Madhya Pradesh	Darul Uloom Tajul Masajid Bhopal, M.P	Alimiat	
Rajasthan	Jamiatul Hidaya, Jaipur	Aalimat	
Tamil Nadu	Madras University, Chennai	Afzalul Ulama	
	Jamia Umarabad, Madras	Fazil	
	Allahabad University, U.P.	Fazil	
	Arabia Islamia, Wasitul Uloom, 23/25, Bakshi Bazar,		
	Allahabad	Alim	
	Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad , U.P.	Fazil	
	Jamia Imamia, Anawarul Uloom, 39/62, Mirza Ghalib		
	Road, Allahabad	Thamania / Alim	
	Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnet Madarasa Ashrafiah, Misbahul	Alimiat Certificate/ Fazil	
	Oloom, Distt. Mubarakpur, Azamgarh	Degree	
Uttar Pradesh	Jamaeatur Rashad, Azamgarh, U.P	Fazil	
	Jamiatul Falah, Bilariyaganj, Azamgarh, U.P.	Alimiyah / Fazeelat Degree	
	Madarsa Banatul Muslimin(Girls School), Jairajpur		
	Azamgarh	Alima	
	Madarsa Jamia Islamia, Distt. Muzaffarpur, Azamgarh	Alimiat Certificate	
	Madarsatul Islah, Sarai Meer, Azamgarh, U.P.	Fazilat	
	Al-Jamiatul Islam Lil Banat (Girls School), Town Dhaunra		
	Tanda, , Distt. Bareilly	Alim	

STATE	Institution	DEGREE / SANAD
	Al-Mahadul Islamic As-Salafi (Jamiatul Tauheed Al-	
	Islamia), Richa, Bareilly.	Alimiah /Fazilah
	Darul Uloom Alimiah Jamda Shahi, Basti, UP	Alim /Fazil
	Darul Uloom Al-Islamia, Basti, U.P.	Fazil
	Darul Uloom Deoband, U.P.	Fazil
	Darul Uloom, Deoband (Waqf), U.P.	Fazil
	Jamia Noorul Islam Niswa, Lucknow, U.P.	Almiat
	Jammia-e-Immamia, Tanzeemul Makatab, Golaganj,	
	Lucknow	Alim
	Lucknow University, U.P.	Fazil
	Nadvatul Ulama, Lucknow, U.P.	Aalimat /Fazil
	UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow	Fazil
	Jamia Syed Ahmed Shaheed, Vill-Ahmadabad, (Katuauli), Malihabad, Lucknow	Aaliya-al-Oola
	Madarsa Jamia Aalia Arabia, Domanpura, PO Maunath Bhanjan, Distt. Mau	Alimiat Certificate
	Madarsa Kullia Fatima Al-Zahra Al-Islamia Lil Banat (Girls School), Mansoora, By Pass Road, Mirza Hadi Pura,	
	Maunath Bhanjan	Fazilat Certificate
	Jamia Miftahul Uloom, Maunath Bhanjan, U.P.	Fazeelat
	Jamia Ahsanul Banat (Girls School), Palluppurwa, Ahsanabad, Moradabad, U.P.	Alima /Fazila
	Jamia Qasmia, Madarsah Shahi, Moradabad, U.P.	Dars-I-Nizami
	Jamiatul Banat Al-Muslimin (Girls School), Lalpur Hameer, Moradabad, U.P.	Fazil
	Jamia Ummahadul Momimeen Lil Banat, Sonar Gaon, Tendwa, Tanera, Raibareilly	Alimiat
	Jameatus Salahat, Rampur, U.P.	Alima /Fazila
	Markazi Darsagah-e-Islami Rampur, U.P.	Alim
	Madarsa Mazahir Uloom (Waqf) Saharanpur, U.P.	Fazila
	Mazahirul Uloom, Saharanpur	Fazil
	Darul Uloom Faizur Rasool , Baronsharif, Siddharthnagar, UP	
	Jamia Misbahul Uloom Chaukania, Bharat Bhari,	Alim/Aalimat
		Alimiyah
	Siddharthnagar, UP Jamia-Tus-Salafiah, Varanasi, U.P.	Alimiyah Al-Alemiat /Al-Fazeelat
	Madarsa Jamia Naimia, Deewan Bazar, Moradabad (UP) Madarsa Jamia Arabia, Hathaura, Banda (UP)	Alim Faziliyat
	Madarsa Jamia Arifia Saiyed, Sarawan, Kushambi, (UP)	Alimiyat
	Madarsa Jamia Anna Salyed, Salawan, Rushambi, (OF) Madarsa Jamia Aayshatul Quds, Jalalabad, Najibabad,	Απιτηγαι
	Bijnor	Fazila
	Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Islamia, Dariyabad, P.O. Dudhara, Sant Kabir Nagar (UP)	Thanwia Certificate
	Madarsa Al-Jamia-Tul-Islamia, Raunahi, Distt. Faizabad (UP)	Alimiat/ Fazilat
	Madarsa Jamia Islamia, Rirhi Tajpura, Distt. Saharanpur (UP)	Fazil
	Madarsa Markz-e-Ahl-e- Sunnat, Darul Uloom	
	Mohammadaiya, Lal Masjid, Hasanpur, J.P. Nagar	Alimiyat
West Bengal	West Bengal Madarsa Education Board, Calcutta	Fazil

TABLE IX

LIST OF MADARIS/INSTITUTIONS AND THEIR DEGEE/SANAD RECOGNIZED BY THE UNIVERSITY FOR ADMISSION TO B.A.(Hons.) IN THE FACULTY OF THEOLOGY

STATE		DEGREE / SANAD	Eligible for admission to	
		DEGILE / SAIAD	B.A.(Hons)	
Andhra Pradesh	Jamia Nizamia, Hyderabad Aalimat		SUT	
Bihar	Arabic/Persian Board of Bihar	Munshi/ Maulvi/Alim	SUT	
Delhi	Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi	Aalimat	SUT	
Gujrat	Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat	Aalimat	SUT	
Karnataka	Jamia Muhammadiyah Masnsoora Thanisandra, Banagalore, Karnataka	Alimiyat Thani	SUT	
Namataka	Jamia Islamia Jamiaabad Chowk Bazar, Bhatkal, Karnataka	Alimiyat	SUT	
	Markazu Saqafati Sunniya, Kozhikode, Kerala	Aalimat	SUT	
Kerala	Al-Madarsatul Ulia of Darul Huda Islamic Academy,Malappuram,Kerala	Aalimat	SUT	
	Madarsa Darul Huda Islamiya University, Tirurangadi Malappuram	Senior Secondary	SUT	
Rajasthan	Jamiatul Hidaya, Jaipur	Aalimat	SUT	
Tamil Nadu	Jamiatus Slam Umrabad, Tamil Nadu	Aalimat	SUT	
Tarminada	Baquiatus Salihat Vellore	Aalimat	SUT	
	Arabia Islamia, Wasitul Uloom, 23/25, Bakshi Bazar, Allahabad	Alim	SUT	
	Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad, U.P.	Munshi/Maulvi/Alim	SUT, SHT	
	Jamia Imamia, Anawarul Uloom, 39/62, Mirza Ghalib Road, Allahabad	Thamania / Alim	SHT	
	Allahabad University, U.P.	Alim	SUT	
	Ahle Sunnat Madarsa Asharfia Misbahul Uloom Mubarakpur,Azamgarh	Aalimat	SUT	
	Babul Ilm, Mubarakpur, Azamgarh	Maulvi	SHT	
	Babul IIm, Mubarakpur, Azamgarh Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnet Madarasa Ashrafiah, Misbahul Oloom, Distt. Mubarakpur, Azamgarh	Alimiat Certificate	SUT	
	Jamiatul Falah, Bilariyaganj, Azamgarh, U.P.	Alimiyah	SUT	
	Madarsa Banatul Muslimin(Girls School), Jairajpur Azamgarh	Alima	SUT	
Uttar Pradesh	Madarsa Jamia Islamia, Distt. Muzaffarpur, Azamgarh	Alimiat Certificate	SUT	
	Darul Uloom, Basti	Aalimat	SUT	
	Wasiqa Arabic College, Faizabad	Maulvi	SHT	
	Jamia Imamia Tanzeemul Makatib, Lucknow	Dabeer-e-Mahir	SHT	
	Jamia Noorul Islam Niswa, Lucknow, U.P.	Almiat	SUT	
	Jamia Sultania Sultanul Madaris, Lucknow	Maulvi	SHT	
	Jammia-e-Immamia, Tanzeemul Makatab, Golaganj, Lucknow	Alim	SHT	
	Lucknow University, U.P.	Alim	SUT, SHT	
	Nadvatul Ulama, Lucknow, U.P.	Aalimat	SUT	
	Nazimia Arabic College, Lucknow	Maulvi	SHT	
	UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow	Munshi/Maulvi/Alim	SUT, SHT	
	Jamia Syed Ahmed Shaheed, Vill-Ahmadabad, Malihabad, Lucknow	Aaliya-al-Oola	SUT	
	Jamia Haidariya, Khairabad Mau	Maulvi	SHT	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

STATE	Institution	DEGREE / SANAD	Eligible for admission to B.A.(Hons)
	Madarsa Jamia Aalia Arabia, Domanpura, PO Maunath Bhanjan, Distt. Mau	Alimiat Certificate	SUT
	Madarsa Kullia Fatima Al-Zahra Al-Islamia Lil Banat (Girls School), Mansoora, By Pass Road, Mirza Hadi Pura, Maunath Bhanjan	Fazilat Certificate	SUT
	Jamia Qasmia, Madarsah Shahi, Moradabad, U.P.	Aalimat	SUT
	Jamia Ummahadul Momimeen Lil Banat, Sonar Gaon, Tanera, Raibareilly	Alimiat	SUT
	Darul Uloom, Matlaul Uloom, Gher Mardan Khan, Rampur	Alim	SUT
	Jameatus Salahat, Rampur, U.P.	Alima	SUT
	Markazi Darsagah-e-Islami Rampur, U.P.	Alim	SUT
	Darul Uloom Faizur Rasool , Baronsharif, Siddharthnagar, UP	Alim/Aalimat	SUT
	Jamia Islamia, Tilkhana, Siddharthnagar	Aalimat	SUT
	Safa Shariat College, Siddharthnagar	Aalimat	SUT
	Jamia Imania, Varanasi	Maulvi	SHT
	Jamia-Tus-Salafiah, Varanasi, U.P.	Al-Alemiat	SUT
	Jawadia Arabic College, Varanasi	Maulvi	SHT
	Madarsa Jamia Naimia, Deewan Bazar, Moradabad 244011 (UP)	Alim	SUT
	Madarsa Jamia Arabia, Hathaura, Banda (UP)	Faziliyat	SUT,SHT
West Bengal	Arabic/Persian Board of West Bengal	Munshi/ Maulvi/Alim	SUT

Abbreviation SUT SHT

n <u>Subject</u> SUNNI THEOLOGY SHIA THEOLOGY

26

TABLE X

LIST OF MADARIS/INSTITUTIONS AND THEIR DEGEE/SANAD RECOGNIZED BY THE UNIVERSITY FOR ADMISSION TO M.A. IN THE FACULTY OF THEOLOGY

STATE		DEGREE /	Eligible for admission
		SANAD	to M.A.
Andhra	Jamia Nizamia, Hyderabad	Fazil	SUT
Pradesh	Jamiatul Mominath, Moghalpura, Hyderabad	Fazilah	SUT
Bihar	Madarsah Examination Board, Bihar	Fazil	SUT
	Madrasah Shamsul Huda, Patna	Fazil	SUT
Delhi	Madarsah Aliya, Fatehpuri, Delhi	Fazil	SUT
Gujrat	Darul Uloom Falah-e-Darain, Tadkeshwar, Surat	Dars-I-Nizami	SUT
	Jame-Al-Islamiya, Talim Aldin, Dhabel, Distt. Valsad	Dars-I-Nizami	SUT
Karnataka	Jamia Muhammadiyah Masnsoora Thanisandra, Banagalore, Karnataka	Fazeelat Thani	SUT
	Madarsa Jamia Rahmania Islamia, Nadvath Nagar, Alappuzha, Kerala	Fazeelah	SUT
	Markazu Ssaqafathi Ssunniyya, PO Kernathur, Kozhikode, Kerala	Moulavi Fazil Ssaqafathi	SUT
Karala	Al-Jamia Al-Islamia Santhapuram PO Pattikkad, Malappuram, Kerala	Usooludheen	SUT
Kerala	Madarsa Darul Huda Islamiya University, Hidaya Nagar, Chammad, Tirurangadi Malappuram	Degree Course (3 year)	SUT
	Jamia Nooriya Arabic College Faizabad, Pattikad, Malappuram, Distt. Kerala	Moulavi- Fazil Faizy	SUT
	Tanseequl Kulliyat Al-Islamia(CIC), Markaz Al-Tarbiyatul Islamia, Kuttipuram, Distt. Malappuram	WAFY degree course (4 year)	SUT
	Jamia Umarabad, Madras	Fazil	SUT
Tamil Nadu	Baquiatus Salihat Vellore	Fazil	SUT
	Arabia Islamia, Wasitul Uloom, 23/25, Bakshi Bazar, Allahabad	Fazil	SUT
	Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad , U.P.	Fazil	SUT
	Jamia Imamia, Anawarul Uloom, 39/62, Mirza Ghalib Road, Allahabad	Siqqatul Islam, Umdatul Alaam	SHT
	Darul Uloom Ahle Sunnet Madarasa Ashrafiah, Misbahul Oloom, Distt. Mubarakpur, Azamgarh	Fazil Degree	SUT
	Jamaeatur Rashad, Azamgarh, U.P	Fazil	SUT
	Jamiatul Falah, Bilariyaganj, Azamgarh, U.P.	Fazeelat Degree	SUT
	Madarsatul Islah, Sarai Meer, Azamgarh, U.P.	Fazilat	SUT
Uttar	Darul Uloom Alimiah Jamda Shahi, Basti, UP	Fazil	SUT
Pradesh	Darul Uloom Al-Islamia, Basti, U.P.	Fazil	SUT
	Darul Uloom Deoband, U.P.	Fazil	SUT
	Darul Uloom, Deoband (Waqf), U.P.	Fazil	SUT
	Jammia-e-Immamia, Tanzeemul Makatab, Golaganj, Lucknow	Muballigh	SHT
	Nadvatul Ulama, Lucknow, U.P.	Fazil	SUT
	Nazimia Arabic College, Lucknow	Fazil	SHT
	Sultanul Madaris Lucknow, U.P.	Sanadul AFazil	SHT
	UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow	Fazil	SUT
	Jamia Syed Ahmed Shaheed, Vill-Ahmadabad, (Katuauli), Malihabad, Lucknow	Aaliya Raabia's	SUT

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

STATE	Institution	DEGREE / SANAD	Eligible for admission to M.A.
	Jamia Qasmia, Madarsah Shahi, Moradabad, U.P.	Dars-I-Nizami	SUT
	Jameatus Salahat, Rampur, U.P.	Fazila	SUT
	Madrasah Aliya, Rampur	Fazil	SUT
	Madrasah, Matla-ul-Uloom Ghair Mardan Khan, Rampur	Dars-I-Nizami	SUT
	Mazahirul Uloom, Saharanpur	Fazil	SUT
	Jamia-Tus-Salafiah, Varanasi, U.P.	Al-Fazeelat	SUT
	Madarsa Al-Jamiatul Islamia, Dariyabad, P.O. Dudhara, Sant Kabir Nagar (UP)	Kulliah (Fazil)	SUT
West Bengal	Madrasah Aliya, Calcutta	Fazil	SUT
	West Bengal Madarsa Education Board, Calcutta	Fazil	SUT

Abbreviation	<u>Subject</u>
SUT	SUNNI THEOLOGY
SHT	SHIA THEOLOGY

CRITERIA FOR ADMISSION TO <u>UNDERGRADUATE</u> CANDIDATES OF OUTSTANDING SPORTSPERSON CATEGORY

- 1. Those who secure first three positions in CBSE/KVS, School Nationals and SGFI tournaments or represent the All India Combined Schools Teams.
- 2. Those who represent the state in the National Championship, of various age groups, organized by the recognized Federations of India.
- 3. Those who represent India, in any age group.
- 4. Admission under the "Invited Category" will continue for outstanding sportspersons provided they agree to stay for the full session in the University and pay their own admission fees and other dues of the University.
- 5. The students admitted through sports category should fulfill all the conditions as laid down on the AIU website.

CRITERIA FOR ADMISSION TO <u>POSTGRADUATE</u> CANDIDATES OF OUTSTANDING SPORTSPERSON CATEGORY

- 1. In addition to the above category of Sportspersons, those who have participated in the Zonal or All India Intervarsity (Inter Zonal) tournament organized under the auspices of the AIU.
- 2. Representing the University at least once is mandatory except in sports where there is no University team participation.

IMPORTANT RULES FOR OUTSTANDING SPORTSPERSON CATEGORY:

- 1. Candidates must tick the corresponding columns and CHECK LIST on the main Application Form and also attach necessary certificates of achievements in games along with Outstanding Sportsperson Proforma, if he/she desires to be considered for Sports category, failing which he/she will forfeit his/her claim for consideration under this category.
- 2. If Outstanding Sportsperson Proforma is submitted incomplete or without the signature and photograph of the applicant at the relevant place, the same will be REJECTED and no further correspondence in this regard will be entertained.
- 3. Filling in of Outstanding Sportsperson Proforma does not guarantee that the candidate will be called for trial by the University.
- 4. Application Form for admission under Outstanding Sportsperson category shall be considered for only those courses where seats have been earmarked for the same as given in Table III.
- 5. No Application Form for admission under Outstanding Sportsperson category shall be considered unless accompanied by attested photocopies of the sports certificate for achievements at the National/Zonal/State/University/District level Competition organized by Sports Authority / Sports bodies for the last three years. Sports certificates will not be accepted after submission of Application Form.
- 6. For admission under Outstanding Sportsperson category to undergraduate courses, a candidate must have participated at the Nationals, School Games Federation of India and State School Games during the last two years.
- 7. For admission under Outstanding Sportsperson category to Postgraduate Courses, a candidate must have participated at National, Inter-varsity competition during the last three years.
- 8. Candidates found suitable for consideration may be called by the University for Physical Fitness and Skill Tests / Trials for Sports. Candidates called for trials will come to Aligarh at their own expenses.
- 9. Candidates are advised to contact the Secretary, University Games Committee regarding date and time for Sports Trial.
- 10. Participation in Sports trials does not guarantee the offer of admission. The trial is only to check the claim made by the candidate that he/she is Sportsperson.
- 11. Late reporting by a candidate called for trial will forfeit his/her claim for Sports Category.
- 12. Candidates are required to produce original Certificates of achievements and marksheet of the qualifying examination at the time of trial / admission.
- 13. Relaxation in the eligibility (aggregate percentage) up to 5% (if required) will be given for admission under Outstanding Sportsperson category.
- 14. The candidate should have a minimum of 5% of Marks in the entrance / competitive exam to be considered for admission under Sports Category.
- 15. The University takes no responsibility for any injury incurred to the candidate during the Sports Trial.
- 16. All the eligibility criteria / requirements of the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) has to be met by the candidate (as listed on the website <u>www.aiuweb.org</u>) to be nominated under the Sports Category.
- 17. No intimation letter will be sent by post. The list of the candidates called for trial will be uploaded on the website <u>www.amu.ac.in</u>, 10-15 days before the trial.
- 18. Candidates are also advised to check / visit the University website regularly for updates.
- 19. Decision of the University for selecting candidates will be final.

NOTE :

- 1. National player is one who represents his/her state in National level competition.
- 2. State Player / District Player / Region is one who represents his/her District in State level competition.
- 3. Intervarsity means one who represents his/her University in Zonal or Inter Zonal or Inter Zonal (All India) tournament conducted by AIU.
- 4. School National Player is one who represents his region / State in School National Games.
- 5. School State Player is one who represents his District / Region in School State Games.

IMPORTANT RULES FOR OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING DEBATER & TALENT CATEGORY:

- 1. Candidates must tick the corresponding columns and CHECK LIST on the Application Form and also attach necessary certificates of outstanding at along with this Outstanding Debater and Talent Category Proforma, if he/she will forfeit her claims for consideration under this category.
- 2. If the Outstanding Debater and Talent Category Proforma is submitted incomplete or without the signature of the applicant at the relevant place, the claim will be REJECTED and no further correspondence in this regard will be entertained.
- 3. Filling in of Outstanding Debater and Talent Category Proforma does not guarantee that the candidate will be called for trial / contest by the University.
- 4. Application Form for admission under Outstanding Debater and Talent Category categories shall be considered for only those courses where seats have been earmarked for the same as given in Table IV.
- 5. No Application Form for admission under Outstanding Debater and Talent Category shall be considered unless accompanied by attested photocopies of the required certificate of outstanding achievements at the International / National / Zonal / State / University / District level Competitions, organized only by the University or concerned registered District Association under the Ministry of Culture / AIU for the latest three years. No. certificates will be accepted after submission of Application Form.
- 6. For admission under Outstanding Debater and Talent Category to Undergraduate Courses, a candidate must have participated or won prize(s) at the National / State / District / University / College and Nationally recognized Inter School level competition for the latest three years.
- 7. For admission under Outstanding Debater and Talent Category to Postgraduate Courses, a candidate must have participated or won prize(s) at International / National / Zonal / State / University / District Level competitions, organized only by the University or concerned registered District Associationi under the Ministry of Culture / AIU for the latest three years.
- 8. Candidates found suitable for consideration may be called by the University for the trails. Candidates called for trials / contest will come to Aligarh at their own expenses.
- 9. Candidates are advised to contact the Coordinator, Cultural Education Centre of this University regarding date and time for Trial / Debating contest.
- 10. Participation in trials/Debating contest does not guarantee offer of admission. The trial is only to evaluate the claim made by the candidate.
- 11. Late reporting by a candidate called for trial / contest will forefeit his/her claim for Talent / Debater category.
- 12. Candidates are required to produce original Certificates of achievements and marksheet of the qualifying examination at the time of trial/contest. Candidates fail to do so will not be considered for further process.
- 13. Relaxation in the eligibility (aggregate percentage) up to 5% (if required) will be given for admission under Outstanding Debater and Talent Category.
- 14. The University takes no responsibility for any postal delay or non receipt of Application Form or any other communications relating to trial admission.
- 15. Decision of the University for selecting candidates will be final.

IMPORTANT RULES FOR FILLING UP SEATS RESERVED (03% OVER AND ABOVE THE APPROVED INTAKE, WHEREVER APPLICABLE) FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITY (PHYSICALLY CHALLENGED) :

- 1. Only those eligible candidates shall be considered for admission under the physically challenged category who have degree of disability to a minimum extent of 40% as prescribed in the Persons with Disabilities (Equal Opportunities, Protection of Rights and Full Participation) Act, 1995.
- 2. The certifying authority in all such cases will be a medical board at the district level consisting of the Chief Medical Officer/Sub-Divisional Medical Officer in the District and another expert in the specified field viz. Ophthalmic Surgeon in the case of visually challenged (handicapped) and ENT Surgeon or an Audiologist in case of speech and hearing challenged (handicapped), an Orthopaedic Surgeon or a Specialist in Physical Medicine and re-habilitation in case of locomotor challenged (handicapped).
- 3. Such candidates would be considered for admission only to those courses of study/disciplines where their physical disability is not considered as a hindrance in pursuing the course of study.
- 4. Such candidates shall be exempted from the payment of the following Fee / Charges:
 - (i) Admission Charges (Tuition Fee) / Test Fee / Processing Charges
 - (ii) Examination Fee
- 5. In case of any doubt about the 40% degree / extent of disability of the concerned candidate, the certificate of disability submitted at the time of admission shall be referred to the issuing authority and his decision shall be final.

INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES APPEARING FOR ADMISSION TESTS:

- 1. The Admit Card shall be issued provisionally subject to the scrutiny of the eligibility. It is only after verification of the eligibility that the candidate would be considered for admission. Mere appearing or qualifying in the test does not entitle a candidate for selection / admission.
- 2. Any discrepancy in the Admit Card, especially with regard to candidate's particulars, must be brought to the notice of the Office concerned where the Application Form was submitted, by the candidate in writing before the commencement of the Test.
- 3. The allotted Test Centre of the candidate shall be specified on the Admit Card.
- 4. Candidates are required to bring their own Stationary Items required to attempt the Test.
- 5. Eatables/Beverages (except drinking water) are not allowed inside the Admission Test Hall/Room.
- 6. Candidates will be permitted to enter into the Admission Test Hall/Room only 15 minutes before the scheduled commencement of the Test.
- 7. No candidate will be permitted to enter the Admission Test Centre/Hall/Room 15 minutes after the scheduled commencement of the Test.
- 8. Handbag / Carry bag/ Mobile phone / pager / calculator /any other electronic gadget or any paper (other than the Admit Card) shall not be allowed inside the Admission Test Hall/Room and the University shall not be responsible for its safekeeping. If a candidate is found in possession of any such item during the Test, he/she would be deemed to have used unfair means and may lead to cancellation of his/her candidature.
- 9. During the Test, candidates must maintain perfect silence and must not indulge in any conversation or gesticulation.
- 10. During the Test, the invigilators will check the Admit Card of candidates to satisfy themselves about their identity.

- 11. For OMR based tests, the candidates shall initially complete entries on the OMR Answer Sheet and the Question Booklet shall be provided to them 15 minutes after the scheduled commencement of the Test.
- 12. The time (test duration) as specified on the Question Booklet shall be reckoned from the moment of its distribution.
- 13. Candidates should use only Ball Point Pen (black/blue) for making entries in the Question booklet and the Answer Sheet/Booklet.
- 14. Candidates should not use whitener/correction fluid for making any corrections in the entries/answers on the Answer Sheet/Booklet.
- 15. No candidate will be permitted to leave his/her seat for the entire duration of the Admission Test, except under exigencies.
- 16. Use of unfair means or impersonation in Admission Test will be dealt with severely as per the law. Students' Conduct & Discipline Rules of the University are also applicable to the candidates appearing at the Admission Test.
- 17. Candidates should read carefully the instructions printed on the Question booklet and the Answer Sheet/Booklet before making any entry on them.
- 18. Candidate should not leave his/her seat without handing over the Answer Sheet/Booklet and Admit Card to the Invigilator.
- 19. Violation of any of these instructions by the candidate or the instructions printed on Question booklet, Answer Sheet/Booklet, Guide to Admissions or as announced by the Invigilators during the Test will lead to cancellation of his/her candidature. Further, he/she may be debarred from appearing in any Test/Examination of this University.
- 20. No request for re-evaluation / re-totaling will be entertained.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR OMR BASED ADMISSION TESTS:

- The candidate is required to make entries in all the boxes on the OMR Answer Sheet during the first 15 minutes of the commencement of the Test.
- The OMR Answer Sheet has two kinds of spaces for making entries squares and circles. Squares are meant for writing alphabets and digits, while circles are to be shaded completely and uniformly.
- All entries are essential. Any error/omission on the part of candidate, especially in Roll Number or Question Paper Series may lead to non-evaluation of his/her OMR Answer Sheet resulting in rejection of his/her candidature.
- Candidates should not make any stray marks on the OMR Answer Sheet. They should not fold, tear, roll or mutilate the OMR Answer Sheet in any manner.
- OMR Answer Sheet consists of one **Original** and one **Carbonless Duplicate** Copy. The candidate should not attempt to separate or displace them while answering.
- After the Admission Test is over the original OMR Answer Sheet and the Admit Card shall be collected by the invigilator while the candidate can take with him/her the carbonless copy of the OMR Answer Sheet and the Question Booklet.

Sample entries of candidate's particulars on the OMR Answer Sheet

(Note: The candidate should NOT write anything in the box labeled "FOR INVIGILATOR ONLY")

- 1. **NAME OF THE CANDIDATE**: Write your name in English as specified on the Admit Card in the squares provided in BOX-1, leaving one square blank between each part of your name.
- 2. **SIGNATURE**: Put your signature with date in Box-2
- 3. **QUESTION BOOKLET NUMBER**: The Question Booklet number is given on the cover of the Question Booklet supplied to you. Write this number in the squares provided in BOX-3.
- 4. **ROLL NUMBER**: Roll Number is the seven-digit number printed on your Admit Card. Write this number in the squares provided at the top in Box-4 and shade the corresponding circles.
- 5. **APPLICATION NUMBER**: Application number is the 6-digit number printed on your Admit Card. Write this number in the squares provided at the top in BOX-5 and shade the corresponding circles.
- 6. **CENTRE CODE**: Centre Coder is the 2-digit numeric code printed on your Admit Card. Write this number in the squares provided at the top in BOX-6 and shade the corresponding circles.
- 7. **QUESTION PAPER SERIES**: The question paper series is a one-letter alphabetic code indicated on the cover page of your Question Booklet. Write this letter in the square provided in BOX-7 and shade the corresponding circle.
- 8. STATUS: Indicate your status internal or external by shading the corresponding circle.
- 9. **DATE OF BIRTH**: Write your date of birth (in the Christian Era) as specified in the Application Form in the squares provided in BOX-9 and shade the corresponding circles.

Instructions for Marking Answers on the OMR Answer Sheet

- Each question is followed by four alternative answers. The candidate should select only one answer, which he/she considers as the most appropriate. The candidate should shade the relevant circle against the corresponding question number on the OMR Answer Sheet.
- Selecting more than one answer for a question, even if one of the selected answers is correct, would result in its being treated as an incorrect answer.
- Negative Marking: Incorrect answers shall result in a negative score of 25 per cent of the marks allotted to the question. For instance, if the correct answer to a question would get the candidate one mark, the incorrect answer would take away 0.25 marks. However, the provision of Negative Marking will not be applicable in the Admission Tests of M.B.B.S. / B.D.S. / M.D.S. / M.D. / M.S. / P.G. Diploma/M.Ch. Courses in the Faculty of Medicine.
- Answers should ONLY be marked on the OMR Answer Sheet. No answer should be written on the Question Booklet.

COMPLETION OF ADMISSION:

The **Admission Charges** payable for the concerned course of study along with the following **Original Documents** are required at the time of completion of admission:

- 1. Marks sheet / grade sheet of qualifying examination (with FOUR Self attested photocopies)
- Transfer / Migration and Character Certificate from the Institution last attended (if not enrolled at AMU). If the Certificate(s) is/are not available, give an undertaking on prescribed format to submit the same by 30th September, 2015.
- 3. High School Certificate or its equivalent in support of the date of birth.
- 4. FIVE (2.5 x 3.0 cms) recent front facing colour photographs (in white background).
- 5. Certificates in support of Special Categories claimed in the Application Form.
- 6. Leave Sanction / Relieving Order from the employer for the entire duration of the course, if employed.
- 7. Name Removal Certificate from the rolls of the concerned Faculty / College / Unit (if already enrolled to any full time course of study at AMU).
- 8. **FOUR** Self-addressed envelopes bearing postage stamps worth **Rs. 22.00** each (to be submitted in the Office of the Provost of Hall of Residence / NRSC allotted).

- Two Oath Commissioner's Affidavit on plain paper one on your behalf and the other on behalf of your parents / guardian regarding not to indulge in ragging (Proforma given in Appendix-II (E)).
- 10. Latest Certificate of vaccination for Typhoid, Cholera and Hepatitis "B" –(applicable only for Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery course)

Note:

- 1. The details of fee to be charged at the time of admission for the concerned course of study are available on the website.
- 2. Admitted students allotted a Hall of Residence will have to additionally pay three months Dining Hall Charges at the time of room allotment.
- Candidates being admitted to Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery course will have to submit an Undertaking and also execute a Bond on Non-Judicial Stamps worth Rs. 1260.00 (Proforma given in Appendix-II (F)).

KEY / ABBREVIATIONS:

The following abbreviations have been used in the Guide to Admissions/ website:

T	TEST COURSES
I	These are courses in which candidates are selected through Admission Test
	DEPARTMENTAL TEST COURSES
D	These are courses in which candidates are selected through Departmental Test
	NON-TEST COURSES
N	These are courses in which candidates are selected on the basis of their performance in the
	qualifying examination.

HELP DESK:

The candidates are advised to contact the Department / Office receiving the Application Forms as given under the concerned course of study. The concerned Department / Office may be contacted telephonically during Office Hours by dialing the University EPABX and subsequently dialing / asking for the extension of the Department / Office concerned.

University EPABX : 0571- 2700920 / 2700921 / 2700922

For Admission Test courses, candidates may also contact on the following telephone numbers during Office Hours:

0571-2700935, 2700906

The University also manages a helpdesk service through email. Candidates may send their queries on email as given below

helpdesk@amucontrollerexams.com

ADMISSIONS TO Ph.D.:

Facilities are available for research Courses leading to the award of Ph.D. degree in almost all the Faculties/Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit of the University. Admission of candidates to Ph.D. is granted as per relevant Ordinances and Regulations notified by the University separately.

ADMISSIONS OF FOREIGN NATIONALS / CHILDREN OF NON-RESIDENT INDIANS (NRI):

The Special Information Bulletin and the prescribed Application Form meant for admission of Foreign Nationals/ Children of Non-Resident Indians will be notified seperately on the following website: www.amucontrollerexams.com

Faculty of Agricultural Sciences

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSES

Course of Study		ns.) Home	Science	JNJEJ			
Course Details		-				Inta	ke
	Du	ration	Course (Code			Female
	6 Se	mesters	HOB	В	-		30
Qualifying Examination		English and three	rtificate or an equiva subjects from among				
Selection Process	Through Adm	ission Test. Sub	ject shall be offered t	hrough Coun	selling.		
Test Paper Details	Section I Section I Section I Section V Section V	English I Chemistry II Physics V Mathematic / Biology /I Home Sciel n I, II and III are		: 25 Marks : 25 Marks : 25 Marks : 25 Marks : 25 Marks : 25 Marks : 25 Marks	-		
Test Schedule		Date	Durati	on		Schedul	ed Start
		05-2015	2 hou			10:00	
Additional Information Application Form Details	Life Sciences Faculty of Ag Science and I	and Agricultural ricultural Science _ife Sciences on	mission Test for admis Sciences. Candidates es can also apply for the same Application dicate their choices, in Sub Admission Sect	s applying for admission to Form without order of prefer	admission B.Sc.(He ut paying erence, in	n to B.Sc ons.) in t any addit the Applic	c.(Hons.) in the he Faculties of ional Test Fee.
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Controller of	Controller of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -202002		30-03-2015	
	N	ASTER'S I	DEGREE COUF	RSES			
Course of Study	M.Sc. (Ag	riculture) M	licrobiology				
Course Details	Dura	tion	Course Cod	e	Intake		e
	4 Sem		MBMM			10+2*	k .
Qualifying Examination	B. Sc. (Agricu Sc.(Biochemist	ılture) / B.Sc. (Research(ICAR) quot Biosciences) / B. Sc echnology) / B. Sc. (Bio ite. OR	c. (Microbiolo			
	Biotechnology	as main and two	one of the subjects o as subsidiary subjec tte as well as the main	ts or any thre			
Selection Process	Through Depa	rtmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	questions with and related bra	30 questions on (ice objective type pape Geneal Knowledge and ss / Life Sciences and 7 Chemistry.	d General Awa	areness in	Agricultur	al Sciences

Test Schedule		Date	Paper	Duration	Sch	neduled Start
	01-0	6-2015	I	2 hours	1	2:00 Noon
				2 hours		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		Submit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Microbiolog	31-03-2015		
Course of Study	M.Sc. (A	Agriculture) Plant Prote	ction		
Course Details	D	uration	Cours	e Code		Intake
	-	emesters		MM		10+2*
	* Indian Cou	uncil of Agricultu	Iral Research(ICAF	R) quota		
Specialization	i) Plant Path ii) Entomolo	ology and Nema gy	atology			
Qualifying Examination			iculture)/ B.Sc.(Bioted n 55% marks in aggre		orestry) / B.Sc.	(Microbiology) / B. Sc.
	Botany / Cher		ajor subjects and the o	otany and Chemistr		e or with either Zoology / not less than 55% marks
Selection Process	Through De	epartmental Tes	st.			
Test Paper Details	questions or of Sciences/	n General Knowl /Life Sciences ar	type paper of 100 r edge and general a nd 70 questions on t	wareness in Agric	cultural Science	es and related branches
	Microbiology	y, Biochemistry a		e en er en 7 igne en ta	10, Dotany, 200	liogy, Biotechnology,
Test Schedule	Microbiology	y, Biochemistry a	and Chemistry	ation		neduled Start
Test Schedule		•	and Chemistry Dur	-	Sch	
Test Schedule Application Form Details		Date	and Chemistry Duri 2 h	ation ours Submit to	Sch	neduled Start
Application Form	01-0 Filling of	Date 06-2015	and Chemistry Duri 2 h Chairman's Offi	ation ours	Sch I of Plant	neduled Start 09:00 AM
Application Form	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE	Date 6-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00	and Chemistry Duri 2 h Chairman's Offi	ation ours Submit to ice, Department	of Plant 2002.	neduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt
Application Form Details	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master of	Date 6-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00	And Chemistry Duri 2 h Chairman's Offi Protection, A iness Manage	ation ours Submit to ice, Department	of Plant 2002.	neduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt
Application Form Details Course of Study	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master (Date 6-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 of Agribusi	and Chemistry Dura 2 h Chairman's Offi Protection, A iness Manage Cours	ation ours Submit to ice, Department MU, Aligarh- 202 ement (MAN	of Plant 2002.	neduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master (Du 4 S	Date 16-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 of Agribusion uration emesters	and Chemistry Dura 2 h Chairman's Offi Protection, A iness Manage Cours	ation ours Submit to ice, Department MU, Aligarh- 202 ement (MAN e Code	Sch of Plant 2002.	neduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master (Du 4 S Bachelor's E	Date 16-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Df Agribusion uration emesters Degree in any dis	and Chemistry Dura 2 h 2 h Chairman's Offi Protection, A iness Manage Cours AE	ation ours Submit to ice, Department MU, Aligarh- 202 ement (MAN e Code <u>MM</u> : 55% marks in ag	Sch of Plant 2002. (1) gregate.	neduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master (0 4 S Bachelor's D Through Ac There sha 25 questic	Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Cof Agribusion Emesters Degree in any dis Emission Test. A Rull be one object ons each on (i)	And Chemistry	ation ours Submit to ice, Department MU, Aligarh- 202 ement (MAN e Code MM : 55% marks in ag offered through (100 marks comp ntal Awareness, (ii	Sch of Plant 2002. (1) gregate. Counselling. prising a total of i) Quantitative a	neduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master of Master of 4 S Bachelor's D Through Ac There sha 25 questic (iii) English reasoning.	Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Cof Agribusion Emesters Degree in any dis Emission Test. A Rull be one object ons each on (i)	And Chemistry	ation ours Submit to ice, Department MU, Aligarh- 202 ement (MAN e Code MM : 55% marks in ag offered through (100 marks comp ntal Awareness, (ii	Sch of Plant 2002. (1) gregate. Counselling. orising a total of Quantitative a (iv) Data Inte	et a de
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master of 4 S Bachelor's D Through Ac There sha 25 questic (iii) English reasoning.	Date D6-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Df Agribusi uration emesters Degree in any dis dmission Test. A all be one object ons each on (i) n Comprehension	And Chemistry	ation ours Submit to ice, Department MU, Aligarh- 202 ement (MAN e Code MM : 55% marks in ag offered through (100 marks comp ntal Awareness, (ii unication Skills, 8	Sch of Plant 2002. (1) gregate. Counselling. orising a total of Quantitative a (iv) Data Inte	eduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 Intake 20
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	01-0 Filling of Form OFFLINE Master of 4 S Bachelor's D Through Ac There sha 25 questic (iii) English reasoning.	Date Date D6-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Df Agribusi Uration emesters Degree in any dis dmission Test. A all be one object ons each on (i) n Comprehension Date	And Chemistry	ation ours Submit to ice, Department MU, Aligarh- 202 ement (MAN e Code MM : 55% marks in ag offered through (100 marks comp ntal Awareness, (ii unication Skills, 8 ation	Sch of Plant 2002. (1) gregate. Counselling. orising a total of i) Quantitative a a (iv) Data Inte	eduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 Intake 20 of 100 questions with and Numerical Aptitude, erpretation and Logical neduled Start

Course of Study	M. Tech	<mark>. in Agric</mark> u	Itural Process and Food	I Engine	eering
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Intake
	4 S	emesters	APFM		10
Qualifying Examination	Bio Chemica equivalent e M.Sc. in Ph having stud	al Engineering / xamination with F ysics or Chemis ied Physics, Che and have pas	gree in Agricultural / Chemical / Foc Biotechnology with 60% marks in a Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics OR try or Industrial Chemistry with 55% emistry and Mathematics; or Indus sed 10+2 or equivalent examina	ggregate a 6 marks in trial Chemi	nd have passed 10+2 or aggregate at M.Sc. level stry with Mathematics at
Selection Process	Through De	partmental Test			
Test Paper Details			e type paper comprising a total of 1 neral Awareness and 70 questions		
Test Schedule		Date	Duration	;	Scheduled Start
	02-0	6-2015	2 hours		9:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Post Harvest En Technology, AMU, Aligarh- 202		31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.Sc. (I	Home Scier	nce)		
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Intake
Qualifying	4 S	emesters	HOMM		15
Examination	B. Sc. (Hons	s.) Home Science	with 60% marks in aggregate.		
Selection Process	Through De	partmental Test	<u>.</u>		
Test Paper Details	The Test P	aper shall have 8	30 Questions as per following breaku	p:	
				70% weight 30% weight	-
Test Schedule		Date	Duration	:	Scheduled Start
	26-0	5-2015	2 hours		9:00 AM
Additional Information	Admission t	o this course is	offered to only female candidates.		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Home Science, Aligarh- 202002.	AMU,	31-03-2015

		Facu	Ity of Arts				
	B	ACHELOR'S	DEGREE COURSE	S			
Course of Study	B.A. (Ho	ns.)					
Course Details	Di	Duration Main Subject Code		Code	Intake		
			-		Male	Female	
			Arabic Communicative English	ARBB CNBB	10+10* 15	5+5* 15	
			English	ENBB	40	30	
			Hindi	HNBB	40	25	
			Geography	GG2B	50	20	
	6 Se	emesters	Linguistics	LNBB	20	20	
			Persian	PRBB	8+7*	12+13*	
			Philosophy	PYBB	20	10	
			Sanskrit	SKBB	15	10	
	* Formerland	for condidates fr		URBB	20+20*	25+25*	
	" Earmarked	for candidates fro	om recognized Madarsa/Insti	tution			
	Islamic Stud Political Scie Languages (<i>I</i> Degree/San Brid Note: Candid	dies, Mathemat nce /Civics, Psy Bengali, Tamil, T ad from recognize ge Course (for Gr dates shall be elig	on, English, Fine Arts, Geog ics, Persian, Philosophy, chology, Sanskrit, Sociology elugu, Malayalam, Marathi, F OR ed Madarsa/Institution with at le OR raduates of Deeni Madaris) from gible for admission to B.A. (Ho ge at the SSSC level.	Physical H y, Statistics, Punjabi and Ka east 50% mark m AMU with at	ealth Éducat Urdu and Ma ashmiri). s (as given in least 50% ma	ion, Physics, odern Indian Table VIII) arks	
Selection Process	•		ject shall be offered through	Counselling.			
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective t	ype paper of 100 marks with	the following	components:		
	a) I	English			25 Marks		
			ure and Aligarh Movement		25 Marks		
			ess and Current Affairs		0 Marks		
	d) F	Reasoning and In	telligence	[1	0 Marks		
Test Schedule		Date	Duration		Scheduled	Start	
	31-05-2	015	2 hours		4:00 Pl	М	
Additional Information	and Soc can also Applicat their ch B. Candida subject	cial Sciences. Can b apply for admis ion Form without oices, in order of ate applying for in the Applicatio	ed Admission Test for admission ndidates applying for admission ssion to B.A.(Hons.) in the F paying any additional Test Fe preference, in the Application F admission to B.A. (Hons.) (n Form which he/she wants mission, subject to the option	on to B.A.(Hor aculty of Socia e. However, th Form. Course should to study. Sub	ns.) in the Fa al Sciences c ney should cle d indicate on	culty of Arts on the same arly indicate ly the main	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to		Last Date	e of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs.300.00	Admission Section, Office of of Examinations, AMU, Alig	the Controlle Jarh -202002	r 30-0	03-2015	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

ourse Details							
Juise Detalls	Du	iration		Course Code		Int	take
	8 Se	mesters		BFAB		30	
ualifying xamination	Senior Secon aggregate.	dary School	Certific	cate or its equiva	llent examii	nation with	at least 50% marks in
election Process	Through Depa	rtmental Test.					
et Denen Deteile	0 1						
est Paper Details		ory Paper co	mpris	sing 60 question			eakup:
		Type Question		tiple Choice)		50 marks 50 marks	
	Paper II : Pra	swer Type Ques	stions			50 marks	
	Drawing from					100 marks	
		(topic of the	compo	sition will be anno	ounced at	100 marks	
	Note: Candida sharpner, pen,	ites are advise ink, etc. Drawi	ed to i ng She	bring their own dr eets and/or Answer	awing and s Booklet shall	sketching ma	terial like pencils, erase to the candidates.
est Schedule	Date		Paper	Dur	ation		Scheduled Start
		24.5	I	1 hour 3	0 minutes		9:00 AM
	11-05-20	J15	Ш	2 h	ours		11.30 a.m.
pplication Form	Filling of	Test Fee		Sub	mit to	1	Last Date of Receip
etails	Form OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	(Chairman's Office,	Departmer		31-03-2015
ourse of Study	M.A. (Ara	abic)		Arts, AMU, A	ligam -202	002	
ourse Details							
		iration				ntake	
	4 Se	emesters		ARMM			35
ualifying kamination	aggregate.	ates who have	not sti	udied Arabic at B.A			: least 50% marks in It level shall not be
election Process	Through Depa	artmental Tes	t				
est Paper Details	There shall be	e one paper c	ompris	sing 80 questions	with the fol	lowing break	kup :
	a) 70 Ot	piective Type C	Questio	ons (Multiple Choic	e) 14	40 marks.	
		nort Answer Ty		· · ·	- · · · ·	60 marks	
est Schedule		Date		Durat	ion		Scheduled Start
	05-	06-2015		2 hou	ırs		9:00 AM
pplication Form etails	Filling of Form	Test Fee		Sub	mit to		Last Date of Receip
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	C	hairman's Office, AMU, Alig	Departmen arh -20200		31-03-2015
ourse of Study	M.A. (Pe	rsian)					
ourse Details	Du	iration		Course Code		In	take

be eligible for admission to M.A. (Persian).

Selection Process	Through Dep	partmental Test				
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Object		mprising 80 questions ons (Multiple Choice) estions		s.	kup :
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	05-	06-2015	2 ho	urs		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, AMU, Alio	Department of F jarh -202002	Persian,	31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Sa	nskrit)				
Course Details	Du	iration	Course Code			ake
	4 Se	emesters	SKMM		1	5
Qualifying Examination	Note: Candida subsidia other U	tes who have not ry subject shall n niversities, they	studied Sanskrit at B./ ot be eligible for admis	A. (Hons.) or its e sion to M.A. (Sar	quivalent nskrit). In	marks in aggregate. level either as main or a case of candidates from askrit at graduate or its
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test.				
Test Paper Details			mprising 80 questions			kup :
		tive Type Ques Answer Type C	tions (Multiple Choice Questions	,	0 marks. 0 marks	
Test Schedule	b) 10 Short			6	0 marks	Scheduled Start
Test Schedule	b) 10 Short	Answer Type C	luestions	tion	0 marks]
Test Schedule Application Form Details	b) 10 Short	Answer Type C Date	Questions Dura 2 hou Sut	tion Irs omit to	0 marks	Scheduled Start
Application Form	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of	Answer Type C Date 06-2015	Questions Dura 2 hou Sut Chairman's Office,	tion Irs Department of S	0 marks	Scheduled Start
Application Form	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00	Questions Dura 2 hou Sut Chairman's Office,	tion Irs omit to	0 marks	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt
Application Form Details Course of Study	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Iayalam)	Questions Dura 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, AMU, Alig	tion Irs Department of S	0 marks	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00	Questions Dura 2 hou Sut Chairman's Office,	tion Irs Department of S	0 marks	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt
Application Form Details Course of Study	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma Du	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Iayalam)	Questions Dura 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, AMU, Alig	tion Irs Department of S	0 marks Sanskrit, Int	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma Du 4 Seu B.A./B.Sc./B.0 Note: Candid	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Ilayalam) Iration mesters Com. or an equi lates who have i	Questions Dura 2 hou 2 hou Sut Chairman's Office, AMU, Alig Course Code	tion irs pmit to Department of S parh -202002 ith at least 50%	0 marks Sanskrit, Int marks in	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 0 n aggregate.
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma Du 4 Ser B.A./B.Sc./B. Note: Candid not be eligible	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Ilayalam) Iration mesters Com. or an equi lates who have i	Questions Dura 2 hou 2 hou Chairman's Office, AMU, Alig Course Code MLMM Valent examination w not studied Malayalar	tion irs pmit to Department of S parh -202002 ith at least 50%	0 marks Sanskrit, Int marks in	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 0 n aggregate.
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma Du 4 Ser B.A./B.Sc./B.0 Note: Candid not be eligible Through Dep There shall I a) 70 Object	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Ilayalam) Iration Com. or an equi lates who have to for admission to partmental Test be one paper co	Questions Dura Dura 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, AMU, Alig Course Code MUM valent examination work studied Malayalaries MLMM volumerising 80 question tions (Multiple Choice	tion rs pepartment of S parh -202002 rith at least 50% n at B.A. (Hons s with the follow) 14	0 marks Sanskrit, Int marks in .) or its e	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 0 n aggregate. quivalent level shall kup :
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma Du 4 Ser B.A./B.Sc./B.0 Note: Candid not be eligible Through Dep There shall I a) 70 Object b) 10 Short	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Ilayalam) Iration Mesters Com. or an equi lates who have to for admission to partmental Test be one paper co ctive Type Ques	Questions Dura Dura 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, AMU, Alig Course Code MUM valent examination work studied Malayalaries MLMM volumerising 80 question tions (Multiple Choice	tion rs pepartment of S parh -202002 rith at least 50% n at B.A. (Hons) s with the follow b) 14 6	0 marks anskrit, anskrit, Int marks in) or its e ving brea 0 marks. 0 marks	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 0 n aggregate. quivalent level shall kup :
Application Form DetailsCourse of Study Course DetailsQualifying ExaminationSelection Process Test Paper Details	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma Du 4 Ser B.A./B.Sc./B. Note: Candid not be eligible Through Dep There shall I a) 70 Object	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Ilayalam) Iration Mesters Com. or an equi lates who have to e for admission to bartmental Test be one paper co ctive Type Ques Answer Type C	Questions Dura Questions Questions Questions Questions Questions Questions Questions	tion tion pomit to Department of S parh -202002 The at least 50% m at B.A. (Hons. s with the follow b) 14 6 tion	0 marks anskrit, anskrit, Int marks in) or its e ving brea 0 marks. 0 marks	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 0 n aggregate. quivalent level shall kup :
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	b) 10 Short 05- Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Ma Du 4 Ser B.A./B.Sc./B. Note: Candid not be eligible Through Dep There shall I a) 70 Object	Answer Type C Date 06-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 Ilayalam) Iration mesters Com. or an equi lates who have n e for admission t bartmental Test be one paper co ctive Type Ques Answer Type C Date	Questions Dura Questions	tion tion pomit to Department of S parh -202002 The at least 50% m at B.A. (Hons. s with the follow b) 14 6 tion	0 marks anskrit, anskrit, Int marks in) or its e ving brea 0 marks. 0 marks	Scheduled Start 09:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 0 n aggregate. quivalent level shall kup : Scheduled Start

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Aligarh Muslim University

		Indian Languages, /	Aivi∪, Aligam -⊿	202002	
Course of Study	M.A. (Telugu)				
Course Details	Duration	Course Code		Inta	ake
	4 Semesters	TLMM		Ę	5
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in Note: Candidates who have not studied Telugu at B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent leve admission to M.A. (Telugu)				
Selection Process	Through Departmental Test				
Test Paper Details	There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breaka)70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice)140 marks.b)10 Short Answer Type Questions60 marks			kup :	
Test Schedule	Date	Durat	ion		Scheduled Start
	06-06-2015	2 hou	urs		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form Test Fee	Sub	mit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, I Indian Languages, /	Department of I AMU, Aligarh -2	Modern 202002	31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Bengali)				
Course Details	Duration	Course Code		Inta	ake
		51.444	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		0
Qualifying Examination	4 Semesters B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiva Note: Candidates who have not s			arks in ag	gregate.
Qualifying Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiva Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test <u>There shall be one paper com</u> <u>a)</u> 70 Objective Type Quest	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break 10 marks.	gregate. vel shall not be eligible
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiva Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com <u>a)</u> 70 Objective Type Quest <u>b)</u> 10 Short Answer Type Quest	lent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (pprising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 6	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break 10 marks.	gregate. /el shall not be eligible up :
Examination Selection Process	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiva Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest Date	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi :) 14 6 ion	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break 10 marks.	gregate. vel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equival Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest 08-06-2015 Filling of Test Fee	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 6 ion urs	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break 10 marks.	gregate. vel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equival Note: Candidates who have not so for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest Date 08-06-2015	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, I	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 ion urs omit to Department of I	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break 0 marks. 0 marks	gregate. vel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equival Note: Candidates who have not so for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest 08-06-2015 Filling of Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 300.00	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 ion urs omit to Department of I	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break 0 marks. 0 marks	gregate. vel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM Last Date of Receipt
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form Details	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiva Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Q Date 08-06-2015 Filling of Form Test Fee	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, I	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 ion urs omit to Department of I	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break t0 marks. 50 marks 0 marks 20 marks	gregate. vel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM Last Date of Receipt
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form Details Course of Study	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equival Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest 08-06-2015 Filling of Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 M.A. (Tamil)	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, I Indian Languages, 7	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 ion urs omit to Department of I	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break 0 marks. 0 marks 0 marks 202002	gregate. vel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form Details Course of Study	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiva Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Q Date 08-06-2015 Filling of Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 M.A. (Tamil) Duration	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, I Indian Languages, / Course Code TMMM /alent examination wi	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 ion urs mit to Department of I AMU, Aligarh -2 ith at least 50%	Arks in agg uivalent lev ing break to marks. 50 marks 0 marks 202002 Int: 5 marks ir	<pre>gregate. yel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5 aggregate.</pre>
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equival Note: Candidates who have not so for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest 08-06-2015 Filling of Form Test Fee 0FFLINE Rs. 300.00 M.A. (Tamil) Duration 4 Semesters B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equivalent Note: Candidates who have not so	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, I Indian Languages, / Course Code TMMM /alent examination wi	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 ion urs mit to Department of I AMU, Aligarh -2 ith at least 50%	Arks in agg uivalent lev ing break to marks. 50 marks 0 marks 202002 Int: 5 marks ir	<pre>gregate. yel shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5 aggregate.</pre>
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiva Note: Candidates who have not s for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest 08-06-2015 Filling of Test Fee 0FFLINE Rs. 300.00 M.A. (Tamil) Duration 4 Semesters B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiv Note: Candidates who have not s admission to M.A. (Tamil).	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, I Indian Languages, / Course Code TMMM /alent examination wi studied Tamil at B.A. (H	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi (Hons.) or its eq ith at least 50% ons.) or its equiv (Hons.) or its equiv	arks in agg uivalent lev ing break to marks. 30 marks 0 marks 202002 Int: 5 marks ir alent level	<pre>gregate. /el shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5 aggregate. shall not be eligible for</pre>
Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equival Note: Candidates who have not so for admission to M.A. (Bengali). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper com a) 70 Objective Type Quest b) 10 Short Answer Type Quest Date 08-06-2015 Filling of Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 M.A. (Tamil) Duration 4 Semesters B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. or an equiv Note: Candidates who have not so admission to M.A. (Tamil). Through Departmental Test There shall be one paper con a) 70 Objective Type Quest	Ilent examination with studied Bengali at B.A. (prising 80 questions ions (Multiple Choice uestions Durat 2 hou Sub Chairman's Office, I Indian Languages, / Course Code TMMM /alent examination wi studied Tamil at B.A. (H	(Hons.) or its eq with the followi) 14 (ion Jrs mit to Department of I AMU, Aligarh -2 (ith at least 50% ons.) or its equiv (ith at least 50% ons.) or its equiv (ith at least 50% (ith at least 50%) (ith at least	Arks in agg uivalent lev ing break to marks. 30 marks 30 marks 202002 Int: 5 marks ir alent level wing brea to marks. 30 marks.	<pre>gregate. /el shall not be eligible up : Scheduled Start 9:00 AM Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5 aggregate. shall not be eligible for</pre>

C					
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Indian Languages,		
Course of Study	M.A. (Lir	nguistics)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Intake
	4 Se	mesters	LNMM		15
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B.	Com. / B.Th. or	an equivalent examii	nation with at least	50% marks in aggregate.
Selection Process	Through Dep	oartmental Test			
Test Paper Details			mprising 80 question		
		ctive Type Ques t Answer Type C	tions (Multiple Choice	,	narks. narks
	b) 10 310	Allswei Type G		0011	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura		Scheduled Start
		09-06-2015	2 ho	urs	9:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		ice, Department of J, Aligarh -202002	
Course of Study	M.A. (Ph	ilosophy)			
Course Details	Di	uration	Course Code		Intake
	4 Se	emesters	PYMM		15
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B	6. Com. / B.Th. o	r an equivalent exam	nation with at least	t 50% marks in aggregate.
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test			
Test Paper Details			mprising 80 questions		
			tions (Multiple Choice		
	b) 10 Shor	t Answer Type C	luestions	60 m	narks
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	Scheduled Start
	09-	-06-2015	2 ho	urs	4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Do 200.00	Chairman's Off		
	011 2112	Rs. 300.00	Philosophy, AM	U, Aligarh -202002	51-05-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Urc		Philosophy, AM	U, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2013
Course of Study Course Details	M.A. (Urc		Philosophy, AM	U, Aligarh -202002	Intake
-	M.A. (Urc	lu)		U, Aligarh -202002	·
	M.A. (Urc Du 4 Se	lu) uration mesters	Course Code		Intake
Course Details Qualifying	M.A. (Urc Du 4 Se B.A./B.Sc./B	lu) uration mesters	Course Code		Intake 50
Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	M.A. (Urc Dr <u>4 Se</u> B.A./B.Sc./B Through Dep	Ju) uration mesters c.Com./B.Th. or a partmental Test	Course Code URMM an equivalent examina	ation with at least 5	Intake 50 50% marks in aggregate.
Course Details Qualifying Examination	M.A. (Urc Du <u>4 Se</u> B.A./B.Sc./B Through Dep There shall b a) 70 Object	Ju) uration mesters c.Com./B.Th. or a partmental Test be one paper col	Course Code URMM an equivalent examina mprising 80 questions tions (Multiple Choice	ation with at least 5	Intake 50 50% marks in aggregate. breakup :

a)	70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice)	140 marks.
b)	10 Short Answer Type Questions	60 marks

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	10-	06-2015	2 ho	urs		9:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, AMU, Alic	nairman's Office, Department of Urdu, AMU, Aligarh -202002		31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Hir	ndi)				
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code	Course Code Inta		
	4 Se	emesters	HNMM	HNMM 3		
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B	.Com. / B. Th. o	r an equivalent exam	n equivalent examination with at least 50%		
Selection Process	Through Dep	partmental Test				
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Objec		tions (Multiple Choice			
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	1()-06-2015	2 ho	urs		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, AMU, Alic	Department of arh -202002	Hindi,	31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Hir	ndi Transla	tion)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Int	ake
		emesters	HTMM			20
Qualifying Examination	Hindi and	d English as Mai		ct. DR		s in aggregate with rks in aggregate with
	Hindi as	a subject and Fu	inctional Hindi/ Funct	ional English as DR	s Main oi	Subsidary subject.
	-		Hindi) along with Bac	helor's Degree	or an eq	uivalent examination
Selection Process	• •	partmental Test				
Test Paper Details			mprising 80 questions tions (Multiple Choice		ing brea 0 marks	
		Answer Type Ques	· · · · ·		0 marks	·
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	11-	06-2015	2 hours			9:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sut	omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, AMU, Alio	Department of arh -202002	Hindi,	31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (En	glish)				
Course Details	Du	Iration	Course Code		Int	ake
	1 50	mesters	ENMM		40	+01*

*01 Seat is reserved for female candidates from Jammu & Kashmir (J & K)

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Aligarh Muslim Univ	versity			Guid	e to Adm	issions 2015-2016
Qualifying Examination	English sepa	rately.				in aggregate and in amination will not be
Selection Process	Through Dep	partmental Test				
Test Paper Details			nprising 80 questio ons (Multiple Choic		<u>ving breaku</u> 0 marks.	p :
		Answer Type Questi			0 marks	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ation	Sc	heduled Start
	11-	06-2015	2 ho	ours		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		bmit to		ast Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off English, AML	ice, Departmen J, Aligarh -20200	t of 2	31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (En	glish Langu	age Teaching	3)		
Course Details	Du	Iration	Course Code		Intak	e
	4 Se	mesters	LTMM		25	
Qualifying Examination) or B.A. (Commur tive English sepa		at least 50% ma	rks in aggre	gate and in English
Selection Process		partmental Test	,			
Test Paper Details			nprising 80 questio	ns with the follow	/ing breaku	D :
	a) 70 Objec		ons (Multiple Choic	e) 14	0 marks. 0 marks	F -
Test Schedule				•	•	
	12.0	Date 6-2015	2 hc	ation	Sc	heduled Start 9:00 AM
Application Form	Filling of					
Details	Form	Test Fee		bmit to		ast Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		fice, Departmen J, Aligarh -20200		31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.F.A. (N	Master of Fir	ne Arts)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Intak	e
	4 Se	emesters	FAMM		10	
Qualifying			B.F.A. (4 ye	ars) Course		
Examination	B.A.(Hons.)	in Fine Arts with	O one year Pre-M.F./		e)	
			OR			
Selection Process	D.A.(DUIS.)					rka in Applied Arte
Ociection 1 10cess	Through Dep	partmental Test.	one year Dipionia i			rks in Applied Arts.
Test Paper Details	There shall	oartmental Test. be two papers a s	s follows:			
	There shall Paper I : The a) 50 Obj	oartmental Test. be two papers a ory Paper comp				
	There shall Paper I : The a) 50 Obje Choice)	partmental Test. be two papers a <u>cory Paper comp</u> ective Type Que	s follows: prising 60 question estions (Multiple	ns with the follo		
	There shall Paper I : The a) 50 Obj Choice) b) 10 Descr Paper II : Pra	partmental Test. be two papers as ory Paper comp ective Type Quest actical	s follows: prising 60 question estions (Multiple	1s with the follo 50 marks 50 marks		
	There shall Paper I : The a) 50 Obj Choice) b) 10 Descr	bartmental Test. be two papers as cory Paper comp active Type Quest actical from Life	s follows: prising 60 question estions (Multiple	ns with the follo 50 marks		

Note : Candidates are advised to bring their own drawing and sketching material like pencils, eraser, sharpner, pen, ink, etc. Drawing Sheets and/or Answer Booklet shall be provided to the candidates.

Test Schedule		Date	Paper		Duration		Scheduled Start	
		Duit			1 hours		9:00 AM	
	27-	05-2015	II(a)	II(a) 1 hour 30 minutes II(b) 2 hours			11:00 AM	
							12:30 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		Sub	mit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00			Department of ligarh -202002	Fine	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.A. (Language of Advertising Media & Market)							
Course Details		uration	Course C				ake	
	4 Ser	mesters	LAMM				15	
Qualifying Examination	B.A./ B.Sc. /B	B.Com. or an equ	ivalent examinat	ion with	n atleast 50% m	arks in a	ggregate.	
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test.						
Test Paper Details		e one paper con						
		ctive Type Ques		Choice)		0 marks		
Test Calesdale	b) 10 Short	Answer Type C	luestions			0 marks		
Test Schedule		Date		Durat			Scheduled Start	
		6-2015		2 hou	Irs		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Chairman'a		Submit to fice, Department of		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00			, Department J, Aligarh -2020		31-03-2015	
	POS	T GRADUA	TE DIPLO	MA C	OURSES			
Course of Study	P.G. Dip	loma in Ma	ass Comm	unic	ation (Uro	lu)		
Course Details		uration	Course C				ake	
	3 Se	emesters	PDMC				10	
Qualifying Examination	with not less	/B. Com. / B.Th than 50% marks edge of Urdu lan	in aggregate.	-	from a recogni	zed insti	tution as its equivalent	
Selection Process	Through Dep	partmental Test.						
Test Paper Details	a) Essay writi	e one paper con ing in Urdu vareness of Urd		glish L	iterature.			
Test Schedule		Date		Durati	ion		Scheduled Start	
	15-	06-2015		2 h	ours		4:00 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee			mit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00			Department of arh -202002	Urdu,	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	P.G. Dip	loma in Tr	anslation	(Hin	di)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Course C			Int	ake	
	1	Year	PDHN				20	
Qualifying Examination	Not less than optional subje		ggregate at B.A.	level w	ith English and	Hindi as	main or subsidiary /	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

OR

	OR Not less than 50% marks in aggregate at B.A. level with Hindi as main / optional subject and not less than 50% marks in aggregate at M.A. (English). OR Not less than 50% marks in aggregate at B.A. level with English as main / optional subject and not				
			ate at M.A. (Hindi).	<u>j</u>	,
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates perform	ance in Qualifying E	xamination	
Additional Information	Hostel accom	modation will not	be provided to the ca	ndidates admitted to this o	course of study.
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		omit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Office, AMU, Alio	Department of Hindi, garh -202002	31-03-2015
	F	POST M.A. I	DIPLOMA COU	IRSES	
Course of Study	Post M.A	A. Diploma	in Urdu Transl	ation	
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code	Int	take
		1 Year	PDUT		5
Qualifying Examination		u or in any subje n/Optional subjec		n 50% marks in aggrega	ate and having studied
Selection Process	Based on ca	indidates perform	nance in Qualifying E	xamination	
Additional Information	Hostel accor	mmodation will n	ot be provided to the	candidates admitted to	this course of study.
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		Chairman's Office, Department of Urdu, AMU Aligarh -202002	
Course of Study	Post M.A	A. Diploma	in Modern Per	sian (Translation &	Interpretation)
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code	Int	take
	2 Se	emesters	PDPT		10
Qualifying Examination	•	subject, if the ca		ian as Main/Optional sub	oject at B.A. level.
Selection Process		-	nance in Qualifying E	Examination.	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		e, Department of Persia Aligarh -202002	an, 31-03-2015
		BRID	GE COURSES		
Course of Study	Pre-M.F.	A. (Bridge	Course)		
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code	Int	take
	1	l Year	BRBB		5
Qualifying Examination	B.A.(Hons.) i aggregate.	in Fine Arts unc	ler 10+2+3 system o	of education with not le	ss than 50% marks in
Selection Process	Based on ca	indidates perform	nance in Qualifying E	xamination	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		omit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		e, Department of Fine Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015

Faculty of Commerce

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study	B. Com. (Hon	s.)					
Course Details	Duration		Course Code Intake				
	Duration		Course Code Male Fem				
	6 Semesters		C	MBB	180	80	
Qualifying Examination	Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination (Commerce) or an equivalent examination with not less than 55% marks in aggregate of English and Accounts and two subjects from amongst Economics, Business Studies, Business Organization, Commerce, Banking, Entrepreneurship, Mathematics and/or Statistics. OR Diploma in Secretarial Practice examination of this University with not less than 55% marks (in theory subjects only) in aggregate.						
Selection Process	Through Admission	Test. Admi	ssion shall be offer	red through Counse	elling.		
Test Paper Details	There shall be one objective type paper of 100 marks with the formation a)a)Englishb)Accountancyc)Business Studiesd)Economicse)Elementary Mathematics & Statisticsf)Reasoning & Numerical Abilityg)General Awareness				Ilowing components: 25 Marks 20 Marks 15 Marks 10 Marks		
Test Schedule	Date		Durat	ion	Sched	luled Start	
	31-05-2015	5	2 hou	urs	10:00	AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form Tes	t Fee	••••	omit to		Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE Rs. 3	00.00 A		Office of the Contro AMU, Aligarh -2020		30-03-2015	
	MAST	ER'S DI	EGREE COU	RSES			
Course of Study	M. Com.						
Course Details	Duration		Course Code		Intake		

4 Semesters CMMM 60 Qualifying Examination B. Com. (Hons.) or an equivalent degree with not less than 55% marks in aggregate. Through Departmental Test. **Selection Process Test Paper Details** There shall be one objective type paper comprising 100 questions **Test Schedule** Date Duration **Scheduled Start** 4:00 PM 16-06-2015 2 Hours **Application Form** Filling of **Test Fee** Submit to Last Date of Receipt Details Form Chairman's Office, Department of Commerce, A.M.U., Aligarh -202002 OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 31-03-2015

Course of Study	Master of	Finance & Co	ontrol (MFC)			
Course Details	D	uration	Course Code		Int	ake
	4 :	Semesters	FCMM			25
Qualifying Examination	Bachelor's De	egree with at least 5	0% marks in aggre	egate.		
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Admiss	sion shall be offere	d through Cour	nselling.	
Test Paper Details	Enviromenta	e one objective type I Awareness (ii) Dat ⁄ (iv) Reasoning & Iı	a Interpretation &			
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ition		Scheduled Start
	30	-04-2015	3 ho	urs		4:00 PM
Additional Information	for MFC can additional Ad	also apply for admi	ission Test for admission to MFC and MTA . Candidates applying ission to MTA on the same Application Form without paying any However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of rm.			
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Admission Test Fee	Su	bmit to		Last Date of Receipt
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, Office of the Controller of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -202002			21-03-2015
Course of Study	Master o	of Tourism Ad	ministration	(MTA)		
Course Details	D	uration	Course Code	lı	ntake	
	4 5	Semesters	TAMM		20	
Qualifying Examination	Bachelor's D	egree with at least 5	50% marks in aggr	egate.		
Selection Process	Through Adn	nission Test. Admis	sion shall be offere	ed through Cou	nselling.	
Test Paper Details	Environment		Data Interpretation			200 questions on (i) iii) Comprehension &
Test Schedule		Date	Durat	tion		Scheduled Start
	3	0-04-2015	3 hou	urs		4:00 PM
Additional Information	There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to MFC and MTA. Candidates applying for MTA can also apply for admission to MFC on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.					m without paying any
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Admission Test Fee		mit to		Last Date of Receipt
	ONLINE		dmission Section, of Examinations, A			21-03-2015

	PO	ST GRADU	ATE DIPLOMA		S		
Course of Study	P.G. Dip	P.G. Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management (BRIM)					
Course Details	Duration Course Code Intake						
	2 Se	emesters	PDBI		30		
Qualifying Examination	Bachelor's de	gree in Arts / Scie	nce / Social Sciences	s / Commerce wit	h 50% m	arks in aggregate.	
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test					
Test Paper Details	Environmenta		i) Data Interpretatio			200 questions on (i) (iii) Comprehension &	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	16	6-06-2015	3 ho	urs		9:00 AM	
Additional Information	Note : Students admitted to P.G. Diploma in Banking, Risk & Insurance Management shall pay additional charges of Rs. 8000/- (in two installments towards their fees). The first installment of Rs. 4000/- will be payable at the time of Admission and the second installment will be realized after admission.					he first installment of	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Commerce, A.M.	ice, Department U., Aligarh -202	of 2002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	P.G. Dip	loma in Bus	siness Finance	e (PGDBF)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Int	ake	
	1	Year	DPBF		3	30	
Qualifying Examination	Bachelor's d aggregate.	egree in Arts/So	cience/Social Science	ces/Commerce	with 50%	% marks in	
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test					
Test Paper Details	Environmenta		i) Data Interpretatio			200 questions on (i) (iii) Comprehension &	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	17	7-06-2015	3 ho	urs		9:00 AM	
Additional information	Rs. 6000/- (i	Note : Students admitted to P.G. Diploma in Business Finance shall pay additional charges of Rs. 6000/- (in two installments towards their fees). The first installment of Rs. 3000/- will be payable at the time of Admission and the second installment will be realized after admission.				t of Rs. 3000/- will be	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee				Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Submit to Chairman's Office, Department of Commerce, A.M.U., Aligarh -202002				

Fa	aculty o	f Engin	eering &	Techno	logy	7	
	BA	CHELOR'S	DEGREE CO	URSES			
Course of Study	Bachelor	of Technol	<mark>logy (B. Tech.</mark>)				
Course Details	Duration	Branch Name				ourse Code	Intake
		Chemical Eng			(EBT	30	
		Civil Engineer	<u> </u>		CEBT COBT	60 50	
	8	Electrical Eng				EBT	60
	Semesters	Electronics El	-		L	EBT	50
-		Mechanical E	ngineering		N	1EBT	90
		Petrochemica	I Engineering		F	РКВТ	25
Qualifying Examination Selection Process	with at least 50 Diploma in E	Senior Secondary School Certificate Examination of this University or an equivalent examination with at least 50% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics. OR Diploma in Engineering of this University with at least 50% marks in aggregate. Through Admission Test. Allocation of Branch shall be offered through Counselling					
Test Paper Details	There shall be Physics and Ma		type paper of 150 r	narks comprisin	ց 150 զւ	uestions	on Chemistry,
Test Schedule	D	ate	Dura	tion	S	Schedule	d Start
		5-2015	3 hou	-		0:00 AM	
Additional Information	same Application	on Form after p	ssion to B.Tech. ca paying additional Adr aper II (details are pa	nission Test fee	of Rs.10	00.00 Su	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Admission Test Fee		mit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00	Controller of Exami	tion, Office of th nations, AMU, A 2002		arh 23-03-2015	
Course of Study	Bachelor	of Archited	cture (B. Arch.)			
Course Details	Dura	ation	Course Code		Inta	ake	
	10 Sem	esters	ARCB		2	0	
Qualifying Examination	with at least 50	% marks in age	tificate Examination pregate of English, P OR ing of this University	hysics, Chemist	ry and M	lathemati	CS.
Selection Process	•	•	• •			00	0
Test Paper Details	Paper-I : Com Paper-II (Archite Note: 1. Candidates become elig 2. Candidates sharpner, po shall be pro 3. Candidates	Diploma in Engineering of this University with at least 50% marks in aggregate Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Counselling. There shall be two papers of equal weightage Paper-I : Common with B.Tech. applicants (<i>details are provided under B.Tech. programme</i>) Paper-II (Architecture Aptitude Test): It shall contain some descriptive questions and Test of Drawing.					

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Test Schedule	Date	Paper	Dura	ation	S	cheduled Start	
	17.05.2015		3 hours			10:00 AM	
	17-05-2015	II	3 ho	3 hours		3:00 PM	
Additional Information	same Applica	andidates applying for admission to B.Arch. can also apply for admission to B.Tech. on the me Application Form without paying additional Admission Test fee. However, they shou early indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form					
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Admission Test Fee		bmit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs. 600.00	Admission Section, of Examinations,	Office of the Con AMU, Aligarh -202		23-03-2015	
Course of Study	B.E. (Eve	ening)					
Course Details	Duration		Branch Name	Co	ourse Co	ode Intake	
		Civil Enginee	ering		CEBE	50	
	8 Semester	Electrical En	gineering		EEBE	50	
		Mechanical E	Engineering		MEBE	50	
Qualifying Examination			ant branch (see belo nt with 50% marks.	w) of study or an e	examina	tion recognized by	
Relevant Branches	Branch Name			elevant Branches			
in the Qualifying	Civil Engineerir		ivil Engineering / Archi uction Technology / In		ip / Drafti	ng & Designing (Civil)	
Examination	Mechanical Engineering	Diploma in I Production E Leather & F	in Mechanical Engineering / Drafting & Designing (Mechanical) / Mechanical n Engg. / Mech. – Refrigeration & Air Conditioning / Plastic Technology / & Footwear Technology/Automobile Engg.				
	Electrical Engineering					n) / Instrumentation / Information Technology	
Selection Process			nission shall be offer ollowing component		selling.		
		n Test	v .	00 Marks			
	b) Profes	ssional Experier		5 Marks			
	Diploma		l be additionally awarde			ndertakings after passing professional experience	
Test Paper Details			type paper of 100 m questions on releva			tions with 25 questions	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ation	S	cheduled Start	
	30-04-2	015	2 hc	ours		4:00 PM	
Additional Information	by the conce 2. Students ac	erned Embassy/Con Imitted to B.E.(Eve		Development Charges		e Certificate duly attested 8000.00 per annum in	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Admission Test Fee		bmit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, of Examinations,	Office of the Con AMU, Aligarh -202		21-03-2015	
	N	ASTER'S	DEGREE COU	IRSES			
Course of Study	Master o	f Technolo	gy (M. Tech.)	Chemical E	ngine	ering	
Course Details	Du	ration	Course Code		Inta	ke	

Duration	Course Code	Intake
4 Semesters	KEMT	20

Specialization

Process Modelling and Simulation Computer Aided Design of Process Plant

Test Paper Details

Course of Study

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

QualifyingB. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60%Examinationmarks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Selection Process Based on candidates performance in GATE (applicable only for GATE qualified candidates with 50% or above GATE Score, valid at the time of admission) Note: All other candidates shall be selected on remaining vacancies through Departmental Test.

There shall be one objective type paper.

Test Schedule	Date		Duration	Scheduled Start	
	13-06-2015		2 hours	12:30 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Department Chemical Engineering, AMU, Alig 202002	t of garh - 31-03-2015	

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) – Civil Engineering

Course Details	D	uration	Course Code	Ir	itake			
	4 S	emesters	CEMT		42			
Specialization	Hydraulic Structure Structural Engineering Environmental Engineering							
Qualifying Examination	 B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG. Note: Candidates belonging to Mechanical, Chemical, Petrochemical, Metallurgy, Mining and Agricultural Engineering branches are also eligible for admission to M. Tech. (Environmental Engg.) Civil in which 50% of the seats are reserved for B. Tech. (Civil) graduates and the remaining 50% seats are open to candidates from other branches of Engineering mentioned above. If seats remain vacant these may be offered to the candidates from Civil Engineering. 							
Selection Process	50% or abov	e GATE Score, vali	d at the time of ad	mission)	ualified candidates with ugh Departmental Test.			
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective typ	e paper.					
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	Scheduled Start			
	13-	-06-2015	2 hou	ırs	9:00 AM			
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	mit to	Last Date of Receipt			
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		, Department of Civil U, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015			
Course of Study	Master of	of Technology	y (M. Tech.) -	Computer Engi	neering			
Course Details	D	uration	Course Code	Ir	itake			
	4 Se	emesters	COMT 16					
	4 Semesters COMI 16 Computer Science & Engineering (Software Engineering)							
Specialization	Computer So	cience & Engineerir	ng (Software Engin	eering)				

Examination

B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Scheduled Start

9:00 AM

Selection Process

Based on candidates performance in GATE (applicable only for GATE qualified candidates with 50% or above GATE Score, valid at the time of admission)

Note: All other candidates shall be selected on remaining vacancies through Departmental Test.

Test Paper Details

Course of Study

Test Schedule

Application Form Details	Fi

Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Computer Engineering, AMU, Aligarh - 202002	31-03-2015

Duration

2 hours

Master of Technology (M. Tech.) - Electrical Engineering

There shall be one objective type paper.

Date

13-06-2015

Course Details	Du	iration	Course Code		Inta	ake	
	4 Se	mesters	EEMT		4	4	
Specialization	Power Syster	on and Control n and Drives and Insulation Er	ngineering				
Qualifying Examination		. Tech. or its equivalent examination in the relevant branch of study with not less than 60% narks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG.					
Selection Process	50% or above	e GATE Score, va	alid at the time of ad	mission)		lified candidates with gh Departmental Test.	
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective ty	pe paper.				
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	13-	06-2015	2 hou	urs		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sut	Submit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Electrical Enginee	ice, Department ering, AMU, Alig 2002		31-03-2015	
Course of Study	Master o	f Technolog	y (M. Tech.) -	Electronic	s Engi	ineering	
Course Details	Du	ıration	Course Code			ake	
		mesters	LEMT		3	2	
Specialization		on and Information rouits and System					
Qualifying Examination		•	nination in the releva valent CPI/CGPA/N		udy with r	not less than 60%	
Selection Process	50% or above	e GATE Score, va	alid at the time of ad	mission)		lified candidates with gh Departmental Test.	
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective ty	pe paper.				
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	13-	06-2015	2 ho	urs		12:30 PM	
						53	

-	2				
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sul	bmit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Electronics Engine	ice, Department of eering, AMU, Aligar 2002	h - 31-03-2015
Course of Study	Master o	of Technolog	gy (M. Tech.) -	Mechanical E	Engineering
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code Intake		Intake
	4 Se	emesters	MEMT		60
Specialization	Thermal Eng Industrial and Machine Des	Production Engi	neering		
Qualifying Examination		•	mination in the releva ivalent CPI/CGPA/Na	•	with not less than 60%
Selection Process	50% or above	e GATE Score, v	alid at the time of ad	lmission)	E qualified candidates with through Departmental Test.
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective t	ype paper.		
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ition	Scheduled Start
		13-06-2015	2 ho	urs	12:30 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Mechanical Engine	ice, Department of eering, AMU, Aligar 02002	h - 31-03-2015
Course of Study	Master o	of Technolog	gy (M. Tech.) -	Petroleum St	tudies
Course Details	Dı	uration	Course Code		Intake
	4 Se	emesters	PEMT		16
Specialization	Petroleum Pr	ocessing and Pe	etrochemical Enginee	ering	
Qualifying Examination			mination in the releva ivalent CPI/CGPA/N		with not less than 60%
Selection Process	50% or above	e GATE Score, v	alid at the time of ad	lmission)	E qualified candidates with through Departmental Test.
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective t	ype paper.		
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ition	Scheduled Start
		13-06-2015	2 h	ours	4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		bmit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		ice, Department of AMU, Aligarh -2020	002 31-03-2015
Course of Study	Master o	of Technolog	gy (M. Tech.) -	Nanotechno	logy
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Intake

Duration	Course Code	Intake
4 Semesters	NTMT	15

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Angani Mushin Oniv	versity			Ould		unissions 2013-2010	
Qualifying Examination	B. Tech. or its in aggregate	 B. Tech. or its equivalent examination in any branch of Engineering with not less than 65% marks in aggregate or its equivalent CPI/CGPA/NAG (CPI of 6.5 on 10 point scale) OR M. Sc. (Physics / Chemistry) with not less than 60% marks. 					
Selection Process	with 50% or a	Based on candidates performance in GATE (applicable only for GATE qualified candidates with 50% or above GATE Score, valid at the time of admission) Note: All other candidates shall be selected on remaining vacancies through Departmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	There shall b	There shall be one objective type paper.					
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	1:	5-06-2015	2 hoi	urs		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sut	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Physics, AMU	Department of A , Aligarh -20200	Applied	31-03-2015	
					/_		
Course of Study	M. Sc. (F	olymer Sci	ence and Tech	nnology)			
Course Details	Duration Course Code Intake					ake	
	4 Seme		PSTM			20	
Qualifying Examination	B. Sc. In Cher 55% marks ir	•	Chemistry/ Applied Ch	emistry /Polyme	r Chemis	try with not less than	
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective t	type paper comprisin	g 100 questions	6.		
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	16-06-2	2015	2	hours		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Chemistry, AMI			31-03-2015	
	POS		TE DIPLOMA (OURSES			
Course of Study			oma in Nanote				
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Int	ake	
			Course Coue				
	2 Seme		PDMT		2	20	

Selection Process Through Departmental Test. Weightage will also be given to candidates performance in the qualifying examination as follows: Performance in qualifying examination: 50% Weightage (a) **Departmental Test** (b) : 50% Weightage

There shall be one objective type paper.

Test Paper Details

Test Schedule

Examination

Application Form Details

Scheduled Start Date Duration 04-06-2015 4:00 PM 2 hours Filling of **Test Fee** Submit to Last Date of Receipt Form Chairman's Office, Department of Applied Physics, AMU, Aligarh -202002 OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 31-03-2015

Course of Study	Distance		COURSES				
Course of Study	Dipioma	in Enginee	ring				
Course Details	Duration		Branch Name		Course		ake
	Durunon				Code	Male	Females
		Civil Engineeri			DPIC	90	
		Computer Eng			DPCE	30	30
		Electrical Engi			DPIE	30	
		Electronics En Information Te			DPEE DPIT	30	30 15
-		Instrumentatio			DPII	30	
	6	Mechanical Er			DPIM	60	
	Semesters	Mechanical - F	Production Engineerin	a	DPPE	25	
			Refrigeration and Air-		DPAC	20	
		Plastic Techno			DPPT	20	
			Architectural Assistantship			20*	
		Interior Design			DPID	20*	
			twear Technology		DPFT	30*	
Qualifying Examination	Secondary Scl aggregate of E A higher exan marks in aggr Note: The St equivalent E	 * Female candidates may also apply for these courses and bifurcation of seats shall be subject to approval of competent authority Secondary School Certificate of this University or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate of English, Maths and Science as three subjects of equal weightage. OR A higher examination with English, Physics, Chemistry and Maths as subjects, with not less than 45% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Maths of equal weightage. Note: The Status (Internal / External) will only be determined on the basis of High School or its equivalent Examination only. 					
Age Limit	The age of the	e candidate must i	not exceed 21 years as	s on 31 st Decem	ber in the	year of admi	ssion
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Allo	ocation of Branch shall	ll be offered thro	ouah Cou	nsellina.	
	•				•	U U	10. d
Test Paper Details			e type paper of 100	J marks comp	rising 100) questions	with the
	following brea		d Chamiatry)		10 Morko		
		ience (Physics and thematics	d Chemistry)		40 Marks 40 Marks		
		neral Knowledge			10 Marks		
		lo-Islamic Culture			10 Marks		
					TO Marks		
Test Schedule		Date	Duratio	on	Sc	cheduled St	art
	24-05	5-2015	2 ho	urs		4:00 PM	
Additional Information	by compulso	rily opting out all	dicate their choices, available branches. available in three lar				tion Form
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Subm	nit to		Last Date o	f Receipt
	ONLINE	Rs. 400.00	Admission Section Controller of E AMU, Aliga	Examinations,	•	26-03-2	2015
Course of Study	Advanc	e Diploma ii	n Food Techno	ology			
Course Details	D	uration	Course Code	I	Intake		
	4 5	Semesters	DPFD		25		
Qualifying Examination	Chemical / E / Civil / Design/Leath B. Sc. (Scien	nvironmental / Agi Construction her & Footwear Te ce / Life Sciences	ch from a recognized OR / Industrial Chemistry	strumentation & Technology/Arch Technical Board	Control / hitectural / Universit	Electronics / Assistantsh ty	Computer hip/Interior
	00 0	from a recognized	a oniversity				
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test.					

Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective t	ype paper.				
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	S	Scheduled Start	
	07	7-06-2015	2 ho	urs		9:00 AM	
Additional Information	Technology Advance Dip Environmen Admission Te	There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to Advance Diploma in Technology and Advance Diploma in Environmental Engineering. Candidates applyin Advance Diploma in Food Technology can also apply for admission to Advance Diplom Environmental Engineering on the same Application Form without paying any add Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of prefer in the Application Form.					
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		Submit to			
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Principal's Office, L AMU, Alig	Iniversity Polyte arh -202002	chnic,	09-05-2015	
Course of Study	Diploma	in Costume	e Design and (Garment Te	chnol	ogy	
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Inta	ike	
	4 Se	emesters	DPCG		3	5	
Qualifying Examination		e of the subjects a	ficate of this Universit at SSC or SSSC level. OR niat Degree of Jamea-			ation in II Division with	
Selection Process	Through Depa	artmental Test.			inpu		
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective t	ype paper.				
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	S	Scheduled Start	
	06-	05-2015	2	hours		9:00 AM	
Additional Information			ered to only female car done post graduation a		admission	to this course of study.	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Principal's Office, Polytechnic, AM			31-03-2015	
Course of Study	Diploma	in Secretar	ial Practice				
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Inta	ake	
	4 Se	emesters	DPOS		3	5	
Qualifying Examination		•	ficate of this University at SSC or SSSC level.	•	t examina	tion in II Division with	
Selection Process	Through Depa	artmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective t	ype paper.				
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	S	Scheduled Start	
	13	-05-2015	2	hours		9:00 AM	
Additional Information			offered to only fema dy done post gradua		ible for a	dmission to this course	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	

				0.110		
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Principal's Office, Polytechnic, AM	University Won	nen's 002	31-03-2015
Course of Study	Advance	Diploma in	Multimedia S	ystem		
Course Details		uration	Course Code		Int	ake
	2 Se	emesters	DPMM		1	15
Qualifying Examination	recognized B	oard / University	OR			Technology from a
Selection Process	subject/ B. So recognized U	c. (Hons.)Informa				as main or subsidiary ks in aggregate from a
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective ty	/pe paper.			
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	20)-05-2015	2 ho	urs		4:00 PM
Additional Information	Admission to	this course is off	ered to only female	candidates.		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sul	omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Principal's Office, Polytechnic, AM	University Wor IU, Aligarh -2020	men's)02	31-03-2015
Course of Study	Advance	Diploma in	Interior Deco	ration		
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Int	ake
	2 Se	emesters	DPDI		1	15
Qualifying Examination	in aggregate Diploma in En	gg./Diploma in Se	ine from this Univers OR cretarial Practice/ Dip h not less than 50% r	oloma in Costum	e Design	ot less than 50% marks and Garment
Selection Process		artmental Test.		nanto in aggrega		
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one objective ty	/pe paper.			
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	20-	05-2015	2 hoi			4:00 PM
Additional Information	Admission to	this course is off	ered to only female	candidates.		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sul	omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Principal's Office, Polytechnic, AM	University Won IU, Aligarh -2020		31-03-2015
Course of Study	Advance	Diploma in	Environment	al Enginee	ring	
Course Details	Du	uration	Course Code		Int	ake
	2 Se	emesters	ADEE		2	20
Qualifying Examination	Chemical / En / Civil /	vironmental / Agri Construction T	culture / Electrical / Ir	nstrumentation & Technology/Arch Technical Board	Control / hitectural	

		e / Life Sciences rom a recognized	/ Industrial Chemistry / Home Science) University) with not	less than 50% marks		
Selection Process	Through Departmental Test						
Test Paper Details			type paper comprising 50 questions hematics (5) General Engineering	3 on (1) (General Awareness (2)		
Test Schedule		Date	Duration		Scheduled Start		
	07	7-06-2015	2 hours		9:00 AM		
Additional Information	Technology Advance Dig Environmen Admission Te the Applicatio	and Advance D bloma in Food tal Engineering est Fee. Howeve	Admission Test for admission to Diploma in Environmental Engine Technology can also apply for adm on the same Application Form r, they should clearly indicate their c	eering. (nission to without	Candidates applying for Advance Diploma in paying any additional		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to		Last Date of Receipt		
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Principal's Office, University Polyte AMU, Aligarh -202002	chnic,	09-05-2015		

Faculty of Law

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

BA	ACHELOR'S	DEGREE CO	OURSE				
B.A.LL.B.							
Duration	Study L	ocation	Course Code	•	Intake		
10 Semesters	AMU, Aligarh AMU Center, N	/alappuram	LLBA LLBK		100 60		
			LLBW		60		
		-		h aggreg	ate not less than 50%		
Bridge C	Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with 50% marks in aggregate						
Not more than	Not more than 22 years as on 01 st July in the year of admission.						
Through Admi	ssion Test. Admis	sion shall be offe	red through Cou	nselling.			
 There shall be one paper of 100 marks consisting of 75 objective type questions (75% weightage) and 10 short answer type questions (25% weightage) on : 1. General English 2. Current Affairs/General Knowledge (with emphasis on legal issues) 3. Reasoning and Aptitude 							
0	Date	Dura	ation		Scheduled Start		
01.06.2015 2 hours 10:00 AM							
Filling of Form	Test Fee				Last Date of Receipt		
ONLINE							
ſ	MASTER'S D	EGREE CO	URSE				
LL.M.							
		Course Code			ake		
					25		
		•	an examination r	ecognize	ed by the University as		
Through Admi	ssion Test. Admis	sion shall be offe	red through Cou	nselling.			
		100 marks con	sisting of 20 sl	nort ans	wer type questions of		
C	Date	Dura	ation		Scheduled Start		
2	9-04-2015	2 ho	ours		4:00 PM		
Filling of Form	Test Fee				Last Date of Receipt		
ONLINE					21-03-2015		
	B.A.LL.B. Duration I0 Semesters Senior Seconda of the total mar Bridge C Not more than 3 Through Admia There shall be and 10 short a 1. Genet 2. Curret 3. Reaso Filling of Form ONLINE I ILL.B./B.A.LL.E its equivalent of Through Admia There shall b LL.B./B.A.LL.B IThrough Admia There shall b IL.B./B.A.LL.B ITHROUGH Admia ITHRO	B.A.LL.B. Study L AMU, Aligarh AMU Center, M AMU Center, M Senior Secondary School Certification of the total marks. Bridge Course (for Graduat Not more than 22 years as on 01 ^S Through Admission Test. Admiss There shall be one paper of 100 and 10 short answer type questi 1. General English 2. Current Affairs/General 3. Reasoning and Aptitude MASTER'S D Filling of Test Fee ONLINE Rs. 500.00 MASTER'S D A LL.M. Duration 4 Semesters LL.B./B. LL.B./B.A.LL.B. examination of tist equivalent with not less than Through Admission Test. Admiss There shall be one paper of LL.B./BA.LL.B. standard. Date Date 29-04-2015 A	B.A.LL.B. Duration AMU, Aligarh 10 Semesters AMU Center, Malappuram AMU Center, Murshidabad Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivaler of the total marks. OF Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Mada Not more than 22 years as on 01 st July in the year of Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offe There shall be one paper of 100 marks consisting and 10 short answer type questions (25% weight) 1. General English 2. Current Affairs/General Knowledge (with 3. Reasoning and Aptitude Date Dur 01.06.2015 2 hr Filling of Test Fee Sumation of this University or atter of the other shall be one paper of 100 marks content of the sumination of this University or atter of the other shall be one paper of 100 marks content of the stamination of this University or atter of the other shall be one paper of 100 marks content of this University or atter of the other shall be one paper of 100 marks content of the stamination of this University or atter of the other shall be one paper of 100 marks content of the ULB/BA.LL.B. standard. Date Date	Duration Study Location Course Code 10 Semesters AMU, Aligarh LLBA 10 Semesters AMU Center, Malappuram LLBK AMU Center, Murshidabad LLBW Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination wit of the total marks. OR Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with Not more than 22 years as on 01 st July in the year of admission. Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Court There shall be one paper of 100 marks consisting of 75 objective fand 10 short answer type questions (25% weightage) on : 1. General English 2. Current Affairs/General Knowledge (with emphasis on leg 3. Reasoning and Aptitude Duration 01.06.2015 2 hours Filling of Form Test Fee Submit to ONLINE Rs. 500.00 Admission Section, Office of the Coord of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -20 MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE LL.M. LL.B./B.A.LL.B. examination of this University or an examination reits equivalent with not less than 55% marks. Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Court There shall be one paper of 100 marks consisting of 20 st LL.B./B.A.LL.B. standard	B.A.LL.B. Duration Study Location Course Code 10 Semesters AMU Center, Malappuram LLBA 10 Semesters AMU Center, Murshidabad LLBW Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with aggreg of the total marks. OR Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris) from AMU with 50% m Not more than 22 years as on 01 st July in the year of admission. Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Counselling. There shall be one paper of 100 marks consisting of 75 objective type que and 10 short answer type questions (25% weightage) on : General English Current Affairs/General Knowledge (with emphasis on legal issued) Reasoning and Aptitude Date Duration 01.06.2015 2 hours Filling of Test Fee Submit to ONLINE Rs. 500.00 Admission Section, Office of the Controller of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -202002 MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE LL.M. LL.B./B.A.L.L.B. examination of this University or an examination recognize its equivalent with not less than 55% marks. Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Counselling. There shall be one paper of 100 marks consisting of 20 short ans LL.B./BA.L.L.B. standard. D		

Faculty of Life Sciences

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

	Dł	ACHELOK 3		JURSE			
Course of Study	B.Sc. (Ho	ns.)					
Course Details	Duration	Main Subject	Course Code		Inta	ke	
	Duration	Main Oubject	Course Coue	Males		Females	
		Botany	BTBB	40		35	
	6 Semesters	Zoology	ZYBB	40		40	
		Biochemistry	BCBB	30		20	
Qualifying Examination	aggregate of E Note: For ad	Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with at least 55% marks in aggregate of English, Physics, Chemistry and Biology/Mathematics. Note: For admission to B.Sc.(Hons.) with Botany/Zoology as Main Subject, the candidate should have passed Biology at the qualifying examination.					
Selection Process	Through Admi	ssion Test. Subje	ect shall be offered	I through Counse	lling.		
Test Paper Details	Section I Section II Section IV Section V Section V Note: Section	Section IIChemistry:25 MarksSection IIIPhysics:25 MarksSection IVMathematics:25 Marks					
Test Schedule	C	Date	Dura	tion	S	cheduled Start	
	31-0	31-05-2015		urs		10:00 AM	
Additional Information	Life Scienc Faculty of L Agricultural they should B. Candidate Application	es and Agricultura Life Sciences can a Sciences on the sa clearly indicate the applying for admiss	I Sciences. Candida also apply for admiss ame Application Form eir choices, in order of sion to B.Sc.(Hons.) me wants to study. S	ttes applying for a ion to B.Sc.(Hons. n without paying ar of preference, in the Course should indi	dmission) in the F ny addition e Applicat icate only	the Faculties of Science, to B.Sc.(Hons.) in the faculties of Science and hal Test Fee However, ion Form. the main subject in the e alloted at the time of	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE		Admission Section, of Examinations, A			30-03-2015	
	N	IASTER'S D	EGREE COU	RSES			
Course of Study	M. Sc. (Bi	iochemistry)				
Course Details		ration	Code		Inta	ke	
	4 Ser	nesters	BCMM		18	3	
Qualifying Examination	Biochemistry a		iosciences / Life of the following sub Biotechnology	osidiary subjects:		iochemistry / Clinical	

OR

B.Sc. with Biochemistry / Biosciences / Clinical Biochemistry / Medical Biochemistry as one of the subjects of equal value along with any two of the optional subjects i.e. Zoology, Botany / Chemistry / Biotechnology. **Note:** The candidates must have secured at least 55% marks in Biochemistry and 55% in aggregate (Biochemistry+Subject/Optional Subjects).

Selection Process

Through Departmental Test.

Test Paper Details	a) 70 Objec	ctive Type Quest	prising 80 questions ons (Multiple Choice	-	40 mark	s.	
Test Schedule	b) 10 Short	Answer Type Q			60 mark	-	
rest schedule		Date	Dura			Scheduled Start	
	17-	06-2015	2 Ho	ours		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to	-	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Biochemistry, AN	ice, Department IU, Aligarh -202	002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M. Sc. (E	Botany)					
Course Details		uration	Code		Int	ake	
		emesters	BTMM			35	
Qualifying Examination	subjects. B.Sc. with Bo Environmenta subjects in th Note: The ca	otany along with al Sciences in bo ird year.	two optional subject the first and second y ave secured at least	DR is amongst Che year and any or	emistry, Z ne or two	Zoology as subsidiary Zoology, Genetics and o of the above optional as well as in aggregate	
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Objectiv	There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup : a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice) : 140 marks. b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions : 60 marks					
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	Scheduled Start		
	17-	06-2015	2 Ho	ours		4:00 PM	
A well and a set of the set of th	Filling of			nit to Last Date of Rec			
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	_	Test Fee Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off			Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015	
	Form	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off	ice, Department		-	
Details	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off	ice, Department	02	-	
Details Course of Study	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU,	ice, Department)2 Int	31-03-2015	
Details Course of Study	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code	ice, Department)2 Int	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake	
Details Course of Study Course Details	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z Du 4 Ser S.No. 1	Rs. 300.00 Coology) uration mesters Entomology	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code ZYMM Specialization	ice, Department Aligarh - 20200)2 Int	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake 35%	
Details Course of Study Course Details	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z Du 4 Sei S.No. 1 2	Rs. 300.00 Coology) uration mesters Entomology Fishery Sci	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code ZYMM Specialization (ence and Aquacultur	ice, Department Aligarh - 20200)2 Int	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake 35% 35%	
Details Course of Study Course Details	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z Du 4 Sei S.No. 1 2 3	Rs. 300.00 Coology) uration mesters Entomology Fishery Sci Parasitolog	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code ZYMM Specialization (ence and Aquacultur	ice, Department Aligarh - 20200)2 Int	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake 35% 35% 10%	
Details Course of Study Course Details	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z Du 4 Sei S.No. 1 2	Rs. 300.00 Coology) uration mesters Entomology Fishery Sci	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code ZYMM Specialization (ence and Aquacultur	ice, Department Aligarh - 20200)2 Int	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake 35% 35%	
Details Course of Study Course Details	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z Du 4 Ser S.No. 1 2 3 4 5 B. Sc. with Zu	Rs. 300.00 Coology) uration mesters Entomology Fishery Sci Parasitolog Genetics Agricultural coology as the ma	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code ZYMM Specialization (ence and Aquacultur y Nematology ain subject and any t emistry / Biotechnolo	e wo of the follow ogy / Fisheries.	Int	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake 35% 35% 35% 10% 10%	
Details Course of Study Course Details Specialization	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z Du 4 Ser S.No. 1 2 3 4 5 B. Sc. with Zo / Chemistry / B. Sc. with Zo	Rs. 300.00 Coology) Uration mesters Entomology Fishery Sci Parasitolog Genetics Agricultural coology as the ma Genetics / Bioch coology as one of	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code ZYMM Specialization (ence and Aquacultur y Nematology ain subject and any t emistry / Biotechnolo	e wo of the follow ogy / Fisheries. DR I value along wi	Int Per	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake 35% 35% 10% 10% idiary subjects-Botany vo of the following	
Details Course of Study Course Details Specialization	Form OFFLINE M. Sc. (Z Du 4 Set S.No. 1 2 3 4 5 B. Sc. with Ze / Chemistry / B. Sc. with Ze optional subje	Rs. 300.00 Coology) uration mesters Entomology Fishery Sci Parasitolog Genetics Agricultural coology as the ma Genetics / Bioch coology as one of ects- Botany / Ch undidate must hav	Chairman's Off Botany, AMU, Code ZYMM Specialization / ence and Aquacultur y Nematology ain subject and any t emistry / Biotechnolo (the subjects of equa nemistry / Genetics /	e wo of the follow ogy / Fisheries. NR I value along wi Biochemistry / E	Int Per ing subs th any tw Biotechno	31-03-2015 ake 35 centage of Intake 35% 35% 10% 10% idiary subjects-Botany vo of the following	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Test Paper Details	a) 70 Objecti		ns (Multiple Choice)	ns with the following : 140 marks. : 60 marks	-		
Test Schedule		Date	Duration Scheduled Star				
	18	-06-2015	2 Ho	ours	9:00 AM		
Additional Information		must indicate the order of preference for the above mentioned specializati Form. The field of specialization will be allotted to the selected candic					
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sut	bmit to	Last Date of Receipt		
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Zoology, AMU	ice, Department of , Aligarh - 202002	31-03-2015		
Course of Study	M. Sc. (N	luseology)					
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Intake		
	4 Se	emesters	MUMM		10		
Qualifying Examination	Geology, Che Chemistry, G	emistry, Anthropo eography, Agrico	ology, Engineering, (Computer Application	Botany, Wildlife Sciences, ns, Archaeology, Industrial s, Biochemistry, History or		
Selection Process	Through Depa	artmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	There will be o descriptive typ		arks with 50% weightag	ge for objective type qu	uestion and 50% for short		
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	Scheduled Start		
	18-	06-2015	2 Ho	urs	4:00 PM		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		bmit to	Last Date of Receipt		
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		ice, Department of U, Aligarh - 202002	31-03-2015		
Course of Study	M. Sc. (V	Vildlife Scie	nces)				
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Intake		
		mesters	WLMM		10*		
	institutions / of foreign nation	organizations / ur nals. In case eligi	niversities / wildlife de ble sponsored / nom		for NRI students and or NRI / foreign National		
Qualifying Examination	least 55% ma 1. B.Sc. /	arks in aggregate ' B.Sc. (Hons.) wi	or equivalent grade ith any of the followir	: ng subjects :	iversity or institution with at d) Agriculture (e) Ecology		

- (a) Zoology and Botany (b) Environmental Biology (c) Forestry (d) Agriculture (e) Ecology 2. B.Sc. Agriculture 3. B.Sc. Forestry 4. B.V.Sc.

Through Departmental Test.

Selection Process

Test Paper Details

Test Schedule

There shall be one paper of 150 marks with 50% weightage for objective type questions and 50% for short descriptive type questions.

Duration **Scheduled Start** Date 9:00 AM 19-06-2015 2 Hours

C	-								
Additional Information	 There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) and M.Sc.(Biodiversity Studies and Management). Candidates applying for M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) can also apply for admission to M.Sc.(Biodiversity Studies and Management) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form. Caution: The candidates applying for admission to this course should be prepared for the rigours and hazards of forest life. 								
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to		Last Date of Receipt				
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		Chairman's Office, Department of Widlife Sciences, AMU, Aligarh - 202002					
Course of Study	M.Sc.(Biodiversity Studies and Management)								
Course Details	Duration		Code	Intake					
	4 Se	emesters	BDMM		10				
Qualifying Examination	 Any of the following degree from this University or any recognised University or institution with at least 55% marks in aggregate or equivalent grade: 1. B.Sc. / B.Sc. (Hons.) with any of the following subjects : (a) Zoology and Botany (b) Environmental Biology (c) Forestry (d) Agriculture (e) Ecology 2. B.Sc. Agriculture 3. B.Sc. Forestry 4. B.V.Sc. 								
Selection Process	Through Departmental Test.								
Test Paper Details	There shall be one paper of 150 marks with 50% weightage for objective type questions and 50% for short descriptive type questions.								
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	Duration					
	19-06-2015		2 Ho	2 Hours					
Additional Information	 There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) and M.Sc.(Biodiversity Studies and Management). Candidates applying for M.Sc. (Biodiversity Studies and Management) can also apply for admission to M. Sc. (Wildlife Sciences) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form. Caution: The candidates applying for admission to this course should be prepared for the rigours and hazards of forest life. 								
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to	Last Date of Receipt				
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Sciences, AMU	Department of Widlife , Aligarh - 202002	31-03-2015				
POST M.Sc. DIPLOMA COURSES									
	Post M.Sc. Diploma in Museology								
Course of Study	Post M.S	c. Diploma							
Course of Study Course Details		C. Diploma			ake				
	Dı	iration	in Museology Code		ake				
	Du 2 Se Master degre	eration emesters e of this Univers	in Museology Code PDMU ity or its equivalent ir		5 ice, Botany, Geology,				
Course Details Qualifying	2 Se Master degre Chemistry, Ar aggregate	e of this Univers	in Museology Code PDMU ity or its equivalent ir	Int Zoology, Wildlife Scier Fine Arts with not less t	5 ice, Botany, Geology,				
Course Details Qualifying Examination	2 Se Master degre Chemistry, Ar aggregate	e of this Univers	in Museology Code PDMU ity or its equivalent ir haeology, History or ance in Qualifying Ex	Int Zoology, Wildlife Scier Fine Arts with not less t	5 ice, Botany, Geology,				

Faculty of Management Studies & Research **MASTER'S DEGREE COURSES Course of Study** Master of Business Administration (MBA) **Course Details** Duration **Study Location Course Code** Intake AMU, Aligarh MBAA 60 AMU Center, Malappuram MBAK 4 Semesters 60 AMU Center, Murshidabad MBAW 60 AMU Center, Kishanganj MBAB 60 Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 50% marks in aggregate. Qualifying Examination **Selection Process** Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Counselling. The Total Merit will have the following components: a) Written Test : 200 Marks b) Interview/Aptitude Assessment/Group Discussion : 50 Marks Note: Candidates shall be called for Interview / Aptitude Assessment / Group Discussion on the basis of the performance in the written test. For the candidates who qualify written test, physical presence in the Interview / Aptitude Assessment / Group Discussion is compulsory to become eligible for selection. There shall be one objective type paper of 200 marks comprising 200 questions on (i) **Test Paper Details** Environmental Awareness (ii) Quantitative and Numerical Ability (iii) Comprehension and Verbal Ability (iv) Reasoning and Intelligence (v) Data Analysis and Interpretation. **Test Schedule** Duration **Scheduled Start** Date 10-05-2015 3 Hours 10:00 AM Additional There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to MBA, MBA (IB) and P.G. Diploma Information in Islamic Banking & Finance. Candidates applying for MBA can also apply for admission to MBA (IB) and P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form, **Application Form** Filling of Test Fee Submit to Last Date of Receipt Details Form Admission Section, Office of the Controller ONLINE Rs. 500.00 18-03-2015 of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -202002 **Course of Study** Master of Business Administration (International Business) **Course Details** Duration **Course Code** Intake 4 Semesters MBIB 20 Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 50% marks in aggregate. Qualifying Examination **Selection Process** Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Counselling. The Total Merit will have the following components: a) Written Test : 200 Marks b) Interview/Aptitude Assessment/Group Discussion : 50 Marks Note: Candidates shall be called for Interview / Aptitude Assessment / Group Discussion on the basis of the performance in the written test. For the candidates who qualify written test, physical presence in the Interview / Aptitude Assessment / Group Discussion is compulsory to become eligible for selection.

Test Paper Details	There shall be one objective type paper of 200 marks comprising 200 questions on (i) Environmental Awareness (ii) Quantitative and Numerical Ability (iii) Comprehension and Verbal Ability (iv) Reasoning and Intelligence (v) Data Analysis and Interpretation.								
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start			
	10-05-2015		3 Ho	3 Hours		10:00 AM			
Additional Information	There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to MBA , MBA (IB) and P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance . Candidates applying for MBA (IB) can also apply for admission to MBA and P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.								
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		Submit to		Last Date of Receipt			
	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00		dmission Section, Office of the Cor of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -20		18-03-2015			
POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES									
Course of Study	P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking and Finance								
Course Details	Duration		Code		Intake				
	2 Se	emesters	PDIB			20			
Qualifying Examination	Bachelors degree in any discipline with at least 50% marks in aggregate.								
Selection Process	Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Counselling.								
	The Total Merit will have the following components: a) Written Test : 200 Marks b) Interview/Aptitude Assessment/Group Discussion : 50 Marks Note: Candidates shall be called for Interview / Aptitude Assessment / Group Discussion on the basis of the performance in the written test. For the candidates who qualify written test, physical presence in the Interview / Aptitude Assessment / Group Discussion is compulsory to become eligible for selection.								
Test Paper Details	There shall be one objective type paper of 200 marks comprising 200 questions on (i) Environmental Awareness (ii) Quantitative and Numerical Ability (iii) Comprehension and Verbal Ability (iv) Reasoning and Intelligence (v) Data Analysis and Interpretation.								
Test Schedule	Date		Duration		Scheduled Start				
	10-05-2015		3 Ho	3 Hours		10:00 AM			
Additional Information	There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to MBA , MBA (IB) and P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance . Candidates applying for P.G. Diploma in Islamic Banking & Finance can also apply for admission to MBA and MBA (IB) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form.								
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to		Last Date of Receipt				
	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00	Admission Section, of Examinations, A			18-03-2015			

	Faculty of Medicine						
	В	ACHELOR'S	DEGREE CC	URSE			
Course of Study	M.B.B.S.						
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Int	ake	
	4 1	2 Years	MBBS		145	5	
Qualifying Examination	recognised b	y the University a candidate must ha	as its equivalent w	ith Physics, Cl	nemistry,	or an examination Biology and English. aggregate in Physics,	
Age Limit	Not less than	17 years as on 31	st December in the	e year of admiss	sion.		
Selection Process			ssion shall be offer re atleast 50% mar			e eligible for selection.	
Test Paper Details		e one objective ty any and Zoology.	/pe paper of 200 r	marks comprisir	ng 200 q	uestions on Chemistry,	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	26-	04-2015	3 ho	urs		10:00 AM	
Additional Information	 (a) There shall be a Combined Admission Test for admission to M.B.B.S. and B.D.S Candidates applying for M.B.B.S. can also apply for admission to B.D.S. on the same Application Form without paying any additional Test Fee. They should clearly indicate in their Application Form their choices in order of preference. (b) Selected candidates will have to go through medical fitness examination before completing the admission. 					ame Application Form n their Application Form	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE		dmission Section, of Examinations, A			18-03-2015	
Course of Study	Bachelo	r of Dental S	urgery (B.D.S	S.)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Int	ake	
		Year Compulsory y Internship	BDSB		35		
Qualifying Examination	recognised b	y the University a candidate must ha	as its equivalent w	ith Physics, Cl	nemistry,	/ or an examination Biology and English. aggregate in Physics,	
Age Limit	Not less than	17 years as on 31st	t December in the ye	ear of admission			
Selection Process			ssion shall be offer e atleast 50% mark			eligible for selection.	
Test Paper Details		e one objective ty any and Zoology.	pe paper of 200 r	marks comprisir	ng 200 q	uestions on Chemistry,	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	26-	04-2015	3 ho	urs	1	10:00 AM	
Additional Information	Cano Appl their	didates applying fo ication Form witho Application Form	or B.D.S. can also ut paying any addi their choices in ord	apply for admis tional Test Fee. er of preference	sion to I They sh	M.B.B.S. and B.D.S M.B.B.S. on the same ould clearly indicate in s examination before	

(b) Selected candidates will have to go through medical fitness examination before completing the admission.

Application Form Details	Filling of	Filling of Form Test Fee Submit to Last Date of R				
Details	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00	Admission Section, of Examinations, A			18-03-2015
Course of Study	Bachelo	r of Radiatio	on Therapy Te			
Course Details		Iration	Code			ake
	3 '	/2 years	RTTB		-	3
Qualifying		nonths Internship) dany School Cortifi	cate of this University	or its equivalant		
Qualifying Examination			Physics, Chemistry &		Tecogniz	zed by the Oniversity
Selection Process	Through Departmental Test					
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one Objective ty	ype paper comprisin	g 100 questions	i.	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	;	Scheduled Start
	13-	06-2015	2 hc	ours	1	10:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Radiotherapy, AM			31-03-2015
		DIPLO	MA COURSE			
Course of Study	Diploma		Nursing & Mic	lwifery		
Course Details	Duration		Code		Int	ake
	0.4	3 1/2 voors		Male		Female
Qualifying Examination	3 1/2 years DPGN 01 19 Senior Secondary School Certificate of this University or an equivalent examination with 40% marks in aggregate in any one: (i) Science/Arts Stream with English Core/English Elective (ii) Health care Science - Vocational stream only. (iii) Vocational ANM 19					
	(ii) (iii)	Vocational ANM	nce - Vocational stre	-	Council s	hall also be eligible.
Age Limit	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 -	Vocational ANM ates registered as	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the	ing Registration		-
Age Limit Selection Process	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 - candidates re	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 2 gistered as ANM	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the	ing Registration	ion. The	-
	(ii) (iii) Note: Candida Between 17 - candidates re Through Adm There shall b (a) Eng	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 2 gistered as ANM hission Test. Adm e one objective ty ish & General Kn sics, Chemistry, 8	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the ission shall be offere vpe paper of 100 ma owledge	ing Registration year of admiss ed through Cour	ion. The nselling. owing bre ks ks	re is no age bar for
Selection Process	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 - candidates re Through Adm There shall b (a) Eng (b) Phys	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 2 gistered as ANM hission Test. Adm e one objective ty ish & General Kn sics, Chemistry, 8	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the ission shall be offere vpe paper of 100 ma owledge	ing Registration year of admiss ed through Cour rks with the follo : 30 mai : 30 mai : 40 mai	ion. The nselling. wing bre ks ks ks	re is no age bar for
Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 - candidates re Through Adm There shall b (a) Eng (b) Phys (c) Biolo	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 7 egistered as ANM hission Test. Adm e one objective ty ish & General Kn sics, Chemistry, &	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the ission shall be offere /pe paper of 100 ma owledge & Mathematics	ing Registration year of admiss ed through Cour rks with the follo : 30 mai : 30 mai : 40 mai	ion. The nselling. wing bre ks ks ks	re is no age bar for eak-up:
Selection Process Test Paper Details	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 - candidates re Through Adm There shall b (a) Eng (b) Phys (c) Biolo	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 7 egistered as ANM hission Test. Adm e one objective ty ish & General Kn sics, Chemistry, & ogy Date 29-04-2015 Test Fee	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the . ission shall be offere vpe paper of 100 ma owledge Mathematics Dura 2 hou Sut	ing Registration e year of admiss ed through Cour rks with the follo : 30 mai : 40 mai tion rs	ion. The nselling. owing bre ks ks ks ks	re is no age bar for eak-up: Scheduled Start
Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 - candidates re Through Adm There shall b (a) Eng (b) Phys (c) Biolo Filling of	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 7 egistered as ANM hission Test. Adm e one objective ty ish & General Kn sics, Chemistry, & ogy Date 29-04-2015 Test Fee	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the ission shall be offere vpe paper of 100 ma owledge Mathematics Dura 2 hou	ing Registration year of admiss ed through Cour rks with the follo : 30 mai : 40 mai tion rs omit to	ion. The nselling. owing bre ks ks ks ks	re is no age bar for eak-up: Scheduled Start 4:00 PM
Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 - candidates re Through Adm There shall b (a) Eng (b) Phys (c) Biolo Filling of Form ONLINE	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 7 egistered as ANM hission Test. Adm e one objective ty ish & General Kn sics, Chemistry, & Ogy Date 29-04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the ission shall be offere vpe paper of 100 ma owledge Mathematics Dura 2 hou Sut Admission Section,	ing Registration e year of admiss ed through Cour rks with the follo : 30 mai : 40 mai : 40 mai tion rs omit to Office of the Co	ion. The nselling. owing bre ks ks ks ks ks	re is no age bar for eak-up: Scheduled Start 4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt
Selection Process Test Paper Details Test Schedule Application Form	(ii) (iii) Note: Candid Between 17 - candidates re Through Adm There shall b (a) Eng (b) Phys (c) Biolo Filling of Form ONLINE	Vocational ANM ates registered as - 35 years as on 7 egistered as ANM hission Test. Adm e one objective ty ish & General Kn sics, Chemistry, & ogy Date 29-04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00	ANM with State Nurs 1 st September in the ission shall be offere vpe paper of 100 ma owledge Mathematics Dura 2 hou Sut Admission Section, of Examinations, A	ing Registration year of admiss ed through Cour rks with the follo : 30 mai : 30 mai : 40 mai tion rs omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh -20 MA COURS	ion. The nselling. owing bre ks ks ks ks ks	re is no age bar for eak-up: Scheduled Start 4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt

		Faculty	y of Science	e		
	BA	CHELOR'	S DEGREE COU	RSE		
Course of Study	B.Sc. (Hor	າຣ.)				
Course Details	Duration	Main Subject Code				
			•		Males	Females
		Physics		PHBB	120	20
		Chemistry Mathematics	<u>, </u>	CHBB MMBB	120	60
	6 Semesters	Geography) 	GGBB	<u>120</u> 45	30 20
	0 Gemesters	Geology		GLBB	100	20
		Statistics		STBB	60	20
		Industrial Ch	emistrv	ICBB	20	10
		Computer Ap		CABB	40	20
Qualifying Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	aggregate of Er Note: For admis as Main Subject, Through Admise	nglish, Physics ssion to B.Sc. (H the candidate sh sion Test. Sub	: 2	<pre>//Mathematics. nematics / Statist natics at the qualify ough Counsellin</pre>	i cs / Comput e ving examinati g.	er Applications on.
Test Schedule	Section IV Section V Note: Sections one Section fro	Mathematics Biology I, II and III are	: 2	25 Marks 25 Marks is will have the c		mpt any
	31-05		2 hours	•		0 AM
Additional Information	 A. There shall b Life Science Faculty of Sc Agricultural S they should b B. Candidate a Application b admission, s 	be a Combined as and Agricultu cience can also Sciences on the clearly indicate t pplying for admi	Admission Test for admiss ral Sciences. Candidates apply for admission to B.S same Application Form wi their choices, in order of pr ission to B.Sc.(Hons.) Cou 'she wants to study. Subs	applying for adm Sc.(Hons.) in the I thout paying any a reference, in the A rse should indicate	.) in the Facu ssion to B.So Faculties of Lif dditional Test oplication Forr e only the mai	Ities of Science, c.(Hons.) in the ie Sciences and Fee However, n. in subject in the
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submi	t to	Last D	Date of Receipt
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, Off of Examinations, AML			0-03-2015
	R. #	ACTEDIO				
Course of Study			DEGREE COURS		MCA)	
Course Details	Durat	ion	Code		Intake	
	6 Seme	sters	CAMM		60	
Qualifying Examination	 Bachelor De must have Physics, Ch 	egree in Scien studied Mathe nemistry, Com	55% marks in aggregate OR Ice from a recognised U ematics along with any puter Application, Comp ject at the gualifying exa	Iniversity with 55 two of the follo puter Maintenand	wing subject	ts - Statistics,

as main or subsidiary subject at the qualifying examination.Must have studied Physics and Mathematics in the Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent Course.

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Selection Process Through Admission Test. Admission shall be offered through Counselling. There shall be one objective type paper of 100 marks comprising 100 Questions with the following **Test Paper Details** breakup: a) Mathematics and Statistics 50 Questions b) Physics 20 Questions c) Computer Science 20 Questions Logical ability, deductive ability and reasoning 10 Questions d) **Test Schedule** Date Duration **Scheduled Start** 12-05-2015 2 Hours 4:00 PM **Application Form** Filling of **Test Fee** Submit to Last Date of Receipt Form Details Admission Section, Office of the Controller ONLINE Rs. 300.00 21-03-2015 of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -202002 **Course of Study** M.Sc. (Chemistry) **Course Details** Code Duration Intake **4** Semesters CHMM 60 **Specialization** S.No. Specialization Percentage of Intake 1 Analytical Chemistry 20% 2 Inorganic Chemistry 20% 3 **Organic Chemsitry** 35% 4 Physical Chemistry 25% Qualifying B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry / B.Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects studied in all three years Examination with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Chemistry. Selection Process Through Departmental Test. **Test Paper Details** There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup : a. 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice) 140 marks. 1 b. 10 Short Answer Type Questions 60 marks : **Test Schedule Scheduled Start** Date Duration 04-06-2015 2 Hours 9:00 AM Candidates must indicate the order of preference for the above mentioned specializations in the Additional Application Form. The field of specialization will be allotted to the selected candidates after Information admission. Application Form Filling of Submit to Last Date of Receipt Test Fee Details Form Chairman's Office, Department of OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 31-03-2015 Chemistry, AMU, Aligarh -202002. **Course of Study** M.Sc. (Physics) **Course Details** Duration Code Intake PHMM 50 4 Semesters Qualifying B. Sc. (Hons.) / B. Sc. with Physics as main / major subject and Mathematics as one of the Examination subsidiary subjects with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Physics and Mathematics taken together. **Selection Process** Through Departmental Test. **Test Paper Details** There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup : a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice) : 140 marks. b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions : 60 marks

Test Schedule		Date	Dura			Scheduled Start	
	04	-06-2015	2	Hours		4:00 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	••••	mit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Offi Physics, AMU,	ce, Department Aligarh -202002	of 2.	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.Sc. (A	pplied Geo	logy)				
Course Details	Du	Iration	Code		Int	ake	
	4 Se	emesters	GLMM		Ĺ	40	
Qualifying Examination	B.Sc. (Hons.) with Geology as Main subject or B. Sc. with Geology as one of the subjects of equal weight with not less than 55% marks in the subject concerned and 55% marks i aggregate.					-	
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup : a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice) : 140 marks. b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions : 60 marks						
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	05-	06-2015	21	Hours		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	mit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Offi Geology, AMU	ce, Department Aligarh -20200		31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.Sc. / N	I.A. (Geogr	aphy)				
Course Details	Du	Iration	Code		Intake		
	4 Se	emesters	GGMM		4	45	
Qualifying Examination			th Geography as Mai ed and not less than t	•	-	vith not less than 55%	
Selection Process		-	ven to candidates ha	aving studied G	eograph	ny as Main Subject at	
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Obj	be one paper co ective Type Que ort Answer Type	mprising 80 question estions (Multiple Choi Questions	s with the follow ce) : 140 n : 60 n	narks.	akup :	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	05-	06-2015	2 Ho	urs		4:00 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		mit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Offi Geography, AMI	ce, Department J, Aligarh -2020		31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.Sc. / N	I.A. (Mathe	matics)				
Course Details	Du	Iration	Code	l	ntake		
					60		

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Qualifying Examination	not less than	B.Sc.(Hons.) with Mathematics as Main subject with not less than 55% marks in aggregate and not less than 55% marks in Mathematics. OR B.Sc./B.A. with Mathematics as Major subject with 55% marks in aggregate and not less than						
		th Mathematics an Mathematics.	as Major subject with	55% marks in aggrega	te and not less than			
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test						
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Obj	There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup : a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice) : 140 marks. b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions : 60 marks						
Test Schedule		Date Duration Scheduled Start						
	06-	06-2015	2 Ho	urs	9:00 AM			
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to	Last Date of Receipt			
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		ice, Department of IU, Aligarh -202002.	31-03-2015			
Course of Study	M.Sc. / N	I.A. (Statist	ics)					
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	In	take			
	4 Se	emesters	STMM		30			
Qualifying Examination	one of the B. Sc/B.A. or	e subsidiary subj B. Sc. (Hons.) /	ects with not less that OR	an 55% marks in aggreg c quivalent with Statistics				
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test						
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Obj		stions (Multiple Cho	with the following brea ice) : 140 marks. : 60 marks	kup :			
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	Scheduled Start			
	06-	06-2015	2 Ho	urs	4:00 PM			
Additional Information	(Operations admission to any additiona	Research). Ca M.Sc./M.A.(Op	ndidates applying f erations Research) st Fee. However, the	or M.Sc./ M.A.(Statist on the same Applicati	tistics) and M.Sc./M.A. ics) can also apply for ion Form without paying e their choices, in order			
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to	Last Date of Receipt			
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Statistics & Oper	ice, Department of ation Resarch, AMU, 1 -202002.	31-03-2015			
Course of Study	M.Sc. / N	I.A. (Operat	tions Researcl	ו)				
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Intake				
	4 Se	emesters	ORMM	15				
Qualifying Examination	the subsidiary	subjects with not	less than 55% marks: OR	in aggregate	d Mathematics as one of			

B. Sc. / B.A. or B. Sc. (Hons.) / B.A. (Hons.) or its equivalent with Statistics and Mathematics as two of the subjects with not less than 55% marks in the aggregate.

Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test				
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Object		ns (Multiple Choice	ns with the following bre) : 140 marks. : 60 marks	eakup :	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ition	Scheduled Start	
	06-	06-2015	2 Ho	ours	4:00 PM	
Additional Information	M.Sc./M.A.(S apply for adn additional Ad	statistics). Candination Candination Candination to M.Sc./N	dates applying for I.A. (Statistics) or e. However, they s	M.Sc. / M.A. (Operation the same Application	erations Research) and ons Research) can also Form without paying any heir choices, in order of	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		bmit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Statistics & Oper	ice, Department of ation Resarch, AMU, h -202002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.Sc. (In	dustrial Che	emistry)			
Course Details	Dı	uration	Code	In	ntake	
	4 Se	emesters	ICMM		25	
Selection Process Test Paper Details	There shall a) 70 Obj		tions (Multiple Cho	ns with the following bre ice) : 140 marks. : 60 marks	eakup :	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ition	Scheduled Start	
	08-	06-2015	2 Ho	ours	9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sul	omit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Off Chemistry, AM	ice, Department of U, Aligarh - 202002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.Sc. (Re	emote Sensi	ng and GIS A	pplication)		
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Ir	ntake	
	4 Se	emesters	RSMM		15	
Qualifying Examination	Mathematics /	Botany / Zoology	/ Forestry / Wildlife /	Environmental Science	Computer Applications / / Civil Engg. / Agricultural ess than 55% marks in	
Selection Process	Through Depa	artmental Test				
Test Paper Details	breakup:	e one paper compr eral Awareness		/pe questions (Multiple C marks each : 140 Marl	Choice) with the following	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Test Schedule	Date		Duration	Scheduled Start	
	30	3-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Office of the Chairman, Interdisciplina Department of Remote Sensing and C Application, Faculty of Science, A.M.U., A	SIS 31-03-2015	

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA COURSES

Course of Study	P.G. Diploma in Hydrogeology							
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Intake				
	1	Year	PDHY	10				
Qualifying Examination	M.Sc. or M. aggregate	M.Sc. or M. Tech. in Geology/Applied Geology or Geo-Physics with at least 50% marks in aggregate OR B. Tech. (Civil) / B. Sc. Engg. (Civil) / B.E. (Civil) with First Division.						
	Note : The ab Organization		may be relaxed for	candidates sponsored b	y Professional			
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates performa	nce in Qualifying Ex	kamination				
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Sub	omit to	Last Date of Receipt			
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		ice, Department of Aligarh – 202002	31-03-2015			

	Facu	Ity of	Soci	al Sc	ience	es		
	BAC	HELOR'S		REE CO	URSE	\$		
Course of Study	B.A. (Hons.				UNUL			
	В.А. (ПОПЗ.	/						
Course Details	Duration	Main Su	ubject	Coc	le -	Ma	ales	take Females
		Econo	mics	ECE	3B		+01*	50
		Educa		EDL			10	25
		Geogra		GG1			50	10
		Histo		HSE			40	50
	6 Semesters	Islamic S	•	ISB	В	13+	-12**	20+20**
		Political S	Science	PLB	BB	1(00	50
		Psycho		PSE	BB	3	35	50
		Sociol		SOE			40	20
		Women S		WSE			05	05
	*01 Seat is reserv							
	**Earmarked for c		-					,
Qualifying Examination	aggregate of Eng Biotechnology, Bu Economics, Educa Mathematics, Pers Psychology, Sans Telugu, Malayalan	lish and thre siness Organ tion, English, sian, Philoso krit, Sociolo <u>c</u> <i>n, Marathi, Pu</i>	ee Subjective Station, B Fine Arts phy, Phy gy, Statisti Statistic	cts from an usiness Stu s, Geograph sical Health tics, Urdu a <i>I Kashmiri</i>).	nongst Ad Idies, Che Iy, Hindi, H I Educatio and Mode R I with at lea	ccountancy mistry, Co listory, Ho on, Physic rn Indian	y, Arabic, ommerce, ome Scienc cs, Politica Language	ast 50% marks in Banking, Biology, Computer Science, ce, Islamic Studies, al Science /Civics, es (<i>Bengali, Tamil,</i> given in Table VIII)
	Bridge C	ourse (for Gra	aduatas a	•			at load 5	0% marks
Coloction Drococo	•				,			0 /0 1110115
Selection Process	Through Admission	on rest. Suc	oject snai	i be ollered	mough	Jouriseiiir	ng.	
Test Paper Details	,		and Aliga and Curre	arh Moveme		: 25 : 25 : 40	ng compo Marks Marks Marks Marks	onents:
Test Schedule	Date	\		Dura	tion		Sch	eduled Start
-	31-05-2			2 ho			4:00	
Additional Information	 (A) There shall b and Social So Sciences car Application F their choices (B) Candidate ap 	e a Combine ciences. Can a also apply orm without , in order of p plying for adu n Form which	didates a for adm paying ar preference mission to h he/she	pplying for ission to B by additiona e, in the App b B.A. (Hons wants to stu	admission 3.A.(Hons. I Test Fee lication Fo s.) Course	to B.A.(Ĥ) in the l e. Howeve orm. should in	Hons.) in the Faculty of er, they should be a set only a set of the set of th	the Faculties of Arts the Faculty of Social f Arts on the same rould clearly indicate y the main subject in be allotted at the time
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	est Fee			omit to			st Date of Receipt
	ONLINE R	s. 300.00		on Section, minations, A				30-03-2015
Course of Study	Bachelor of	Physica	l Educ	cation (E	B.P.Ed	.)		
Course Details	Duratio			Code		Inta		
	2 Years (4 se	mesters)	ŀ	PEBB		50)	
Qualifying Examination	-	I / District / rt. of India.	School	competition OR	n in sport	-		pation in the Inter- recognized by the

Bachelor's degree in Physical Education with 45% marks

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

OR arks

Bachelor's degree in any discipline with 45% marks and studied physical education as compulsory elective subject. OR Bachelor's degree with 45% marks and having participated in National / Inter-University / State competitions or secured 1st, 2nd or 3rd position in Inter-College / Inter-Zonal / District / School competition in sports and games as recognized by the AIU / IOA / SGFI / Govt. of India. OR Bachelor's degree with participation in International competitions or secured 1st, 2nd or 3rd position in National / Inter-University competition in sports and games as recognized by respective federations / AIU / IOA / SGFI / Govt. of India. OR Graduation with 45% marks and at least three years of teaching experience (for deputed in-service candidates i.e. trained physical education teachers / coaches) Selection Process Through a Physical Fitness & Skill Test to be conducted by the Department concerned. **Test Details** The Test shall have the following breakup : a) Physical Fitness 50 marks b) Skill Test in Games / Sports 40 marks Achievements in Games/Sports 10 marks c) Note: Candidates should bring with them all the original Academic and Sports / Games certificates on the date and time given below. **Test Schedule** Date **Scheduled Start** 01-06-2015 From 6:30 AM **Application Form** Filling of **Test Fee** Submit to Last Date of Receipt Details Form Chairman's Office, Department of Physical OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 31-03-2015 Education, AMU, Aligarh 202002 **Course of Study B. Ed.*** **Course Details** Duration **Study Location** Code BEDA AMU, Aligarh AMU Center, Malappuram BEDK 2 Years

Course Details

	AMU (Center, Kishang	janj		BEDB				
Test / School S	Subject	Code		Intake at S	Intake at Study Location				
Test / School a	subject	Code	Aligarh	Malappuram	Murshidabad	Kishanganj			
Arabic		AREB	3	3	3	3			
Biological Scier	nces	BLEB	12	6	6	6			
Commerce		CMEB	3	3	3	3			
Civics		CVEB	5	3	3	3			
Economics		ECEB	5	3	3	3			
English		ENEB	14	9	9	8			
Fine Arts		FAEB	3						
Geography		GGEB	5	3	3	3			
Home Science		HMEB	6						
Hindi		HNEB	11	2	3	5			
History		HSEB	5	3	3	3			
Islamic Studies		ISEB	3	3		3			
Mathematics		MMEB	14	8	8	8			
Physical Science	ces	PHEB	12	6	6	6			
Persian		PREB	3						
Sanskrit		SKEB	3						
Theology		THEB	3						
Urdu		UREB	13	2	4	6			
Malayalam		MLEB		6					
Bengali		BNEB			6				

* The number of seats in various subjects may change at the time of offer of admission depending upon the decision of the relevant bodies.

Qualifying Examination	 At least 50% marks in B.A. / B.Sc. / B.Com. / B.Th. and/or Master's Degree in Science / Social Science / Humanity, Bachelor in Engineering or Technology with specialization in Science and Mathematics with 55% marks. Note: (a) The candidate should have studied two school subjects at graduate / equivalent recognised Madarsa education level as main or subsidiary subjects. The list of applicable school subjects is as given above. (b) Candidates with B. Sc. Home Science degree may offer only Home Science and those with B. Com. degree may offer only Commerce as their Test subject. (c) The candidates with recognised Madarsah degree / qualification may offer Arabic / Persian / Urdu / Theology as Test subject. (d) The Status (Internal / External) will only be determined on the basis of B.A. / B. Sc. / B. Com. / B. Th. Examination only (e) Malayalam / Bengali subject will only be considered as School Subject at Malappuram / Murshidabad Centres respectively. These subjects will not be considered as School Subject for AMU Aligarh and Kishanganj Centre. 					
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Adn	nission shall be offer	ed through Counselling.		
Test Paper Details	a) Intellige	e one paper of 1 ence and General int Test Subject	•	g 100 questions on uestions uestions		
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	Scheduled Start	
	10)-05-2015	2 ho	ours	04:00 PM	
Additional Information	Form B.Th (as la who years enclo (b) Admi Subje the c Scho	 h, self attested ph J Bachelor of En aid down in the I have done F s/semesters marked back the copies of t	otocopies of all years gineering or Technolo NCTE Gazette Notific Post-graduation shall k-sheets of M.A. / M. the above required ma shall be allotted, in a aching from any one of e infrastructural facilit e, the Medium of pra	s/semesters mark-sheets bgy with specialization in S ation dated 01.12.2014), l enclose self atteste Sc. / M.Com. / M.Th. ark-sheets, his/her applica iddition to his/her Test S of the remaining school so ies available in the Depa	close with the Application of B.A. / B.Sc. / B.Com. / Science and Mathematics passed till date. Those d photocopies of all If a candidate does not ation shall be rejected. Subject, a second School ubjects as per eligibility of rtment and the Practising ecided by the Chairman,	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00		Office of the Controller MU, Aligarh - 202002	18-03-2015	
Course of Study	B.L.I.Sc.					
Course Details	Dı	Iration	Code	Int	ake	
	2 Se	mesters	BLBB	(50	
Qualifying Examination			OF	quivalent examination wi २ /asters degree in II divis		
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Adn	nission shall be offer	ed through Counselling.		
Test Paper Details	details given 1. Gene 2. Gene	below : eral English eral Knowledge	100 marks comprisir		e questions as per the 50 marks 40 marks 10 marks.	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	01	-05-2015	2 Hou	urs		4:00 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00		Admission Section, Office of the Controller of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh – 202002			
Course of Study	Bachelo	r of Social	Work (B.S.W.)				
Course Details	Du	Duration Code Intake					
	6 Se	mesters	SWBB		5	50	
Qualifying Examination			OR			6 marks in aggregate. 50% marks in aggregate	
Selection Process	•		nission shall be offer			oo /o mano m aggrogato	
Test Paper Details	There shall be	one paper of 100	marks comprising 100	Multiple Choice C	Questions	on (i) General Awareness chension (iv) Reasoning &	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	01-	05-2015	2 ho	urs		4:00 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, of Examinations, A			21-03-2015	
	N	ASTER'S	DEGREE COU	RSES			
Course of Study	M.A. (Ec	onomics)					
Course Details		uration	Code		-	ake	
		emesters	ECMM			65	
Qualifying Examination			in aggregate and not Of	र			
	B.Sc. with at Statistics.	least 55% marks	s in aggregate and no		o marks i	n Mathematics /	
	B Com with	at least 55% ma	OF arks in aggregate.	K			
Selection Process		artmental Test					
Test Paper Details	a) 70 C	Dbjective Type C	nprising 80 questions Questions (Multiple Cl	with the followin noice) :	ັ 140 n	narks.	
Test Schedule	D) 10 S	Short Answer Ty		:		narks	
		Date	Dura			Scheduled Start	
Application Form		06-2015	21	lours		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to ice, Department	of	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Economics, AMI			31-03-2015	

M.A. (Education)

Duration	Code	Intake
4 Semesters	EDUM	15

Qualifying Examination

Course Details

Course of Study

B.A. with at least 50% marks in aggregate or an examination recognised by the University as its equivalent with Education either as main subject or as a subject of equal weightage at graduate level.

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Selection Process	Through Departme	ental Test				
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Objec	tive Type Q	mprising 80 questior uestions (Multiple C e Questions	•	akup : narks. marks	
Test Schedule	Date			ation	Scheduled Start	
	21-06-2	2015	2 Hou	ırs	9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fe	e S	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.		Office, Department of MU, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.A. (Histor	v)				
Course Details	Duratio		Code	In	ake	
	4 Semeste		HSMM		40	
Qualifying Examination Selection Process	B.A./B. Sc./B. Con		uivalent degree with	n at least 50% marks in	aggregate.	
Test Paper Details	e .		mariaina 80 quaatiar	a with the following brow		
Test Paper Details			uestions (Multiple C	ns with the following brea hoice) : 140 i	narks.	
		••	e Questions	•	marks	
Test Schedule	Date	1	Dura	ation	Scheduled Start	
	22-06-20	015	2 Ho	ours	9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	est Fee		bmit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE Rs	300.00		Department of History, garh -202002	ory, 31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.A. (Islami	c Studie	s)			
Course Details	Duratio		Code		take	
Qualifying Examination Selection Process	4 Semes B.A/B.Sc./B.Com./ Through Departme	'B.Th. with a	ISMM t least 50% marks ir		25	
				en stille de e follossione born	- Lu	
Test Paper Details	a) 70 Obiec	tive Type Q	uestions (Multiple C	ns with the following brea hoice) : 140 i	akup : marks.	
		••	e Questions		marks	
Test Schedule	Date	1	Dura	ation	Scheduled Start	
	23-06-20	015	2 Ho	ours	9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Su	ubmit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		ffice, Department of AMU, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	M.A. (Politic	al Scien	ce)			
Course Details	Duratio		Code	In	take	
	4 Semes		PLMM		40	
Qualifying Examination		to the cond		iversity / Institution with the Table I "Matrix for A		
Selection Process	Through Departme	ental Test				
Test Paper Details	There shall be or	ne paper cor	mprising 80 questior uestions (Multiple C	ns with the following brea hoice) : 140 i	akup : narks.	

a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice):140 marks.b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions:60 marks

s

79

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Aligarh Muslim University

Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	24-	-06-2015	2 Ho	urs		9:00 AM
Additional Information	Administration also apply fo Application F	n) and M.A.(Hu or admission to l form without pay	man Rights). Candi M.A. (Public Adminis	dates applying f stration) and M./ Imission Test Fe	or M.A. A.(Huma e. Howe	Science), M.A. (Public (Political Science) can in Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Science, AML	Department of P , Aligarh -20200	Political 2	31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Pu	blic Admin	istration)		·	
Course Details	Dı	uration	Code		Int	ake
	4 Se	emesters	PAMM		2	0
Qualifying Examination	aggregate su	• •		•		least 50% marks in r Allowed Courses"
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test				
Test Paper Details	a) 70 C		mprising 80 questior Questions (Multiple C pe Questions		140 n	kup : narks. narks
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	24	4-06-2015	2 Ho	urs		9:00 AM
Additional Information	There shall Administration can also app Application Fo	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu ly for admissior orm without pay	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candi n to M.A. (Political S	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f ccience) and M./ Imission Test Fe	or M.A. A.(Huma e. Howe	9:00 AM Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) In Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly
	There shall Administration can also app Application Fo	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu ly for admissior orm without pay	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candio n to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f ccience) and M./ Imission Test Fe	or M.A. A.(Huma e. Howe	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) In Rights) on the same
Information Application Form	There shall Administration can also app Application Fe indicate their Filling of	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu bly for admission orm without pay choices, in orde	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candid to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office,	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f iccience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to	or M.A. A.(Huma ee. Howe orm.	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) in Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly
Information Application Form	There shall Administration can also app Application Fe indicate their Filling of Form OFFLINE	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu bly for admission form without pay choices, in orde Test Fee	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candid to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office, Science, AML	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f iccience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to Department of F	or M.A. A.(Huma ee. Howe orm.	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) in Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly Last Date of Receipt
Information Application Form Details	There shall Administration can also app Application Fe indicate their Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Hu	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu oly for admission orm without pay choices, in orde Test Fee Rs. 300.00	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candid to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office, Science, AML	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f iccience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to Department of F	or M.A. A.(Huma ee. Howe orm.	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) in Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly Last Date of Receipt
Information Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details	There shall Administration can also app Application Fo- indicate their Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Hu Du 4 Se	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu bly for admission form without pay choices, in orde Test Fee Rs. 300.00 man Rights uration	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candiu in to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office, Science, AMU Code HUMM	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f icience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to Department of P , Aligarh -20200	or M.A. A.(Huma ee. Howe orm. Political 2 Int	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) in Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5
Information Application Form Details Course of Study	There shall Administration can also app Application Feiling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Hu Du 4 Se Graduate in a aggregate su	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu bly for admission form without pay choices, in orde Test Fee Rs. 300.00 man Rights uration emesters any discipline fro	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candio n to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office, Science, AMU Code HUMM m a recognized Univ nditions laid down i	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f icience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to Department of P , Aligarh -20200 ersity / Institution	or M.A. A.(Huma ee. Howe orm. Political 2 Int 1 n with at	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) in Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5
Information Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying	There shall Administration can also app Application Fo- indicate their Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Hu Du 4 Se Graduate in a aggregate su given in the	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu bly for admission orm without pay choices, in orde Test Fee Rs. 300.00 man Rights uration emesters any discipline fro ubject to the con	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candio n to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office, Science, AMU Code HUMM m a recognized Univ nditions laid down i	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f icience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to Department of P , Aligarh -20200 ersity / Institution	or M.A. A.(Huma ee. Howe orm. Political 2 Int 1 n with at	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) an Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5 least 50% marks in
Information Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	There shall Administration can also app Application Fo- indicate their Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Hu Du 4 Se Graduate in a aggregate su given in the Through Dep There shall a) 70 C	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu bly for admission form without pay choices, in orde Test Fee Rs. 300.00 man Rights uration emesters any discipline fro ubject to the con Guide to Admis partmental Test be one paper co	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candiu in to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office, Science, AMU Chairman's Office, Science, AMU S) Code HUMM m a recognized Univ nditions laid down i ssions.	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f icience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to Department of P , Aligarh -20200 ersity / Institution n the Table I "N as with the follow	ring brea 140 n	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) an Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5 least 50% marks in r Allowed Courses"
Information Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	There shall Administration can also app Application Fo- indicate their Filling of Form OFFLINE M.A. (Hu Du 4 Se Graduate in a aggregate su given in the Through Dep There shall a) 70 C b) 10 S	be a Combine n) and M.A.(Hu bly for admission form without pay choices, in order Test Fee Rs. 300.00 man Rights any discipline fro bject to the con Guide to Admis be one paper co Dbjective Type G	ed Test for admiss man Rights). Candiu in to M.A. (Political S ing any additional Ac er of preference, in th Sul Chairman's Office, Science, AMU Chairman's Office, Science, AMU S) Code HUMM m a recognized Univ nditions laid down i ssions.	ion to M.A. (P dates applying f icience) and M./ Imission Test Fe e Application Fo omit to Department of P , Aligarh -20200 ersity / Institution n the Table I "N as with the follow hoice) :	For M.A. A.(Huma ee. Howe orm. Political 2 Int 1 n with at fatrix fo ring brea 140 n 60 n	Science), M.A. (Public (Public Administration) in Rights) on the same ever, they should clearly Last Date of Receipt 31-03-2015 ake 5 least 50% marks in r Allowed Courses"

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Additional There shall be a Combined Test for admission to M.A. (Political Science), M.A. (Public Administration) Information and M.A. (Human Rights). Candidates applying for M.A. (Human Rights) can also apply for admission to M.A. (Political Science) and M.A.(Public Administration) on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. However, they should clearly indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form. **Application Form** Filling of **Test Fee** Submit to Last Date of Receipt Form Details Chairman's Office, Department of Political Science, AMU, Aligarh -202002 OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 31-03-2015 **Course of Study** M.A. (Psychology) **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 4 Semesters **PSMM** 40 Qualifying B.A. / B.Sc. with at least 55% marks in aggregate. Examination **Selection Process Through Departmental Test Test Paper Details** There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup : a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice) 140 marks. : b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions 60 marks **Test Schedule** Date Duration **Scheduled Start** 25-06-2015 2 Hours 9:00 AM **Application Form** Filling of Test Fee Submit to Last Date of Receipt Details Form Chairman's Office, Department of OFFLINE Rs. 300.00 Psychology, AMU, Aligarh -202002 31-03-2015 **Course of Study** M.A. (Sociology) **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 35 **4** Semesters SOMM Qualifying B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. with at least 50% marks in aggregate. Examination Selection Process **Through Departmental Test Test Paper Details** There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup : a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple Choice) 140 marks. : b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions 60 marks **Test Schedule** Scheduled Start Date Duration 26-06-2015 2 Hours 9:00 AM **Application Form** Filling of Submit to Last Date of Receipt Test Fee Details Form Chairman's Office, Department of Rs. 300.00 OFFLINE 31-03-2015 Sociology, AMU, Aligarh -202002 **Course of Study** M.A. (West Asian Studies) **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 4 Semesters WAMM 5 Graduate from Social Sciences / Geography, with at least 50% marks. Qualifying Examination

Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test				
Test Paper Details	a) 70 C		mprising 80 question questions (Multiple Ch pe Questions		140 r	akup : narks. narks
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	27	7-06-2015	2 Ho	urs		9:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office Asian Studies, Al			31-03-2015
Course of Study	M.L.I.Sc.					
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Int	ake
	2 Se	emesters	LBIM		1	25
Qualifying Examination	B.Lib. Scienc aggregate	æ/B.L.I.Sc. / B.L	& I.Sc. or an equiv	alent examinat	ion with	at least 50% marks in
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Adr	nission shall be offer	ed through Cou	nselling.	
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one paper of E	3.L.I.Sc. Standard of	100 marks corr	nprising o	of the following Sections
	b) 06 Sho		tions ions (up to 50 words) n(up to 250 words)	60 marks 30 marks 10 marks		
			()			
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	<u> </u>		Scheduled Start
Test Schedule		Date 04-2015		tion		Scheduled Start 4:00 PM
Test Schedule Application Form Details			Dura 2 Hours 30	tion		
Application Form	29- Filling of	04-2015	Dura 2 Hours 30	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co	ontroller	4:00 PM
Application Form	29- Filling of Form	04-2015 Test Fee	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sut Admission Section,	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co	ontroller	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt
Application Form Details	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed.	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sut Admission Section, of Examinations, A	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co	ontroller 02002	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. Du	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration	Admission Section, of Examinations, A	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co	ontroller 02002	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake
Application Form Details Course of Study	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. Du 4 Se	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sut Admission Section, of Examinations, A	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2	ontroller 02002	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2	Interest of B.I	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed.
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. B.Ed. examina Through Adm	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Add	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sut Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggree	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap	Interest of B.F.	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed.
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Adle e one paper of two	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggree mission shall be offer o hours duration cover	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap	Interest of B.F.	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed.
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. UL 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be I. Reasoning	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Adle e one paper of two	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggree mission shall be offer	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap red through Cou	ontroller 02002 Int bers of B.f unselling	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed.
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be I. Reasoning General Eng	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Adl e one paper of two and General English	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggree mission shall be offer o hours duration cover	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap red through Cou ing the following	Interest of B.F.	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed.
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be I. Reasoning <u>General Eng</u> II. Core Pape	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Adl e one paper of two and General Eng lish r (60 marks)	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggreg mission shall be offer o hours duration cover glish (40 Marks)	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap red through Cou ing the following	ontroller 02002 Int pers of B.f unselling areas: 0 MCQs	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed. 20 marks 20 marks
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be I. Reasoning <u>General Eng</u> II. Core Pape	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Adl e one paper of two and General English r (60 marks) I of Educational F	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggree mission shall be offer o hours duration cover	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap red through Cou ing the following 20 20	ontroller 02002 Int pers of B.f unselling. areas:	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed. 20 marks
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be I. Reasoning General Eng II. Core Pape Fundamenta Educational	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Adl e one paper of two and General English r (60 marks) I of Educational F	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggregent of the state o	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap red through Cou ing the following 20 20 20 20	ontroller 02002 Int pers of B.f unselling areas: MCQs MCQs	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed. 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be I. Reasoning General Eng II. Core Pape Fundamenta Educational Current Prote	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Adl e one paper of two and General English r (60 marks) I of Educational F Psychology	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggregent of the state o	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap red through Cou ing the following 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	Introller 02002 Int pers of B.I unselling. areas: MCQs MCQs MCQs	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed. 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	29- Filling of Form ONLINE M. Ed. M. Ed. Du 4 Se B.Ed. examina Through Adm There shall be I. Reasoning General Eng I. Core Pape Fundamenta Educational Current Prob	04-2015 Test Fee Rs. 300.00 uration emesters tion with at least 5 hission Test. Add e one paper of two and General Eng lish r (60 marks) I of Educational F Psychology plems of Indian Educational F	Dura 2 Hours 30 Sub Admission Section, of Examinations, A Code EDMM 0% marks in the aggregent of hours duration cover glish (40 Marks) Philosophy and Sociole ducation	tion Minutes omit to Office of the Co MU, Aligarh – 2 gate of theory pap red through Cou ing the following 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	ontroller 02002 Int pers of B.I unselling areas: MCQs MCQs MCQs	4:00 PM Last Date of Receipt 21-03-2015 ake 50 Ed. 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks 20 marks

Annullis of the France						
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		bmit to		Last Date of Receipt
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, of Examinations, A			21-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Ma	iss Commu	nication)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Int	ake
	4 Se	emesters	JMCM		3	30
Qualifying Examination	Graduate wit	h not less than 5	0% marks in aggreg	ate.		
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Ad	mission shall be offe	red through Cou	inselling.	
Test Paper Details			f 100 marks compr type questions on C		•••	questions on General
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ation		Scheduled Start
	29-	-04-2015	2 Ho	ours		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Su	bmit to		Last Date of Receipt
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, of Examinations, A			21-03-2015
Course of Study	Master o	of Social Wo	ork (MSW)			
Course Details		uration	Code		Int	ake
		emesters	SWMM			30
Qualifying Examination			ipline with at least 50)% marks in agg	regate.	
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Adr	mission shall be offer	red through Cou	nselling.	
	(a) Writt (b) Inter Note: Candic basis of the physical pr	ten Test view/Aptitude As lates shall be ca performance in esence in the	the written test.	: 1 scussion : Aptitude Assessi For the candida	ates wh	-
Test Paper Details	There shall b Awareness (i	e one paper of	100 marks comprisi lity & Data Interpreta			questions on (i) General Skills & Comprehension
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	ation		Scheduled Start
	05-	05-2015	2 Ho	ours		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		bmit to		Last Date of Receipt
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, of Examinations, A			21-03-2015
Course of Study	M.A. (Wo	omen's Stu	dies)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Int	ake
	4 Se	emesters	WSMM		1	10

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Qualifying Examination	B.A. with at Bachelor of L		any subject of Social	Sciences/Arts	s/Humanite	es or the degree of
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test.				
Test Paper Details	a) 70 C		omprising 80 questions v Questions (Multiple Choi pe Questions		ving breaku 140 ma 60 ma	irks.
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion	So	cheduled Start
	28	3-06-2015	2 Ho	ours		9:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Subm			Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Director's Office, Centre AMU, Aliga		tudies,	31-03-2015
Course of Study	Master o	f Physical	Education (M.P.I	Ed.)		
Course Details	Du	Iration	Code		Intak	(e
	4 Se	emesters	PEMM		30	
Qualifying Examination			tion (B.P.E) or Bachelo lealth and Physical Ed			
Selection Process	The Total a) Written b) Physica	Test	he following component ' Sports	s: : 50 Ma : 40 Ma : 10 Ma	arks	
Test Details	a) 35 O b) 05 Q	bjective questio uestions (Short	he following breakup : n (multiple choice) answer type) comprise of Run, Pushups,	Pullups and S	itups of 10 r	: 35 marks : 15 marks narks each.
			oring with them all the and time given below.	e original A	cademic a	ind Sports / Games
Test Schedule	Da	ate	Test	Durat	tion	Scheduled Start
	04-06	-2015	Written Test	1 hour 15	minutes	9:00 AM
	05-06	-2015	Physical Fitness Test			From 6:30 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		nit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office Physical Education, A			31-03-2015
	POS	T GRADUA	TE DIPLOMA CO	DURSES		

Course of Study

Diploma in Teaching

Course Details	Duration	Code	Intake
	4 Semesters	DPTE	20
Qualifying Examination	B.A. degree with Urdu as main of Oriental Institution recognized by		ct with 45% marks or equivalent degree from an

Note : The Medium of Test is Urdu

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test						
Test Paper Details		er Details : vice questions (e questions (05) and ed below [.]	
	Urdu (Gradua		00) 111 Va		pe questions of 10			
		(Secondary Level)		10 MCQs		indine ed	10 Marks	
	Social Studies	(Secondary Level)		10 MCQs			10 Marks	
	Science (Seco			10 MCQs			10 Marks	
	English (Seco			10 MCQs			10 Marks	
	Hindi (Second	lary Level)		10 MCQs			10 Marks	
Test Schedule		Date		Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	29-	06-2015		2 Ho	ours		9:00 AM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		Sul	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
Dotano	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chai Educ	rman's Offication, AML	ce, Departmen J, Aligarh – 2020	t of 002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	P. G. Dip	oloma in Co	nflict F	Resoluti	on and Pea	ace St	udies	
Course Details	Du	uration		Code		Int	take	
	1	Year	F	PDCR		15	+3*	
	*Sponsored of	candidates						
Qualifying Examination	Graduate and University with	d/or Postgraduate n a minimum of 50	e Degree)% marks	from this in aggregat	University or ea	quivalent	degree from any other	
		n to graduate students to the said course as p					o be considered as eligible for	
Selection Process	Through Dep	artmental Test						
Test Paper Details	There shall b	e one paper com	prising C	bjective Ty	pe questions			
Test Schedule		Date		Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	30	0-06-2015		2 Ho	-		9:00 AM	
Additional Information	institutions, University Au	Industrial Conce tonomous Institu osered candidate	erns, Mei itions & C	mbers of Colleges & F	Staff of any r Registered NGC	ecognize)'s shall f	nt, Public Bodies and ed University, Deemed all under the sponsored e of Rs. 5000.00 at the	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee			omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairma Asian	an's Office, Studies, AN	Department o //U, Aligarh – 20	f West 2002	31-03-2015	

•

Faculty of Theology

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study					
ourse Details	B. A. (Ho Duration	Main Subject	Course Code		Intake
		-		Male	Female
	6 Semesters	Sunni Theolog	y TSUB	6+6*	4+4*
		Shia Theology	TSHB	4+4*	4+3*
	* Earmarked fo	r candidates from re	cognized Madarsa/Instit	ution	
ualifying xamination	aggregate of I Biotechnology Science, Ecor Islamic Studie Science /Civic (<i>Bengali, Tam</i>	English and three S , Business Organi: nomics, Education, s, Mathematics, Pel s, Psychology, San <i>il, Telugu, Malayala</i>	ate or an equivalent ex ubjects from amongst A zation, Business Studie English, Fine Arts, Geo rsian, Philosophy, Physi skrit, Sociology, Statistic <i>m, Marathi, Punjabi and</i> OR ecognized Madarsa/Instit	Accountancy, Ar es, Chemistry, graphy, Hindi, F cal Health Educ s, Urdu and Mo <i>Kashmiri</i>).	abic, Banking, Biology Commerce, Compute History, Home Science ation, Physics, Politica dern Indian Languages
	1. Level Saraim Sunni 2. Diplom	leer, Azamgarh is o Theology.	om Deoband/Mazahirul considered equivalent to r from AMU is considere	Qualifying Exa	mination for B.A.(Hons
election Process	Through Depa	artmental Test.			
est Paper Details	There shall be	one objective type	paper of 100 marks with	the following co	omponents:
	a) Englisi			25 Mar	
		alamic Culture and A al Awareness and C		25 Mar 40 Mar	
		ning and Intelligenc		10 Mar	
est Schedule		Date	Duration		Scheduled Start
	-	Jale	Duration		
	20-0	06-2015	2 hours		
		06-2015	2 hours		9:00 AM
	20-0 Filling of Form	06-2015 Test Fee	2 hours Submit to		9:00 AM
	Filling of	Test Fee			9:00 AM
	Filling of Form OFFLINE	Test Fee Rs. 300.00	Submit to		9:00 AM
etails	Filling of Form OFFLINE	Test Fee Rs. 300.00	Submit to fice of the Dean, Facult AMU, Aligarh -20		9:00 AM
etails ourse of Study	Filling of Form OFFLINE M. A. (Su	Test Fee Rs. 300.00 VASTER'S DE	Submit to fice of the Dean, Facult AMU, Aligarh -20 GREE COURSE	2002	9:00 AM
etails ourse of Study	Filling of Form OFFLINE M. A. (Su Dur	Test Fee Rs. 300.00 VASTER'S DE nni Theology ration	Submit to fice of the Dean, Facult AMU, Aligarh -20 GREE COURSE Code	2002 UT	9:00 AM Last Date of Receip 31-03-2015
etails ourse of Study ourse Details ualifying	Filling of Form OFFLINE M. A. (Su Dur 4 Ser	Test Fee Rs. 300.00 VASTER'S DE nni Theology ration mesters	Submit to fice of the Dean, Facult AMU, Aligarh -20 GREE COURSE GREE COURSE Code TSUM gree of this University with	2002 UT	9:00 AM Last Date of Receip 31-03-2015 take
pplication Form etails ourse of Study ourse Details ualifying xamination	Filling of Form OFFLINE M. A. (Su M. A. (Su Dur 4 Ser B.A. (Hons.) (T Degree/Sanad	Test Fee Rs. 300.00 VIASTER'S DE nni Theology ration mesters Theology) / B. Th. deg from recognized Mac	Submit to fice of the Dean, Facult AMU, Aligarh -20 GREE COURSE Code	2002 In not less than 50 in Table X) with	9:00 AM Last Date of Receip 31-03-2015 take 20 % marks in aggregate not less than 50%

Test Paper Details	a) 1		rising 80 questions Questions (Multipl Type Questions		ng break : · :	up : 140 marks. 60 marks.
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	01	-06-2015	2 Hour	S		9:00 AM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Dept. of Sunni Theology AMU, Aligarh 202002		ology,	31-03-2015
Course of Study	M. A. (SI	h <mark>ia Theology</mark>)			
Course Details	D	uration	Code		Int	ake
	4 S	emesters	TSHM			5
Qualifying Examination	Nazmia Arab Fazil from U Lucknow, U.F Degree/Sana	ic College,Lucknow P Board of Mada 2or Lucknow Unive d from recognized N	O rsa Education, Luc rrsity with not less th O	र know / Arabic an 50% marks ir र as given in Table	& Persia aggrega X) with r	n Board, Allahabad & ate not less than 50% marks
Selection Process	Through Depa	artmental Test.				
Test Paper Details	a) 1		rising 80 questions Questions (Multiple ype Questions		ng break : 140 n : 60 ma	narks.
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start
	(01-06-2015	2 Ho	urs		4:00 PM
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		omit to		Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Theology, AML	Department of J, Aligarh -2020		31-03-2015

Faculty of Unani Medicine

BACHELOR'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study	Kamil-	e-Tib-o-Jarah	at (BUMS)				
Course Details		Duration		Code		Intak	9
	4 ½ Ye	ars & 1 Year Compu Internship Train		BUMS		50*	
	* subject to	approval of CCIM		200			
Qualifying Examination		ondary (XII Standard its equivalent exami					emistry and
Age Limit	Not less that	an 17 years as on 3 ²	1 st December in the	e year of admi	ssion.		
Selection Process	Through Ac	Imission Test.					
Test Paper Details		be two papers. Pa prising 87 questior			ing 150 questi	ons. Pap	er- II is of 100
	Paper		Subjects		Medium of Test		Type of uestions
		Biology (<i>Botany</i> & 2 Chemistry	Zoology), Physics	&	English		Dbjective
		a) Urdu (<i>Adv. Urdu</i>	of 10 th Standard le	evel)	Urdu	D	escriptive
		b) General Knowle		,	Urdu	Objective	
		•••					
Test Schedule		Date	Paper	D	ouration		Scheduled Start
)5-05-2015		:	3 hours		10:00 AM
	(05-05-2015	II		2 hours	4:00 PM	
Additional Information	Paper 2. Two (alify for selection to II(a) - Urdu. 02) seats are reserv ality are not available	ed for Malaysian r	nationals. In c	ase eligible car	ndidates h	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		Submit to		Last D	ate of Receipt
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section of Examination	on, Office of t s, AMU, Aliga	he Controller Irh -202002	2'	1-03-2015
Course of Study	Pre-Tik	(leading to Kai	mil-e-Tib-o-Jar	ahat (BUM	S))		
Course Details		Duration	Code		Int	ake	
		1 Year	PTIB		1	0*	
	* subject to	approval of CCIM	/AYUSH				
Qualifying Examination		ualification "Fazil" as specified in the below:	· ·			,	
	S.No.		Qualifications				
	1.		ersity – Fazil-e-Adat		eer		
	2.		advatul – Ulma (Luc		1		
	3. 4.		<u>Deoband, Distt. Sah</u> alfiah, Markazi Daru				
	5.		rabic and Persian Ex				
	6.		Aam, Mau Nath Bh			il	

88

	7.	Darul Hadoos	May Nath Bhanian	Azamgarh (U.P.), - Fa	ozil		1
	8.			zamgarh (U.P.) – Fazil			
	9.			oom, Mubarakpur, Aza		D) Eozil	
	<u> </u>		lloom, Bondhiyar, G		aniyani (O	.r.) – i azii	
	11.				ur (I I D)	Fozil	
	12.			hahganj, Distt. Jaunpu	li (U.P.) –	Fazii	
	13.		<u>sity – Adeeb-e-Fazi</u>	ut City (U.P.) – Fazil			
	14.						
	14.		hir Uloom, Saharan				
			ladrasa-e-Alia, Ram		1		
	16. 17.			Fhane, Mumbai – Fazil			
	17.			oora, Malegaon – Faz		.9	
	10.			n, Akkalkuan, Distt. Dh	iulia – Faz		
			adrasa Shiksha Boa				
	20.		hat, Rampur (U.P.)				
	21.		lah, Saraimir, Azam				
	22.		alam, Malerkotla (P		0.1.11		
	23.			, Domaria Ganj, Distt.	Siddharth	Nagar - Fa	IZII
	24.		usufpur, Distt. Basti		(<u>0</u> ;	– "	
	25.			ost Kantharia, Bharuch			
	26.			lagar, Nal Saheb Road		– Fazii	
	27.	Jamia Islamia /	Al-Mahad, Jogabal,	Okhla, New Delhi – Fa	azil		
Selection Process	Through Admis						
Test Paper Details	There shall be	two papers. Pa	aper-I is of 150 m	arks comprising 10	descriptiv	ve questio	ns. Paper- II
Test Paper Details				arks comprising 10 etails are as follows:		ve questio	ns. Paper- II
Test Paper Details				etails are as follows:			ns. Paper- II
Test Paper Details	is of 100 marks		questions. The de	etails are as follows:	•	n T	-
Test Paper Details	is of 100 marks Paper I		questions. The de Subjects	etails are as follows:	Mediur	n T	ype of lestions
Test Paper Details	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental	s comprising 87	questions. The de Subjects	etails are as follows:	Mediur of Tes	n T t Qu	ype of iestions iptive
Test Paper Details	is of 100 marks Paper I	a) Arabic b) Uloom	questions. The de Subjects -e-Sharqia	etails are as follows: s	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu	m T t Qu Descri	ype of lestions liptive liptive
Test Paper Details	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A	e-Sharqia	etails are as follows: s	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu	n T t Qu Descri Descri	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive
Test Paper Details	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies)	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A	questions. The do Subjects -e-Sharqia	etails are as follows: s	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu	m T t Qu Descri	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive
Test Paper Details	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A	e-Sharqia	etails are as follows: s	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu	m T t Qu Descri Descri Descri Objec	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive
	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A b) Genera	e-Sharqia	etails are as follows: S	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu Urdu	m T t Qu Descri Descri Descri Objec	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive tive Scheduled
	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A b) Genera	-e-Sharqia Adv. Urdu of 10 th S al Knowledge	Standard Level)	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu Urdu	m T t Qu Descri Descri Descri Objec	iype of iestions iptive iptive iptive iptive Scheduled Start 10:00 AM
	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II D 05-0	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A b) Genera bate 5-2015 selection to Pr	-e-Sharqia Adv. Urdu of 10 th S al Knowledge	etails are as follows: S Standard Level) Duratio	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu Urdu	m T Qu Descri Descri Objec	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive tive Scheduled Start 10:00 AM 4:00 PM
Test Schedule Additional	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II 05-0 To qualify for	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A b) Genera bate 5-2015 selection to Pr	e-Sharqia Duration I I e-Tib, a candidat	etails are as follows: S Standard Level) Duratio 3 hours 2 hours	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu Urdu	m T t Qu Descri Descri Objec	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive tive Scheduled Start 10:00 AM 4:00 PM
Test Schedule Additional Information Application Form	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II 05-0 To qualify for Test of Paper I Filling of	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A b) Genera bate 5-2015 selection to Pr II(a) - Urdu.	questions. The description Subjects -e-Sharqia Adv. Urdu of 10 th S al Knowledge Duration I II e-Tib, a candidat Admission Section	Standard Level) Duratio 3 hours 2 hours e has to secure at	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu Urdu s s least 309	m T t Qu Descri Descri Objec \$ % marks i Last Date	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive iptive Scheduled Start 10:00 AM 4:00 PM in Admission
Test Schedule Additional Information Application Form	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II 05-0 To qualify for Test of Paper Filling of Form ONLINE	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A b) Genera 0ate 5-2015 selection to Pr II(a) - Urdu. Test Fee Rs. 300.00	questions. The description Subjects -e-Sharqia Adv. Urdu of 10 th S al Knowledge Duration I II e-Tib, a candidat Admission Section	Standard Level) Duratio 3 hours 2 hours e has to secure at Submit to on, Office of the Cor s, AMU, Aligarh -20	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu Urdu s s least 309	m T t Qu Descri Descri Objec \$ % marks i Last Date	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive tive Scheduled Start 10:00 AM 4:00 PM n Admission
Test Schedule Additional Information Application Form	is of 100 marks Paper I (Oriental Studies) II D 05-0 To qualify for Test of Paper Filling of Form ONLINE	a) Arabic b) Uloom a) Urdu(A b) Genera 0ate 5-2015 selection to Pr II(a) - Urdu. Test Fee Rs. 300.00	e-Sharqia Adv. Urdu of 10 th S al Knowledge Duration I II e-Tib, a candidat Admission Section of Examination EGREE COU	Standard Level) Duratio 3 hours 2 hours e has to secure at Submit to on, Office of the Cor s, AMU, Aligarh -20	Mediur of Tes Arabic Urdu Urdu Urdu Urdu s s least 309	m T t Qu Descri Descri Objec \$ % marks i Last Date	ype of iestions iptive iptive iptive tive Scheduled Start 10:00 AM 4:00 PM n Admission

	Centre		essional	Courses				
DIPLOMA COURSES								
Course Details	Duration		Course of	Study		Code	Intake	
		Diploma in Opto	ometry & Ophthaln	nic Assistance		DPOA	15	
			ration Theatre Mar			DPOT	10	
			ical Laboratory Te					
		(Pathology/Microbiology/Biochemistry)				DPMB	10	
	2 Years		sis Techniques			PDDT	8	
	_		ical Lab. Technolo			DPRA*	10	
	-		esthetic Assistanc			DPAN	10	
	-		ical Endoscopic T	echniques		DPSE	6	
	0.1/ \/	Diploma in Dent				DPDH	6	
	3 ½ Years	Diploma in Phys				DPPR	10	
	2 Years * Inclusive of 6 mo	Diploma in Dent				DPDM	03	
Qualifying	and other relevant r Faculty of Lucknow (2) The candidate h read the implication	egulatory bodies. or equivalent body as to submit an u of non-registration	es are not enlisted / Candidates should n in other States. Indertaking at the tim / non-recognition of tificate of this L	ote that they will no e of admission ack the course.	ot be registe mowledging	ered by UP Sta	ate Medical he/she has	
Examination		•	with 50% marks in	•	oquivalo	in oxaminat		
	-							
Age Limit		•	31st December in Dental Hygiene C	•	amission			
Selection Process	Through Admissi	on Test (CET).						
Test Paper Details	There shall be on Chemistry, Botar		vpe paper of 100	marks compris	ing 100 c	questions or	Physics,	
Test Schedule	Dat	е	Dura	tion	S	cheduled St	art	
	30-04-2	2015	2 ho	urs	4:	00 PM		
Additional Information	are required to fill	up only one Ap				d Courses. Candidates d clearly indicate their		
Application Form	Filling of Form	Test Fee	S	Submit to		Last Date o	f Receipt	
Details	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Controller of	Section, Office of Examinations, A Jarh -202002		21-03-2	2015	
	POSTO	RADUATE	DIPLOMA (COURSES				
Course of Study	P.G. Diplor	na in Comp	outer Progra	mming (PG	DCP)			
Course Details	Durat		Code		Intal	-		
	1 Ye		PDCP		15+	5*		
	* Sponsered Ca	ndidates						
Qualifying	Bachelors degree	e with at least 5	0% marks or a de	gree recognised	by the Ur	niversity or it	S	
Examination	equivalent.			0	•	,		
	Masters degree	with at least 50%	C 6 marks of this Ur	R Niversity or its eq	uivalent.			
Selection Process	Through Departm							
	e .							
Test Paper Details	There shall be of General Aptitude		pe paper compris	sing 60 question	ns on Cor	nputational	Skills and	
Test Schedule	Dat	e	Dura	tion	S	cheduled St	art	
	01-06-	2015	2 ho	urs	9:	00 AM		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee		ubmit to		Last Date o	f Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00		Office, Department e, AMU, Aligarh		31-03-2	2015	
				, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>				

Interdisciplinary Biotechnology Unit

MASTER'S DEGREE COURSE

Course of Study	M.Sc. (Bi	otechnology	')				
Course Details	Du	uration	Code		Inta	ake	
	4 Se	emesters	BIOM		1	4	
Qualifying Examination	Bachelors Degree under 10+2+3 pattern of education in Biological Sciences, Physical Sciences (those who have studied Chemistry as one of the subsidiary subjects may also be considered eligible), Agriculture, Veterinary Sciences, and/or a Bachelors degree in Engineering and Technology (B. Tech.) or Medicine (M.B.B.S.) or B. Pharma with 55% marks or candidates who have successfully completed M.Sc. I year in relevant discipline with 55% marks or who have obtained B.Sc. degree under pattern of education other than 10+2+3.						
Selection Process	Through Adm	nission Test. Admi	ssion shall be offere	ed through Coun	selling.		
Test Paper Details		e one objective t		narks comprisinę	g 100 q	uestions on Chemistry,	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
	01-	05-2015	2 hoi	urs		4:00 PM	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	Admission Section, of Examinations, A			21-03-2015	

Senior Secondary Schools

Course of Study	Senior Sec (Science S	condary Sch tream)	ool Certific	cate			
Course Details							
	Duration Group			Male	take Female		
	2 Years Ma	athematics, (Physic	c Chomistry 8	Vathomat	tice)	430	120
		ology (Physics, Che			1105)	220	240
		me Science (Physics, Oht			cience)		20
Qualifying Examination		nool Certificate of aggregate of Eng					
Available Schools	Group	Mal	e	Code	Fei	nale	Code
	Oroup	Senior Secondar	-	PCMB	Senior Second		
	Mathematics	STS High School		PCMS			
		AMU City High S		PCMC			
	Biology	Senior Seconda	rv School (Bovs)	PCBB		ary School (Girls	
			, (-, -, -,		AMU Girls Hig	h School	PCBA
	Home Science				Senior Secon	dary School (Girls) HCPG
Selection Process	Through Admis	sion Test. Allocat	ion of Combina	ation shal	l be offered thro	ugh Counsellir	ıg.
	a) Science (Pl b) Mathematic c) General Kn d) Indo-Islamic	owledge	nd Life Science)	: 50 Mari : 30 Mari : 10 Mari : 10 Mari	ks Ks	
Test Schedule	D	ate	Du	ration		Scheduled S	tart
	24-05	-2015	2 hours		10:00 AM		
Additional Information	24-05-2015 2 hours 10:00 AM Candidates are required to indicate their choices, in order of preference, in the Application Form. Note : (a). The test paper shall be available in three languages- English, Hindi and Urdu. (b). Candidates admitted to a particular branch in Senior Secondary School Certificate (Science Stream) shall have to study one additional elective subject as given against each branch code: Code Additional Elective Subject (any one)* Mathematics Biology/Physical Education/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective Biology Environmental Science/Mathematics/Hindi Elective/Urdu Elective/Physical Education Home Science Biology/Mathematics/Environmental Science * A subject will only be allotted if a minimum of ten students opt it.						
Application Form	Filling of	Test Fee	S	ubmit to		Last Date of	of Receipt
Details	Form	Ad			of the Controller	•	
	ONLINE	Rs. 400.00					2015

rse of Study	Senior Se							
rse Details	Dura	tion	G	roup		Mala	Intake	
	2 Ye	2 Years Con		•		Male 210	Fen	nale 60
lifying mination		School Certifica	ate of this Univer	rsity or it	s equivalent	•	n with not	
lable Schools	Group	Ν	lale	Code		Female		Code
	Commerce	 Senior Secon STS High Sch AMU City High 		CMPB CMPS CMPC	Senior Sec	ondary Schoo	ol (Girls)	CMPG
ction Process	Through Adn	nission Test. A	llocation of Strea	m shall b	be offered thro	ough Couns	selling.	
Paper Details	following bre a) Soo b) Ma c) Ger	shall be one objective type paper of 100 marks on ng breakup : Social Studies (Civics, Economics, History and C Mathematics General Knowledge		arks comprising 100 questions with the			n the	
Schedule		Date		Duratio	n	Sch	heduled S	tart
	2	5-05-2015		2 hours			4:00 PM	
rmation	also apply fo any addition	<i>umanities</i> and or admission to al Test Fee.	Commerce Streat Humanities Str However, they	a <i>m</i> s. Car <i>ream</i> on	the same Ap	ving for Con	<i>mmerce</i> St	<i>ream</i> cai ut paying
mation	also apply fo any addition preference, iu Note : (a) Th (b) Ca	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adm hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine 3) Econor	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior ady the following ittancy ss Studies	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Second elective s	ididates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects:	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fo te their ch nglish, Hindi ertificate (1	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu Commerce	ream ca ut paying order c e Stream
	also apply fo any addition preference, ir (a) Th (b) Ca sl	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adm hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine 3) Econor 4) Entrepr	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. The available itted to a Senior ady the following tancy ss Studies nics	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Second elective s ematics/H	ididates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: lindi Elective/	ving for <i>Com</i> plication Fo te their ch nglish, Hindi ertificate (Urdu Electiv	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu Commerce	ream ca ut paying order c e Stream
lication Form	also apply fo any addition preference, ir Note : (a) Th (b) Ca sl	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adm hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine 3) Econor 4) Entrepr	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior udy the following tancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mathe llotted if a minim	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Second elective s ematics/H um of ter	ididates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: lindi Elective/ n students opt it to	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fo te their ch nglish, Hindi e ertificate (n Urdu Electiv t it.	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu Commerce	ream ca ut paying order c e Stream e) [*] .
lication Form	also apply fo any addition preference, in (a) Th (b) Ca sl * A subject Filling of	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adm hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine 3) Econor 4) Entrepret t will only be a	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior udy the following ittancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mathe llotted if a minim	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Second elective s ematics/F um of ter Subm ection, Of	ididates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: lindi Elective/ n students opt it to	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fo te their ch nglish, Hindi e rtificate (Urdu Electiv : it.	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in ii and Urdu <i>Commerce</i> ive (any on	ream ca ut payin order c e Stream e) [*] .
lication Form ills rse of Study	also apply fo any addition preference, in (a) Th (b) Ca si * A subject Filling of Form ONLINE	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper shandidates admin hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busines 3) Econor 4) Entreprist twill only be a Test Fee Rs. 400.00	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior udy the following ittancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mathe llotted if a minim	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Second elective s ematics/F um of ter Subm ection, Of ions, AM	ididates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: findi Elective/ n students opt it to fice of the Co U, Aligarh -20	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fc te their ch nglish, Hindi e rtificate (1 Urdu Electiv : it.	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu <i>Commerce</i> ive (any on _ast Date c 26-03-	ream ca ut paying order c e Stream e) [*] .
lication Form ills	also apply fo any addition preference, in (a) Th (b) Ca si * A subject Filling of Form ONLINE	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper shandidates admin hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busines 3) Econor 4) Entrepret t will only be a Test Fee Rs. 400.00	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior idy the following ittancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mathe llotted if a minim Admission Secof Examinat	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Second elective s ematics/F um of ter Subm ection, Of ions, AM	adidates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: lindi Elective/ n students opt it to fice of the Co U, Aligarh -20 (Humar	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fc te their ch nglish, Hindi e rtificate (1 Urdu Electiv : it.	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu <i>Commerce</i> ive (any on <u>ast Date c</u> 26-03- eam)	e) [*] .
lication Form ills rse of Study	also apply fo any addition preference, in (a) Th (b) Ca sl * A subject Filling of Form ONLINE Senior So	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adm hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine: 3) Econor 4) Entrept of will only be a Test Fee Rs. 400.00 econdary	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior udy the following tancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mather Ilotted if a minim Admission Secof Examinat School Cerr Group	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Second elective s ematics/F um of ter Subm ection, Of ions, AM	adidates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: lindi Elective/ n students opt it to fice of the Co U, Aligarh -20 (Humar Males	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fo te their ch nglish, Hindi ertificate (Urdu Electiv t it. L ntroller 22002	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu <i>Commerce</i> ve (any on <u>ast Date c</u> 26-03- eam) Femal	e) [*] .
lication Form ills rse of Study	also apply fo any addition preference, in (a) Th (b) Ca sl * A subject Filling of Form ONLINE Senior So Dura 2 Ye Secondary So marks in aggr	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adminal hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine: 3) Econor 4) Entrept of will only be a Test Fee Rs. 400.00 econdary tion mars chool Certificato regate.	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior idy the following ittancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mathe llotted if a minim Admission Secof Examinat	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Seconda elective s ematics/H um of ter Subm ection, Of ions, AM	adidates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: lindi Elective/ n students opt it to fice of the Co U, Aligarh -20 <i>(Humar</i>) Males 155 quivalent examples	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fo te their ch nglish, Hindi ertificate (Urdu Elective tit. Lutroller 2002 hities Stree Intake	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu <i>Commerce</i> ive (any on <u>ast Date c</u> 26-03- <u>eam)</u> <u>Femal</u> 120 th not less	ream car ut paying order o e Stream e) [*] .
lication Form ils rse of Study rse Details lifying	also apply fo any addition preference, in (a) Th (b) Ca sl * A subject Filling of Form ONLINE Senior So Dura 2 Ye Secondary So marks in aggr	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adminial hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine: 3) Econor 4) Entrepoint twill only be a Test Fee Rs. 400.00 econdary tion trans chool Certificato regate. from Jamiatul H	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior udy the following ittancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mathe Ilotted if a minim Admission Se of Examinat School Cer Group Humanities e of this Universit Hidaya, Jaipur is a	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Seconda elective s ematics/H um of ter Subm ection, Of ions, AM tificate	adidates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: dindi Elective/ n students opt it to fice of the Co U, Aligarh -20 <i>it to</i> <i>(Humar)</i> <u>Males</u> 155 quivalent example dered as equi	ving for <i>Con</i> plication For te their ch nglish, Hindi ertificate (Urdu Election tit. <u>Urdu Election</u> tit. <u>Introller</u> <u>2002</u> <u>itties Stree</u> <u>Intake</u> <u>intake</u> mination with valent to See Female	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu <i>Commerce</i> ive (any on <u>ast Date o</u> <u>26-03-</u> <u>eam)</u> <u>Femal</u> <u>120</u> th not less econdary Sc	ream cal ut paying order c e Stream e) [*] .
lication Form ils rse of Study rse Details lifying mination	also apply fo any addition preference, in Note : (a) Th (b) Ca sl * A subject Filling of Form ONLINE Senior So Dura 2 Ye Secondary So marks in aggr Note: Sanavi Certificate,	umanities and or admission to al Test Fee. In the Application the test paper sl andidates adminial hall have to stu 1) Accour 2) Busine: 3) Econor 4) Entrepoint twill only be a Test Fee Rs. 400.00 econdary tion trans chool Certificato regate. from Jamiatul H	Commerce Stread on Humanities Str However, they on Form. hall be available itted to a Senior udy the following tancy ss Studies nics reneurship/Mathe llotted if a minim Admission Secon of Examinat School Cerr Group Humanities e of this Universit Hidaya, Jaipur is a lale ary School (Boys)	ams. Car ream on should of in three I Seconda elective s ematics/H um of ter Subm ection, Of ions, AM tificate	adidates apply the same Ap clearly indica anguages- Er ary School C subjects: lindi Elective/ n students opt it to fice of the Co U, Aligarh -20 <i>(Humar</i>) Males 155 quivalent examples	ving for <i>Con</i> plication Fo te their ch aglish, Hindi ertificate (Urdu Elective tit. Urdu Elective tit. <u>Lantroller</u> <u>D2002</u> <u>Nities Stree</u> <u>Intake</u> <u>Intake</u> <u>Mination with</u> valent to Sec <u>Female</u>	mmerce St orm, witho hoices, in li and Urdu <i>Commerce</i> ive (any on <u>ast Date o</u> <u>26-03-</u> <u>eam)</u> <u>Femal</u> <u>120</u> th not less econdary Sc	ream ca ut paying order c e Stream e) [*] .

Selection Process	Through Admission Test. Allocation of Stream shall be offered through Counselling.						
Test Paper Details	There shall be one objective type paper of 100 marks comprising 100 following breakup : a) Social Studies (Civics, Economics, History and Geography) b) Mathematics c) General Knowledge d) Indo-Islamic Culture			60 20 10	questions with the 60 Marks 20 Marks 10 Marks 10 Marks		
Test Schedule		Date	Duration	Ś	Scheduled Start		
	25	5-05-2015	2 hours		4:00 PM		
Additional Information	Certificate <i>F</i> can also app paying any a preference, ir Note : (a). Tr (b). Ca sh 1) 2) 3) 4) * A subje	dumanities and oly for admissio dditional Test Fo the Application ne test paper sha andidates admit all have to study History Political Science English Elective Geography/Psy ct will only be al	all be available in three languages- E ted to Senior Secondary School C y the following elective subjects:	pplying for me Appl icate the nglish, H certificat /Persian Arts ^{\$} (any	or <i>Humanities Stream</i> lication Form, without sir choices, in order of lindi and Urdu. e (<i>Humanities Stream</i>) (any one) [*] .		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to		Last Date of Receipt		
	ONLINE	Rs. 400.00	Admission Section, Office of the Co of Examinations, AMU, Aligarh -20		26-03-2015		

K.A. Nizami Centre for Quranic Studies

Course of Study	Diploma in Quranic Studies					
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Intake		
	2 Se	emesters	DPQS	30		
Qualifying Examination		•	tificate or its equivalentary knowledge of A	ent examination with 45 .rabic/Urdu	% marks. Further the	
Selection Process	breakup:	•		amination and interview		
	a) Qual b) Inter	lifying Examination	n	100 ma 20 mar		
	D) Inter	VIEW		20 11/21	13	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Sub	omit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Director's Office, K Quranic Studies, A	A. Nizami Centre for MU, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015	
Course of Study	Diploma	in Calligrap	hy and Graph	ic Design		
Course Details	Dı	uration	Code	In	take	
	2 Se	emesters	DPCG	1	5	
Qualifying Examination		•	tificate or its equivalentary knowledge of A	ent examination with 45 .rabic/Urdu	% marks. Further the	
Selection Process	breakup:			amination and interviev		
		ifying Examination				
	b) Inter	view		20 mar	(S	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges			Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		A. Nizami Centre for MU, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015	

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIPLOMA COURSES

Course of Study	Diploma ir	<mark>ı Computeriz</mark>	ed Shoe Design	& Developme	ent (Voo	cational – Level 5)	
Course Details	Du	iration	Code		Int	ake	
	1	Year	DSDV		3	30	
Age Limit (For Level 5)	Minimum Age : 17 years as on 1 st October, 2015 Maximum Age : 22 Years as on 01 October, 2015.						
Qualifying Examination	Senior Secondary School Certificate (10+2) Examination or an equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate with Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.						
Selection Process			est comprising of F uter and general k		ches, g	eometrical	
Test Paper Details	breakup:	-	Type Paper comp	•			
			mistry of 10+2 standa	ird)	25 mark		
	()	ematics of 10+2 s	standard	2	15 mark 10 mark		
	. . (Memory Drawin articles such as eather sports g General Aptitu goods, etc. (Nat Fashion etc. : 10	belts, ladies purses oods etc. : 15 marks de : About famous tional and Internatio	etching of shoes s, wallets, jacke s s brands of sho nal) places of lo	s, sanda ts, suitca bes, san	lls, chappals, leather	
Test Schedule		Date	Dura	tion		Scheduled Start	
		06-2015	2 ho			4:00 PM	
Additional Information & Syllabus	No Hostel Accommodation will be provided to the selected candidates. The Test syllabus shall be the same as mentioned above i.e. 10+2 standard.						
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Sub	omit to		Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 400/-	Office of the Nodal Off Electrical Engg. Section AMU			31-03-2015	
Course of Study	B.Voc. De	egree in Fa	shion Design a	& Garment	Techr	nology	
Course Details	Du	iration	Code		Int	ake	
	Year, Level-6	vel–5 (Diploma)– 1 (Adv. Dip)-1 Year, c.Degree) – 1 Year			5	50	
Age Limit (For Level 5)	Minimum Age : 17 years as on 1 st October, 2015 Maximum Age : 22 Years as on 01 October, 2015.						

Qualifying Examination	Senior Secondary School Certificate (10+2) Examination in any stream with not less than					
	45% marks in aggregate from a recognized Board.					
Selection Process	Through Departmental Test					
Test Paper Details	Part A					
	There shall be One Objective Ty	be Paper comprising 70 qu				
	(a) General English (b) General Awareness			20 % 30 %		
	(c) Mathematics			20%		
	Part B : Aptitude Test wi	Il consist of 30 weigh				
	I. Geometrical D Triangles, quad II. Memory Drawi etc. 10 % marks III. General Aptitu and Internationa	rawing : Exercise in geo rilaterals polygons, circl ngs : Free hand sketch s.	ometrical drawing c es, letter printing : ing of dresses, Jack ands of dresses, sa % marks	comprising of Lines, Angles,		
Test Schedule	Date	Dura	tion	Scheduled Start		
	13-06-2015	3 ho		9:00 AM		
Additional Information & Syllabus	 Note: 1. No Hostel Accommodation will be provided to the selected candidates. 2. No Internal Status will be given to the students after passing the course. 3. Students have to go outside Aligarh for Industrial Training. 4. Classes will be held in the afternoon / evening. The Test syllabus shall be of 10+2 Level as given above.					
Application Form Details	Filling of Form Test Fee	Sul	omit to	Last Date of Receipt		
		Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti	ficer, Community Col	lege,		
	Form	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AML	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec J, Aligarh	lege, chnic 31-03-2015		
Details	Form Test ree OFFLINE Rs. 400/-	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AML	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec J, Aligarh	lege, chnic 31-03-2015		
Details Course of Study	Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 400/- B.Voc. Degree in Pro	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AML oduction Technol Code	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec J, Aligarh	llege, chnic 31-03-2015 Die)		
Details Course of Study	Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 400/- B.Voc. Degree in Pro Duration 3 Year [Level-5 (Diploma)- Year, Level-6 (Adv. Dip)-1 Year	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AML oduction Technol Code 1 ar, PTVB ar] s on 1 st October, 201	ficer, Community Coll on, University Polytec J, Aligarh	llege, chnic 31-03-2015 Die) Intake		
Details Course of Study Course Details Age Limit (For	Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 400/- B.Voc. Degree in Pro Duration 3 Year [Level-5 (Diploma)- Year, Level-6 (Adv. Dip)-1 Year Level-7 (B.Voc.Degree) - 1 Year Minimum Age : 17 years a	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AMU oduction Technol Code 1 ar, ar, PTVB s on 1 st October, 201 as on 01 October, 20 Certificate (10+2) Ex	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec J, Aligarh Iogy (Tool & I 5 5 15. amination with at	llege, chnic 31-03-2015 Die) Intake 50		
Details Course of Study Course Details Age Limit (For Level 5) Qualifying	Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 400/- B.Voc. Degree in Pro Duration 3 Year [Level-5 (Diploma)- Year, Level-6 (Adv. Dip)-1 Year, Level-7 (B.Voc.Degree) - 1 Year Minimum Age : 17 years a Maximum Age : 22 Years Senior Secondary School	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AMU oduction Technol Code 1 ar, ar, ar, PTVB s on 1 st October, 201 as on 01 October, 20 Certificate (10+2) Ex mistry and Mathemat	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec J, Aligarh Iogy (Tool & I 5 5 15. amination with at	llege, chnic 31-03-2015 Die) Intake 50		
Details Course of Study Course Details Age Limit (For Level 5) Qualifying Examination	Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 400/- B.Voc. Degree in Pro Duration 3 Year [Level-5 (Diploma) Year, Level-6 (Adv. Dip)-1 Year, Level-7 (B.Voc.Degree) - 1 Year Minimum Age : 17 years a Maximum Age : 22 Years Senior Secondary School aggregate of Physics, Chear Through Departmental	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AMU oduction Technol Code 1 ar, PTVB ar] s on 1 st October, 201 as on 01 October, 200 Certificate (10+2) Ex mistry and Mathemat Fest ective type paper of wing break up: rks narks	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec J, Aligarh IOgy (Tool & I 5 15. amination with at tics from a recogr	llege, chnic 31-03-2015 Die) Intake 50		
Details Course of Study Course Details Age Limit (For Level 5) Qualifying Examination Selection Process	Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 400/- B.Voc. Degree in Pro Duration 3 Year [Level-5 (Diploma)- Year, Level-6 (Adv. Dip)-1 Year, Level-7 (B.Voc.Degree) - 1 Year Minimum Age : 17 years a Maximum Age : 22 Years Senior Secondary School aggregate of Physics, Chear Through Departmental ⁻ There would be one obj 10+2 level with the follor 1. Physics - 30 ma 2. Chemistry - 30 r	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AMU oduction Technol Code 1 ar, PTVB ar] s on 1 st October, 201 as on 01 October, 200 Certificate (10+2) Ex mistry and Mathemat Fest ective type paper of wing break up: rks narks	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec J, Aligarh Iogy (Tool & I 5 15. amination with at tics from a recogr f 100 marks con	llege, chnic 31-03-2015 Die) Intake 50 t least 45% marks in hized Board.		
Details Course of Study Course Details Age Limit (For Level 5) Qualifying Examination Selection Process Test Paper Details	Form Test Fee OFFLINE Rs. 400/- B.Voc. Degree in Pro Duration 3 Year [Level-5 (Diploma)- Year, Level-6 (Adv. Dip)-1 Year Level-7 (B.Voc.Degree) - 1 Year Minimum Age : 17 years a Maximum Age : 22 Years Senior Secondary School aggregate of Physics, Chear Through Departmental ⁻¹ There would be one obj 10+2 level with the follor 1. Physics - 30 ma 2. Chemistry - 30 r 3. Mathematics - 4	Office of the Nodal Of Electrical Engg. Secti AMU Oduction Technol Code 1 ar, PTVB ar] s on 1 st October, 201 as on 01 October, 200 Certificate (10+2) Ex mistry and Mathemat Fest ective type paper of wing break up: rks narks 0 marks	ficer, Community Col on, University Polytec Aligarh Iogy (Tool & I 5 15. amination with at tics from a recogr f 100 marks con	lege, chnic 31-03-2015 Die) Intake 50 50 t least 45% marks in nized Board. mprising 100 question of		

Form	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 400/-	Office of the Nodal Officer, Community College, Electrical Engg. Section, University Polytechnic AMU, Aligarh	31-03-2015

PART TIME COURSES

Faculty of Arts

Note: Only full time bonafide students and employees of this University can apply for admission to these courses.

Course	of	Study
Course	De	tails

P.G. Diploma in Linguistics

Duration	Code	Intake
1 Year	PDLN	

Qualifying Examination B.A. / B. Sc. / B. Com. / B.Th. or an equivalent examination with a minimum of 45% marks in aggregate and a knowledge of any modern or classical language.

Selection Process

Application Form

Details

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman'sOffice,Department of Linguistics, AMU, Aligarh -202002	07-09-2015

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying

Examination

Selection Process

Test Paper Details (Syllabus available

on our website)

Test Schedule

Additional

Details

Information

Application Form

Course of Study

Course Details

Advance Diploma in Translation

Duration	Code	Intake
3Years	DPAT	40

Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 50% marks in aggregate.

Through Departmental Test

There shall be one paper comprising 80 questions with the following breakup :

- a) 70 Objective Type Questions (Multiple : 70 marks.
- b) 10 Short Answer Type Questions : 30 marks

Date	Duration	Scheduled Start
21-09-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM

(a) Admitted candidates, who are unable to continue the course after successfully completing two years of study shall be awarded Diploma in Translation

(b) Admitted candidates, who are unable to continue the course after successfully completing one year of study shall be awarded Certificate in Translation

Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 600.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Linguistics, AMU, Aligarh -202002	07-09-2015

Diploma of Proficiency in Languages

Duration	Language	Code
	Arabic	DPAR
	Persian	DPPE
	Urdu	DPUR
	Sanskrit	DPSA
	Tamil	DPTA
1 Year	Telugu	DPTL

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Malayalam	DPMA
Bengali	DPBE
Marathi	DPMR
Punjabi	DPPU
Kashmiri	DPKA

Qualifying Examination Certificate of Proficiency in the concerned language or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Selection Process

Additional Information

Details

Candidates should fill separate Application Form for each language

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Studies Concerned, AMU, Aligarh -202002	07-09-2015

Course of Study

Application Form

Course Details

Qualifying

Details

Examination

Selection Process

Application Form

Diploma in Urdu Electronic Media

Duration	Code	Intake
1 Year	DPUE	20

Certificate course in Urdu Electronic Media or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Certificate of Proficiency in Languages

Arabic Persian

Hindi

Urdu

Tamil

Telugu

Bengali

Marathi

Punjabi

Kashmiri

Malayalam

Sanskrit

Duration

1 Year

Filling of	Processing	Submit to	Last Date of
Form	Charges		Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Urdu, AMU, Aligarh -202002	07-09-2015

Language

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Selection Process

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Additional Information Candidates should fill separate Application Form for each language

Code CEAR

CEPE

CEHI

CEUR

CESA

CETA

CETE

CEMA

CEBN

CEMR

CEPU

CEKA

Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Sub	mit to	Last Date of Receipt	
Details	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Studies Concerned, AMU, Aligarh -202002		07-09-2015	
Course of Study	Certifica	te in Urdu I	Electronic Med	ia		
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Int	ake	
	1	Year	CEUE	20		
Qualifying Examination	Senior Seconaggregate.	Senior Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less t aggregate.			s than 45% marks in	
Selection Process	Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.					
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Sub	mit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		Department of Urdu, arh -202002	07-09-2015	
		Faculty	of Life Science	es		
Course of Study	Cert. in I			Environmental S	tudies	
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Int	ake	
	2	months	CEES		5	
Examination Selection Process	Note: Candidates who have passed the first three years of the five year B.ALL.B. course with not less than 50% marks shall also be considered eligible. Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination					
	based on car	ndidates perform	nance in Qualifying Ex	amination		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing		amination Submit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	Filling of		S Chairman's Offic		Receipt	
	Filling of Form OFFLINE	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	S Chairman's Offic	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002	Receipt	
Details	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	S Chairman's Offic Sciences, A	ubmit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management	Receipt	
Details Course of Study	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int	Receipt e 31-03-2015	
Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica Du 2 Bachelor's de Note: Candid less than 50%	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 Ite in Wildlin uration months gree of this Univer lates who have p marks shall also	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al fe Ecology and Code CEWM ersity or its equivalent v bassed the first three y be considered eligible	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int vith not less than 50% ma ears of the five year B.A	Receipt e 31-03-2015 ake 5 arks.	
Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica Du 2 Bachelor's de Note: Candid less than 50% Based on car	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 Ite in Wildlin uration gree of this Unive lates who have p marks shall also ndidates perform	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al fe Ecology and Code CEWM ersity or its equivalent v bassed the first three y	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int vith not less than 50% ma ears of the five year B.A	Receipt e 31-03-2015 ake 5 arks. ALL.B. course with not	
Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica Du 2 Bachelor's de Note: Candid less than 50%	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 Ite in Wildlin uration months gree of this Univer lates who have p marks shall also	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al fe Ecology and Code CEWM ersity or its equivalent v bassed the first three y be considered eligible nance in Qualifying Ex	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int vith not less than 50% ma ears of the five year B.A amination	Receipt e 31-03-2015 ake 5 arks. 5 aLL.B. course with not Last Date of Receipt	
Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica Du 2 Bachelor's de Note: Candid less than 50% Based on car Filling of	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 Ite in Wildlin uration gree of this Unive lates who have p marks shall also ndidates perform Processing	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al fe Ecology and Code CEWM ersity or its equivalent v bassed the first three y be considered eligible nance in Qualifying Ex Chairman's Offic	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int vith not less than 50% ma ears of the five year B.A amination	Receipt e 31-03-2015 ake 5 arks. 5 aLL.B. course with not Last Date of Receipt	
Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica Du 2 Bachelor's de Note: Candid less than 50% Based on car Filling of Form OFFLINE	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 Ite in Wildlin uration gree of this Unive lates who have p marks shall also ndidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al fe Ecology and Code CEWM ersity or its equivalent v bassed the first three y be considered eligible nance in Qualifying Ex Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int vith not less than 50% ma ears of the five year B.A amination Submit to e, Department of Wildlif	Receipt e 31-03-2015 ake 5 arks. 5 arks. 5 arks. 6 Last Date of Receipt e 07-09-2015	
Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form Details	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica Du 2 Bachelor's de Note: Candid less than 50% Based on car Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 Ite in Wildlin uration gree of this Unive lates who have p marks shall also ndidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al fe Ecology and Code CEWM ersity or its equivalent v bassed the first three y be considered eligible nance in Qualifying Ex Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al	A submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int with not less than 50% ma ears of the five year B.A amination Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 ment and Conse	Receipt e 31-03-2015 ake 5 arks. 5 arks. 5 arks. 6 Last Date of Receipt e 07-09-2015	
Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form Details Course of Study	Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica Du 2 Bachelor's de Note: Candid less than 50% Based on car Filling of Form OFFLINE Certifica	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 Ite in Wildlin uration gree of this University ates who have p of marks shall also hdidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al fe Ecology and Code CEWM ersity or its equivalent v bassed the first three y be considered eligible nance in Qualifying Ex Chairman's Offic Sciences, Al	Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 Management Int vith not less than 50% ma ears of the five year B.A amination Submit to e, Department of Wildlif MU, Aligarh -202002 ment and Conse Int	Receipt e 31-03-2015 ake	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Selection Process

Note: Candidates who have passed the first three years of the five year B.A..LL.B. course with not less than 50% marks shall also be considered eligible.

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination

Application Form	Filling of	Processing	Submit to	Last Date of
Details	Form	Charges		Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Wildlife Sciences, AMU, Aligarh -202002	31-12-2015

Faculty of Management Studies & Research

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Personnel Management

Course Details

Qualifying

Additional

Information

Application Details

Course of Study

Examination

Duration	Code	Intake
1 Year	PDPN	20

Bachelors' degree in any discipline with at least 50% marks in aggregate.

Selection Process Through Departmental Test.

> There shall be one objective type paper of 100 marks comprising 100 questions on (i) Environmental Awareness (ii) Quantitative and Numerical Ability (iii) Comprehension and Verbal Ability (iv) Reasoning and Intelligence (v) Data Analysis and Interpretation.

Test	Schedule	
	oonoaalo	

Test Paper Details

Date	Duration	Scheduled Start
13-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM

- There shall be a Combined Test for admission to PG Diploma in Personnel Management 1. and PG Diploma in Marketing Management. Candidates applying for PG Diploma in Personnel Management can also apply for admission to PG Diploma in Marketing Management on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. They should clearly indicate in their Application Forms their choices in order of preference.
 - This Course can not be offered along with other Course. 2
 - Hostel accommodation is not provided to candidates admitted to this Course. 3.

Form	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Business Administration, AMU, Aligarh - 202002.	31-03-2015

P.G. Diploma in Marketing Management

Course Details	Duration	Code	Intake		
	1 Year	PDMM	20		
Qualifying Examination	Bachelors' degree in any discipline with at least 50% marks in aggregate.				
Selection Process Through Departmental Test.					
Test Paper Details	There shall be one objective type paper of 100 marks comprising 100 questions on (i) Environmental Awareness (ii) Quantitative and Numerical Ability (iii) Comprehension and Verbal Ability (iv) Reasoning and Intelligence (v) Data Analysis and Interpretation.				
Test Schedule	Date	Dura	ation Scheduled Start		
	13-06-2015	2 Ho	ours 9:00 AM		
Additional Information					

102

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Marketing Management can also apply for admission to **PG Diploma in Personnel Management** on the same Application Form without paying any additional Admission Test Fee. They should clearly indicate in their Application Forms their choices in order of preference.

- 2. This Course can not be offered along with other Course.
- 3. Hostel accommodation is not provided to candidates admitted to this Course.

Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Business Administration, AMU, Aligarh - 202002.	31-03-2015

Faculty of Social Sciences

Note: These courses shall be offered only to full-time bonafide students or employees of this University.

Course of Study	Diplom	Diploma in West Asian Studies				
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Inta	ke	
	1	1 Year		5		
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B. aggregate.	B.A./B.Sc./B. Com./B.Th. or an equivalent examination with not le			5% marks in	
Selection Process	Based on car	Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.				
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		ice, Department of West AMU, Aligarh - 202002	07-09-2015	
Course of Study	^{udy} Certificate in Turkish					
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Inta	ke	
	1	Year	CETU	5		
Qualifying Examination	Secondary School Certificate or an equivalent examination with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.					
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates performan	nce in Qualifying Ex	xamination.		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Offic Studies, AM	ce, Department of Islamic MU, Aligarh - 202002	07-09-2015	
Course of Study	Diploma	in Turkish				
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Inta	ke	
	1	Year	DPTU	5		
Qualifying Examination	Certificate in	Turkish or its equiv	alent examination	with not less than 45% m	arks in aggregate.	
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates performan	nce in Qualifying Ex	xamination.		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		omit to	Last Date of Receipt	
	OFFLINE		Chairman's Office, Studies, AMU,	Department of Islamic	07-09-2015	

		Faculty	of Theology		
Note: These Courses are	e offered to only	full-time bonafide	students and emp	loyees of this University.	
Course of Study	Certifica	te in Qira'at (Quranic Pho	onetics)	
Course Details	Du	iration	Code	Intake	•
	1	Year	CEIQ	50	
Qualifying Examination	Secondary Sc	hool Certificate or it	s equivalent examir	nation.	
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates performan	ce in Qualifying Ex	xamination.	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		ice, Department of Sunni MU, Aligarh - 202002	07-09-2015
Course of Study	Diploma	in Qira'at (Q	uranic Phone	etics)	
Course Details	Du	iration	Code	Intake	9
	1	Year	DPIQ	50	
Qualifying Examination	Certificate in C	Qira'at (Quranic Pho	netics) or its equiv	alent examination.	
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates performan	ce in Qualifying Ex	xamination.	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		ice, Department of Sunni MU, Aligarh - 202002	07-09-2015
Course of Study	Certificat	e in Shia The	eology		
Course Details	Du	iration	Code	Intake	
	1	Year	CESH	5	
Qualifying Examination	Any one of the following: High School or equivalent from any Board. (b) Munshi, UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow / Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad & Lucknow, U.P. (c) Moulvi, UP Board of Madarsa Education, Lucknow / Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad & Lucknow, U.P. or from any reputed Shia Theology institution. (d) Aalim, Lucknow University (e) Dabeer-e-Mahir, Lucknow University (f) Adeeb - Jamia Urdu, Aligarh				
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates performan	ce in Qualifying Ex	xamination.	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		fice, Department of Shia MU, Aligarh – 202002	07-09-2015
Course of Study	Diploma	in Shia Theo	logy		
Course Details	Du	iration	Code	Intake	9
	1	Year	DPSU	5	
Qualifying Examination	Any one of the (a) Certificate		a) or its equivalent	t (b) Aalim - UP Board of	Madarsa Education,

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Lucknow / Arabic & Persian Board, Allahabad & Lucknow, U.P. (c) Fazil Tafseer – Lucknow University (d) Fazil-e-Adab - Lucknow University (e) Dabeer-e-Kamil – Lucknow University (f) Imadut Tafseer -Shia Arabic College Lucknow (g) Adeeb-e-Mahir - Jamia Urdu, Aligarh.

Selection Process Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Chairman's Office, Department of Shia Theology, AMU, Aligarh – 202002	07-09-2015

Centre for Professional Courses

Note: These courses cannot be taken along with any other regular course and the students admitted to these courses will be treated as Part Time students.

Course of Study	P.G. Diploma in Journalism				
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Intake	9
	1	Year	PDJR	15	
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./ B equivalent	B.A./B.Sc./ B.Com. / B.Th. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent			University or its
Selection Process	Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.				
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		or's Office, Centre of Courses, AMU, Aligarh - 202002	31-03-2015
Course of Study	Course of Study P.G. Diploma in Public Relations				
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Intake)
	1	Year	PDPR	10	
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. / B.Th. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate of this University or its equivalent.				
Selection Process	Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.				
Oclection 1 Tocess	Based on car	ndidates performan	ice in Qualifying Ex	xamination.	
Application Form Details	Based on car Filling of Form	ndidates performan Processing Charges	S	ubmit to	Last Date of Receipt
Application Form	Filling of	Processing	S Coordinator's Offic		
Application Form	Filling of Form OFFLINE	Processing Charges	S Coordinator's Offic Courses, AN	ubmit to ce, Centre of Professional	Receipt
Application Form Details	Filling of Form OFFLINE P.G. Dipl	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	S Coordinator's Offic Courses, AN	ubmit to ce, Centre of Professional	Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study	Filling of Form OFFLINE P.G. Diple	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 oma in Taxat	S Coordinator's Offic Courses, AN	ce, Centre of Professional //U, Aligarh -202002	Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study	Filling of Form OFFLINE P.G. Dipl Du	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 oma in Taxat uration Year	S Coordinator's Offic Courses, AN ion Code PDTX	Submit to ce, Centre of Professional MU, Aligarh -202002	Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying	Filling of Form OFFLINE P.G. Dipl Du B.A./B.Sc./ B equivalent.	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 oma in Taxat uration Year	S Coordinator's Offic Courses, AN ion Code PDTX not less than 50%	Centre of Professional AU, Aligarh -202002 Intake 10 marks in aggregate of this I	Receipt 31-03-2015
Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying Examination	Filling of Form OFFLINE P.G. Dipl Du B.A./B.Sc./ B equivalent.	Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 oma in Taxat oma in Taxat uration Year .Com. / B.Th. with	S Coordinator's Offic Courses, AN ion Code PDTX not less than 50%	Centre of Professional AU, Aligarh -202002 Intake 10 marks in aggregate of this I	Receipt 31-03-2015

			tronic Data Pr	ocessing and Ma	achine
Course Details	Operatio	n uration	Code	Int	ake
		Year	PDEP		.ane +5*
	* Sponsered C		FDLF	23	+5
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc./B.	Com./ B.Th. or its	equivalent with not le	ss than 45% marks in ag	gregate
Selection Process	Based on can	didates performa	nce in Qualifying Exar	nination.	
Additional Information	Note: Spons completion of		will have to pay an	additional amount of R	s. 5000/- at the time of
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Sub	omit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Professional Cou	Office, Centre of rses, AMU, Aligarh - 2002	31-03-2015
Course of Study	P.G. Dipl	oma in Mus	eology		
Course Details	Di	uration	Code	Int	ake
	1	Year	PDMS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10
Qualifying Examination	B.Sc. or B.A. Examination having any one of the following subjects Zoology, Botany, Geology, Chemistry, History, Archaeology, Anthropology or Fine Arts or its equivalent with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.				
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates perform	ance in Qualifying Ex	kamination.	
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	S	ubmit to	Last Date of Receipt
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		ce, Centre of Profession /U, Aligarh -202002	al 31-03-2015
Course of Study	P.G. Dipl	oma in Con	npany Law, Ba	nking & Insuran	се
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Int	ake
	1	Year	PDCB		30
Qualifying Examination	B.A./B.Sc. /B marks in agg		amination of this Uni	versity or its equivalent v	with not less than 45%
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates perform	ance in Qualifying Ex	kamination.	
	Filling of	Processing Charges		omit to	Last Date of Receipt
Application Form Details	Form		Coordinator's	Office, Centre of	
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Professional Cou	rses, AMU, Aligarh - 2002	31-03-2015
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Professional Cou	rses, AMU, Aligarh - 2002	31-03-2015
Details	OFFLINE P.G. Dipl	Rs. 200.00	Professional Cou 20	rses, AMU, Aligarh - 2002 Our Relations	31-03-2015
Details Course of Study	OFFLINE P.G. Dipl	Rs. 200.00	Professional Cou 20 our Law & Lab	rses, AMU, Aligarh - 2002 Pour Relations Int	

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Aligarh Muslim University

Selection Process Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination. **Application Form** Filling of Processing Last Date of Receipt Submit to Form Details Charges Coordinator's Office, Centre of Rs. 200.00 OFFLINE Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -31-03-2015 202002 **Course of Study** P.G. Diploma in Criminology and Criminal Administration **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 1 Year PDCC 15 Qualifying B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent with not less than Examination 45% marks in aggregate. Selection Process Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination. **Application Form** Filling of Processing Last Date of Receipt Submit to Details Form Charges Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -OFFLINE Rs. 200.00 31-03-2015 202002 **Course of Study** P.G. Diploma in Pest Management **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 1 Year PDPM 10 Qualifying B. Sc. Examination in Zoology / Botany of this University or an examination recognized as its Examination equivalent or B. Sc. In Agriculture or B.Sc. in Horticulture or B.A. / B.Com. with at least seven years experience in the trade with not less than 45% marks in aggregate. **Selection Process** Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination. **Application Form** Filling of Processing Last Date of Submit to Details Charges Receipt Form Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -202002 OFFLINE Rs. 200.00 31-03-2015 Course of Study P.G. Diploma in Laboratory Technology (Physical & Chemical) **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 1 Year PDML 10 Qualifying B.Sc. examination of this University or its equivalent. Must have studied Physics and Chemistry Examination at SSSC (10+2) System/Intermediate stage with not less than 45% marks in aggregate. **Selection Process** Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination. **Application Form** Filling of Processing Submit to Last Date of Receipt Details Form Charges Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -OFFLINE Rs. 200.00 31-03-2015 202002 **Course of Study** P.G. Diploma in Gem Testing and Jewellery Designing **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 1 Year PDGT 10

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Intake

15

Last Date of

Receipt

31-03-2015

Qualifying Examination

Selection Process

Application Form Details

B.A./B.Sc. /B. Com. / B.Th. examination of this University or its equivalent or graduation in any discipline of this University with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Duration

1 Year

Processing

Charges

Rs. 200.00

Filling of

Form

OFFLINE

Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh - 202002	31-03-2015

B.A. (Hons.) in Fine Arts or B.A. (Hons.) with Fine Arts as one of the subsidiary subject or M.A.

Code

PDAA

in Fine Art / Drawing & Painting with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Course of Study P.G. Diploma in Applied Art

Course Details

Selection Process

Application Form

Course of Study

P.G. Diploma in Orthoptics

Duration	Code	Intake
1 Year	PDOR	5

Submit to

Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional

Courses, AMU, Aligarh -202002

B.Sc. with Physics or Zoology as one of the subjects or its equivalent with 50% marks in aggregate.

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015

P.G. Diploma in Horticulture

Duration	Code	Intake
1 Year	PDHT	10

B. Sc. Examination in Zoology / Botany of this University or an examination recognized as its equivalent or B. Sc. In Agriculture or B. Sc. In Horticulture or B.A. / B.Com. with at least seven years experience in the trade with not less than 45% marks in aggregate.

Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination.

Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt
OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -202002	31-03-2015

P.G. Diploma in Environmental Chemistry

Duration	Code	Intake
1 Year	PDEC	10

Qualifying Examination

Details

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Selection Process

Application Form Details

Course of Study

Course Details

Qualifying Examination

Selection Process

Application Form Details

Course of Study

Course Details

B. Sc. With Chemistry as one of the subjects with not less than 45% marks in aggregate. Qualifying Examination Selection Process Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination. Filling of **Application Form** Processing Submit to Last Date of Receipt Details Form Charges Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -OFFLINE Rs. 200.00 31-03-2015 202002 **Course of Study** P.G. Diploma in Food Analysis **Course Details** Duration Code Intake PDFA 1 Year 10 Qualifying B. Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry or B.Sc. with Chemistry as one of the subjects with not less than 45% Examination marks in aggregate. **Selection Process** Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination. **Application Form** Processing Filling of Submit to Last Date of Receipt Details Form Charges Coordinator's Office, Centre of Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -OFFLINE Rs. 200.00 31-03-2015 202002 **Course of Study** P.G. Diploma in Hospitality Management **Course Details** Duration Code Intake 1 Year **PDHM** 15* * Under Self Financing Scheme Qualifying B.A. / B. Sc. / B. Com. with not less than 50% marks in aggregate. Examination **Selection Process** Based on candidates performance in Qualifying Examination. Additional Note: The amount of self Finance to be paid additionally is fixed Rs. 15000/-. This amount will be paid Information in two instalments - Rs. 8000/- at the time of completion of admission and Rs. 7000/- after admission **Application Form** Filling of Processing Last Date of Receipt Submit to Details Form Charges Coordinator's Office, Centre of OFFLINE Rs. 200.00 Professional Courses, AMU, Aligarh -31-03-2015 202002

K.A. Nizami Centre for Quranic Studies

Note: For Qirat Course (CERQ) only male candidates should apply. For all other courses both Male and Female candidates can apply.

Certificate in Recitation of Quran (Tajwid)

Duration	Code	Inta	ake
0.0	OFDT	Males	Females
2 Semesters	CERT	30	20

Qualifying Examination

Course of Study

Course Details

Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent examination.

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Selection Process	Based on car	iuluales periorin			<i>.</i>		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		omit to	Last Date of Receipt		
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	Director's Office, K Quranic Studies, A	A. Nizami Centre for MU, Aligarh -202002	07-09-2015		
Course of Study	Certificat	e in Recitat	ion of Quran (Qirat)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Int	ake		
	2 Se	emesters	CERQ	3	30		
Qualifying Examination			ficate or its equivalent uency in reading Qura				
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates perform	ance in Qualifying Ex	camination and interview	Ι.		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges		omit to	Last Date of Receipt		
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		A. Nizami Centre for MU, Aligarh -202002	07-09-2015		
Course of Study	Certificat	e in Learnii	ng Quran (Lan	guage Lab)			
Course Details	Du	uration	Code	Int	ake		
	1 S	emester	CELL	2	20		
Qualifying Examination	Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent examination. Note: Candidate should have basic knowledge of computer operation.						
Selection Process	Based on car	ndidates perform	ance in Qualifying Ex	camination and interview	Ι.		
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Processing Charges	Sub	Submit to Las			
				s Office, K.A. Nizami Centre for			
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00			07-09-2015		
Course of Study		Rs. 200.00	Quranic Studies, A		07-09-2015		
Course of Study Course Details	Certificat		Quranic Studies, A c Arabic Code	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake		
	Certificat	e in Qurani	Quranic Studies, A	MU, Aligarh -202002			
	Certificat Du 2 Se Senior Second	e in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certit	Quranic Studies, A c Arabic Code	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake		
Course Details Qualifying	Certificat Du 2 Se Senior Secon Note: Candid	e in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certin ate should have b	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA CEQA CEQA Cicate or its equivalent basic knowledge of Ara	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake		
Course Details Qualifying Examination	Certificat Du 2 Se Senior Secon Note: Candid	e in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certin ate should have b	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake		
Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form	Certificat Du 2 Se Senior Secon Note: Candid Based on car Filling of	e in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certin ate should have b ndidates perform Processing	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake 30 /.		
Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form	Certificat	te in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certin ate should have b indidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake 30 /. Last Date of Receipt		
Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form Details	Certificat	te in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certin ate should have b indidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake 30 /. Last Date of Receipt		
Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form Details Course of Study	Certificat Du 2 Se Senior Secon Note: Candid Based on car Filling of Form OFFLINE Certificat	e in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certin ate should have b ndidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA GEQA GEQA GEQA GEQA GEQA GEQA GEQA G	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake 30 /. Last Date of Receipt 07-09-2015		
Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form Details Course of Study	Certificat	te in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certinate should have be ndidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 te in Introdu uration emesters ndary School Cert	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA CEQA	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake 30 /. Last Date of Receipt 07-09-2015		
Course Details Qualifying Examination Selection Process Application Form Details Course of Study Course Details Qualifying	Certificat	e in Qurani uration emesters dary School Certinate should have be ndidates perform Processing Charges Rs. 200.00 ce in Introdu uration emesters ndary School Certinate should have	Quranic Studies, A C Arabic Code CEQA CEQA Gicate or its equivalent tasic knowledge of Ara ance in Qualifying E Sut Director's Office, K Quranic Studies, A Iction to Qurat Code CEQS tificate or its equivale fluency in English.	MU, Aligarh -202002	ake 30		

Guide to Admissions 2015-2016

Application Form	Filling of	Processing		Submitte	Loot Data of Bossint		
Details	Form	Charges		Submit to	Last Date of Receipt		
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00		ice, K.A. Nizami Centre for ies, AMU, Aligarh -202002	07-09-2015		
	Ca	reer Planni	na Centre (for women)			
	U u		•				
Osuma Datalla	r - r	CERTIFI	CATE COU				
Course Details	MS-Office			Course			
	Tally	•					
		ning and Publishi	nσ				
		ogramming)					
		lture I (Skin Care)					
		lture II (Hair Care					
	Fashion Ga	``	/				
	Textile Des	signing					
		ork (Embroidery)					
	Typing						
	Short Hand	1					
	Interior De	coration					
	Commerce						
		lency Developme					
	Part Time	Diploma in Educa	tional and Vocation	onal Counselling			
Qualifying Examination	High School/Secondary School Certificate from a recognized Institution. Note : For Part Time Diploma Course in Educational and Vocational Counselling, the Qualifyin Examination is Senior Secondary School Certificate or its equivalent examination.						
Selection Process	First Come F	First Serve Basis					
Additional Information	with the aim t society. In or courses are Batches. The meant for fen institution / or	o provide profess rder to empower being continuous centre runs thre nale bonafide stu ganization as we	n 1984 within the premises of s to the students which area in for their independence and to the students of long Terr e academic year. The Long and the other two batches are res. The Centre has also start female bonafide AMU Student	a demand and need of the betterment the following in Batch and Short Term Ferm Batch is exclusively for students of any other red a part time Diploma in			
Academic Calendar		SHORT TERM B		2. SHORT TER			
	Admission		April		September		
	Class		May to August	Class	October to December		
	Examination	ı	August	Examination	January		
			LONG	TERM BATCH			
	Admission			August			
	Class			September to February			
	Examination			March			
		PART TIME DIP	LOMA IN EDUCA	TIONAL AND VOCATIONAL	COUNSEL		
	Admission			August			
	Class August to March						
	Examination April						
Application Form Details	Filling of Form		Subn		Last Date of Receipt		
	OFFLINE	Office of	of the Career Plan College, AMU, A	nning Centre, Women's Aligarh-202002	Will be notified separately		

Centre for Promotion of Educational and Cultural Advancement of Muslims of India (CPECAMI)

Course of Study	Bridge C	ourse (for Gr	raduates of Deeni Madaris)							
Course Details		ouration	Code	Intake						
		1 Year	BCSC	70						
Age Limit	22 years									
Qualifying	A candidate	will be eligible to	o apply for admission to the Bridg	apply for admission to the Bridge Course if he/she has						
Examinations	•		equivalence to +2 namely Shaha zed board or an AMU recognized							
Selection Process		Departmental Test and Interview only those who qualify the written examination will be called for Interview) There shall be objective and subjective type paper of 200 marks with the following component								
Test Paper Details	There shall b									
	A. English (O	bjective & Subje		3						
Test Schedule		Date	Duration	Scheduled Start						
	23.	07.2015	2 hours	2.00 to 4.00 p.m.						
Additional Information & Syllabus	Scho B. Thos perc strea C. Stuc grou allov	bol Certificate in se who success entage of marks ams, BSW and I lents who are in and for any other ved to move to a	didates will be awarded a `Bridge- n Arts & Social Sciences' (+2 Mada fully pass the examination of this s will be eligible to apply for B.A. (BALLB. Iterested in other course should no r course. Once admitted to this co any other courses in this Universit tion will be provided to the student	arsa Stream) course with required Arts / Social Science) all ot use this forum as a waiting urse, students will not be y.						
Application Form Details	Filling of Form	Test Fee	Submit to	Last Date of Receipt						
	OFFLINE	Rs. 200/-	The Bridge Course, Centre for Promotion of Education Cultural Advancement of Muslims of Opposite University Post Offic A.M.U., Aligarh	of India 15.05.2015						

			Ар	plication Form De	etails		Test Schedule		
S.No.	Name of Course	САТ	Filling of Form	Test Fee/ Proc. Charges	Last Date of Receipt	Date	Duration	Scheduled Start	Test Centre Location
Facult	y of Agricultural Sciences				·		·	•	
1.	B.Sc. (Hons.) Home Science	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	30-03-2015	31-05-2015	2 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Kolkata, Srinagar, Guwahati
2.	M.Sc. (Agriculture) Microbiology	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	01-06-2015	Paper-I : 2 hours	12:00 Noon	Aligarh
							Paper- II : 2 hours	4:00 PM	-
3.	M.Sc. (Agriculture) Plant Protection	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	01-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
4.	Master of Agribusiness Management	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	12-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
5.	M.Tech.(Agr. Proc. & Food Engg.)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	02-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
6.	M.Sc. (Home Science)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	26-05-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
Facult	ty of Arts								
1.	B.A. (Hons.)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	30-03-2015	31-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Kolkata, Srinagar, Guwahati
2		Ĺ		De 200.00	24 02 2045	11.05.0015	Paper-I : 1 ½ hours	9:00 AM	
2.	B.F.A.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	11-05-2015	Paper- II : 2 hours	11.30 AM	- Aligarh
3.	M.A. (Arabic)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	05-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
4.	M.A. (Persian)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	05-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
5.	M.A. (Sanskrit)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	05-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
6.	M.A. (Malayalam)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	06-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
7.	M.A. (Telugu)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	06-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
8.	M.A. (Bengali)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	08-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
9.	M.A. (Tamil)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	08-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
10.	M.A. (Linguistics)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	09-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
11.	M.A. (Philosophy)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	09-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
12.	M.A. (Urdu)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	10-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
13.	M.A. (Hindí)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	10-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
14.	M.A. (Hindi Translation)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	11-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
15.	M.A. (English)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	11-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
16.	M.A. (English Language Teaching)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	12-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
							Paper-I : 1 hour	9:00 AM	Ĭ
17.	M.F.A.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	27-05-2015	Paper-II(a) : 1 1/2 hours	11.00 AM	Aligarh
							Paper- II(b) : 2 hours	12.30 p.m.	_
18.	M.A. (LAMM)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	15-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
19.	P.G. Dip.in Mass Comm. (Urdu)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	15-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
20.	P.G. Dip. in Translation (Hindi)	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				

			Ар	plication Form De	etails		Test Schedule		_
S.No.	Name of Course	САТ	Filling of Form	Test Fee/ Proc. Charges	Last Date of Receipt	Date	Duration	Scheduled Start	Test Centre Location
21.	Post M.A. Dip. in Urdu Translation	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
22.	Post M.A. Dip. in Modern Persian	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
23.	Pre-M.F.A. (Bridge Course)	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
Facult	y of Commerce								
1.	B. Com. (Hons.)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	30-03-2015	31-05-2015	2 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Kolkata, Srinagar, Guwahati
2.	M. Com.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	16-06-2015	2 Hours	04:00 PM	Aligarh
3.	M.F.C./ M.T.A.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	30-04-2015	3 hours	04:00 PM	Aligarh
4.	PG BRIM	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	16-06-2015	3 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
5.	PG DBF	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	17-06-2015	3 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
Facult	y of Engineering & Technology								
1.	B. Tech.	т	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00	23-03-2015	17-05-2015	3 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh Lucknow, Srinagar, Kolkata
2.	B. Arch.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 600.00	23-03-2015	17-05-2015	Paper-I : 3 hours Paper- II : 3 hours	10:00 AM 3:00 PM	Aligarh
3.	B.E. (Evening)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	30-04-2015	2 hours	04:00 PM	Aligarh
4.	M. Tech Chemical Engineering	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	12:30 PM	Aligarh
5.	M. Tech Civil Engineering	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
6.	M. Tech Computer Engineering	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
7.	M. Tech Electrical Engineering	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
8.	M. Tech Electronics Engineering	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	12:30 PM	Aligarh
9.	M. Tech Mechanical Engineering	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	12:30 PM	Aligarh
10.	M. Tech Petroleum Studies	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
11.	M. Tech. – Nanotechnology	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	15-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
12.	M. Sc. Polymer Science & Tech.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	16-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
13.	Adv. P.G. Dip. In Nanotechnology	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	04-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
14.	Diploma in Engg Computer/ Civil / Electrical / Electronics / Inst. & Control / Mechanical / Mechanical (Production Engg) / Mechanical (Re & Air Cond.) / Plastic Tech. / Arch. Assist./ Interior Design/ Leather & Footwear Technology	т	ONLINE	Rs. 400.00	26-03-2015	24-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Meerut, Patna, Srinagar
15.	Dip. in Costume Dsgn & Grmnt Tech	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	06-05-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh

			Ар	plication Form De	etails		Test Schedule		
S.No.	Name of Course	CAT	Filling of Form	Test Fee/ Proc. Charges	Last Date of Receipt	Date	Duration	Scheduled Start	Test Centre Location
16.	Diploma in Secretarial Practice	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-05-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
17.	Adv. Diploma in Multimedia System	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	20-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
18.	Adv. Diploma in Interior Decoration	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	20-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
19.	Adv. Diploma in Food Technology/ Adv. Dip. in Environmental Engg.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	09-05-2015	07-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
Facult	y of Law								
1.	B.A.LL.B.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00	18-03-2015	01-06-2015	2 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Kolkata, Kozhikode
2.	LL.M.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	29-04-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
Facult	y of Life Sciences								
1.	B.Sc. (Hons.)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	30-03-2015	31-05-2015	2 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Kolkata, Srinagar, Guwahati
2.	M. Sc.(Biochemistry)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	17-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
3.	M. Sc.(Botany)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	17-06-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
4.	M. Sc.(Zoology)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	18-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
5.	M. Sc.(Museology)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	18-06-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
6.	M.Sc.(Wildlife Sciences)/ M. Sc.(Biodiv. Studies & Mgmnt.)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	19-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
7.	Post M.Sc. Diploma in Museology	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
Facult	y of Management Studies & Re	esear	ch						
1.	M.B.A. / M.B.A.(I.B.)/ P.G. Dip. In Islamic Banking & Finance	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00	18-03-2015	10-05-2015	3 Hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Kolkata, Kozhikode, Patna
Facult	y of Medicine								
1.	M.B.B.S./B.D.S.	т	ONLINE	Rs. 500.00	18-03-2015	26-04-2015	3 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Allahabad, Bareilly, Lucknow, Bhopal, Kolkata, Srinagar, Kozhikode, Hyderabad, Guwahati, Patna
2.	B.R.T.T.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh
3.	Dip. in General Nursing & Midwifery	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	29-04-2015	2 hours	04.00 PM	Aligarh
Facult	y of Science							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1.	B.Sc. (Hons.)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	30-03-2015	31-05-2015	2 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Kolkata, Srinagar, Guwahati

			Ар	plication Form De	etails		Test Schedule		
S.No.	Name of Course	CAT	Filling of Form	Test Fee/ Proc. Charges	Last Date of Receipt	Date	Duration	Scheduled Start	Test Centre Location
2.	M.C.A.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	12-05-2015	2 Hours	4.00 PM	Aligarh
3.	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	04-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
4.	M.Sc. (Physics)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	04-06-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
5.	M.Sc. (Applied Geology)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	05-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
6.	M.Sc. / M.A. (Geography)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	05-06-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
7.	M.Sc. / M.A. (Mathematics)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	06-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
8.	M.Sc. / M.A. (Statistics) M.Sc. / M.A. (Operations Research)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	06-06-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
9.	M.Sc. (Industrial Chemistry)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	08-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
10.	M.Sc. (Remote Sensing and GIS Application)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	08-06-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
11.	P.G. Diploma in Hydrogeology	N	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
Facult	y of Social Sciences	•	•						
1.	B.A. (Hons.)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	30-03-2015	31-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Kolkata, Srinagar, Guwahati
2.	B.P.Ed.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	01-06-2015		6:30 AM	Aligarh
3.	B. Ed.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	18-03-2015	10-05-2015	2 hours	4.00 PM	Aligarh, Kolkata, Kozhikode, Patna
4.	B.L.I.Sc.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	01-05-2015	2 Hours	4.00 PM	Aligarh
5.	B.S.W.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	01-05-2015	2 Hours	4.00 PM	Aligarh
6.	M.A. (Economics)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	20-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
7.	M.A. (Education)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	21-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
8.	M.A. (History)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	22-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
9.	M.A. (Islamic Studies)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	23-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
10.	M.A. (Political Science) / M.A. (Public Administration) / M.A. (Human Rights)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	24-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
11.	M.A. (Psychology)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	25-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
12.	M.A. (Sociology)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	26-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
13.	M.A. (West Asian Studies)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	27-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
14.	M.L.I.Sc.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	29-04-2015	2 1/2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
15.	M. Ed.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	29-04-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
16.	M.A. (Mass Communication)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	29-04-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
17.	M.S.W.	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	05-05-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
18.	M.A. (Women's Studies)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	28-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh

			Ар	plication Form De	etails		Test Schedule		
S.No.	Name of Course	САТ	Filling of Form	Test Fee/ Proc. Charges	Last Date of Receipt	Date	Duration	Scheduled Start	Test Centre Location
19.	M.P.Ed.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	04-06-2015	Written:1 hour 15 minutes	9:00 AM	Aligarh
19.		U				05-06-2015	Physical Fitness	6.30 AM	
20.	Diploma in Teaching	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	29-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
21.	P.G.Dip. in Conflict Resolution & Peace Studies	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	30-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
Facult	y of Theology								
1.	B. A. (Hons.) Sunni/Shia Theology	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	20-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
2.	M. A. (Sunni Theology)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	01-06-2015	2 Hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
3.	M. A. (Shia Theology)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	01-06-2015	2 Hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
Facult	y of Unani Medicine								
1.	B.U.M.S./ Pre-Tib	т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	05-05-2015	Paper-I : 3 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh
١.	B.O.M.S./ FIE-TID	I	ONLINE	RS. 300.00	21-03-2015	05-05-2015	Paper- II : 2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligam
Centre	e of Professional Courses								
1.	Diploma Courses through CET	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	30-04-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
2.	P.G.D.C.P.	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	01-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
Interd	isciplinary Biotechnology Unit								
1.	M.Sc. (Biotechnology)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 300.00	21-03-2015	01-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
Senio	r Secondary Schools								
1.	Senior Secondary School Certificate (Science Stream)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 400.00	26-03-2015	24-05-2015	2 hours	10:00 AM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Meerut, Patna, Srinagar
2.	Senior Secondary School Certificate (Humanities & Commerce Streams)	Т	ONLINE	Rs. 400.00	26-03-2015	25-05-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh, Lucknow, Meerut, Patna, Srinagar
K.A. N	izami Centre for Quranic Studi	es							
1.	Dip. in Quranic Studies	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
2.	Dip. in Calligraphy & Graphic Design	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
Comm	unity College								
1.	Diploma in Computerized Shoe Design & Development	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 400.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 hours	4:00 PM	Aligarh
2.	B.Voc. Degree in Fashion Design & Garment Technology	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 400.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	3 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh
3.	B. Voc. Degree in Production Technology (Tools & Die)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 400.00	31-03-2015	16-06-2015	2 hours	9:00 AM	Aligarh

			Ар	plication Form De	etails		Test Schedule		Tool Control	
S.No.	Name of Course	САТ	Filling of Form	Test Fee/ Proc. Charges	Last Date of Receipt	Date	Duration	Scheduled Start	Test Centre Location	
				PART-T	ME COURS	ES				
Facult	ty of Arts									
1.	P.G. Diploma in Linguistics	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
2.	Advance Diploma in Translation	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 600.00	07-09-2015	21-09-2015	2 Hours	9.00 AM	Aligarh	
3.	Diploma of Proficiency in Languages	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
4.	Diploma in Urdu Electronic Media	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
5.	Cert. of Proficiency in Languages	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
6.	Certificate in Urdu Electronic Media	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
Facult	ty of Life Sciences									
1.	Cert. in RS & GIS Applications in Environmental Studies	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015					
2.	Certificate in Wildlife Ecology and Management	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
3.	Certificate in Biodiversity Management and Conservation	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-12-2015					
Facult	ty of Management Studies & Re	esear	ch							
1.	P.G.Dip. in Personnel Management / P.G.Dip. in Marketing Management	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 300.00	31-03-2015	13-06-2015	2 Hours	9.00 AM	Aligarh	
Facult	ty of Social Sciences									
1.	Diploma in West Asian Studies	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
2.	Certificate in Turkish	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
3.	Diploma in Turkish	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
Facult	ty of Theology			·		· · ·		· · ·		
1.	Cert. in Qira'at (Quranic Phonetics)	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
2.	Dip. in Qira'at (Quranic Phonetics)	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
3.	Certificate in Shia Theology	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
4.	Diploma in Shia Theology	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015					
Centre	e of Professional Courses									
1.	P.G.Dip. in Journalism	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015					
2.	P.G.Dip. in Public Relations	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015					
3.	P.G.Dip. in Taxation	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015					

			Ар	plication Form De	etails		Test Schedule		
S.No.	Name of Course	САТ	Filling of Form	Test Fee/ Proc. Charges	Last Date of Receipt	Date	Duration	Scheduled Start	Test Centre Location
4.	P.G.Dip. in Electronic Data Processing & Machine Operation	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
5.	P.G. Dip. in Museology	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
6.	P.G.Dip. in Company Law, Banking & Insurance	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
7.	P.G.Dip. in Labour Law & Labour Relations	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
8.	P.G.Dip. in Criminology and Criminal Administration	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
9.	P.G. Diploma in Pest Management	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
10.	P.G.Dip. in Laboratory Technology	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
11.	P.G.Dip. in Gem Testing and Jewellery Designing	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
12.	P.G.Dip. in Applied Art	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
13.	P.G.Dip. in Orthoptics	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
14.	P.G.Dip. in Horticulture	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
15.	P.G.Dip. in Environmental Chemistry	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
16.	P.G.Dip. in Food Analysis	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
17.	P.G.Dip. in Hospitality Management	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	31-03-2015				
K.A. N	izami Centre for Quranic Studi	es							
1.	Cert. in Recitation of Quran (Tajwid)	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015				
2.	Cert. in Recitation of Quran (Qirat)	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015				
3.	Cert. in Learning Quran (Lang. Lab)	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015				
4.	Certificate in Quranic Arabic	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015				
5.	Cert. in Introduction to Quranic Sc.	Ν	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	07-09-2015				
Caree	r Planning Centre								
1.	Certificate Courses	Ν	OFFLINE			Will b	e notified Seperately		
Centre	for Promotion of Educational	and (Cultural Ac	Ivancement of	Muslims of	India (CPEC	CAMI)		
1.	Bridge Course (for Graduates of Deeni Madaris)	D	OFFLINE	Rs. 200.00	15.05.2015	23.07.2015	2 hours	2.00 p.m.	Aligarh

Appendix-II(A)

UNDERTAKING FOR NON-UPGRADATION OF THE COURSE / BRANCH / MAIN SUBJECT / STREAM / SPECIALIZATION ALREADY ALLOTED

Before the Controller of Examinations, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh

о п,	ັ	i	r	,	
-------------	---	---	---	---	--

l,	Son/Daughter
of	R/o (Permanent
Address)	

do hereby undertake the following:

- That I do not want any further upgradation in the Course / Branch / Main Subject /Stream / Specialization already allotted to me and would like to retain the same in my own benefit and interest.
- 3. I further declare that I shall strictly abide by this Undertaking and no litigation in this regard shall, therefore, be tenable.

Yours obediently,	
Signature of the Applicant	
Mother's Name	
Roll No	Enrolment No.
Faculty No	Class / Course
Dated:	

UNDERTAKING FOR SUBMISSION OF REQUIRED ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS AT THE TIME OF COMPLETION OF ADMISSION FORMALITIES

Before the Controller of Examinations, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh

Sir,

I, _____Son/Daughter

of _____ R/O (Permanent Address)

do hereby undertake the following:

- 1. That I am an applicant for admission to ______ course of the AMU Aligarh during the session ______
- 2. That the applicant may kindly be permitted provisionally to complete the admission formalities for admission to ______ in the ensuing academic session ______ without producing the following original certificates/documents(Strike out which is not applicable):
 - a. Migration Certificate/Transfer Certificate/School Leaving Certificate
 - b. Character Certificate
 - c. NOC from employer, if employed
 - d. Leave sanction order
- 3. That the applicant undertakes that due to any reason whatsoever, if he/she fails to produce/submit the original certificates/documents as detailed in para 2 above within the prescribed time as given in the Guide to Admissions from the date of his/her provisional admission, then his/her provisional admission to the course or its subsequent upgradation will stand automatically cancelled and in that case he/she will have no claim or right of admission whatsoever as against the said cancellation of admission and it will be deemed that he/she himself/herself got cancelled his/her provisional admission and the decision of the University in this regard shall be final and he/she will abide by the same and no litigation in this regard shall be tenable.
- 4. That the applicant further undertakes that in the event of cancellation of his/her admission in the manner as aforesaid, he/she will have no claim or right for the refund of the amount of fees and other charges paid to the University in connection with the said provisional admission.

Yours obediently,

Signature of the Applic	ant	
Mother's Name		
Roll No	Enrl. No	Faculty No
Dated:		

UNDERTAKING ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE ALLOWED PROVISIONAL ADMISSION ON THE BASIS OF CONFIDENTIAL STATEMENT OF MARKS

- qualifying examination in original.
 That the applicant may kindly be permitted provisionally to complete the admission formalities for admission to ______ in the ensuing academic session ______ without producing the original Mark sheet / Grade sheet.
- 4. That the applicant undertakes that due to any reason whatsoever, if he/she fails to produce/submit the original Mark sheet / Grade sheet as detailed in para 3 above within the prescribed time as given in the Guide to Admissions from the date of his/her provisional admission, then his/her provisional admission to the course or its subsequent upgradation will stand automatically cancelled and in that case he/she will have no claim or right of admission whatsoever as against the said cancellation of admission and it will be deemed that he/she himself/herself got cancelled his/her provisional admission and the decision of the University in this regard shall be final and he/she will abide by the same and no litigation in this regard shall be tenable.
- 5. That the applicant further undertakes that in the event of cancellation of his/her admission in the manner as aforesaid, he/she will have no claim or right for the refund of the amount of fees and other charges paid to the University in connection with the said provisional admission.

Yours obediently, Signature of the Applicant			
Mother's Name			
Roll No	Enrl. No	Faculty No	
Dated:			

Proforma / Certificate for claiming Admission under Children of Employee Category, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh

(A) Particulars relating to employee:

- 2. Designation and Department_____
- 3. Nature of Employment: Permanent _____ Probation____Temporary_____
- 4. Date of first continuous appointment _____
- 5. a) Whether in Service at the time of submission of Application Form: Yes / No
 - b) If no, the date of retirement (if already retired)/Died in Harness _____

(B) Particulars of the candidate in respect of whom certificate is required:

- 1. Full Name of the Son / Daughter ______ (in English CAPITAL Letters)
- 2. Date of Birth of Son / Daughter_____
- 3. Course(s) for which Certificate for admission is required
 - (i)_____(iii) _____(iii) _____

(iv) _____ (v) _____ (vi) _____

١,

hereby declare that the entries made above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I further undertake that in case any information is proved false subsequently, the admission of my son / daughter shall be cancelled and my son / daughter may not be allowed to take admission in any course of study offered by AMU in future. In addition an administrative action as per University rules may be taken against me.

Date: _____

Signature of employee:_____

Verified the above information

Signature of Head of the Dept. / Office With Seal & Date

Note: University employee means `regular employees' who are getting / got their salaries from the University Budget. Children of Employees of Dawakhana Tibbiya College / AMU Press / SS Mart / Daily Wage Workers / Fixed Salary Workers / Research Projects staff etc. are NOT ELIGIBLE to claim this benefit.

Appendix-II(E)

AFFIDAVIT BY THE STUDENT

 I,, (full name of student), Test Roll No....., Faculty No....., Son / Daughter of Mr./Mrs., having been admitted to, (Name of the Course) at Aligarh Muslim University have received a copy of the UGC Regulations on Curbing the Menace of Ragging in Higher Educational Institutions, 2009, (hereinafter called the "Regulations") carefully read and fully understood the provisions contained in the said Regulations.

2. I have, in particular, perused clause 3 of the Regulations and am aware as to what constitutes ragging.

3. I have also, in particular, perused clause 7 and clause 9.1 of the Regulations and am fully aware of the penal and administrative action that is liable to be taken against me in case I am found guilty of or abetting ragging, actively or passively, or being part of a conspiracy to promote ragging.

4. I hereby solemnly aver and undertake that

- a) I will not indulge in any behavior or act that maybe constituted as ragging under clause 3 of the Regulations.
- b) I will not participate in or abet or propagate through any act of commission or omission that may be constituted as ragging under clause 3 of the Regulations.

5. I hereby affirm that, if found guilty of ragging, I am liable for punishment according to clause 9.1 of the Regulations, without prejudice to any other criminal actions that may be taken against me under any penal law or any law for the time being in force.

Signature of deponent

Name:....

VERIFICATION

Verified that the contents of this affidavit are true to the best of my knowledge and no part of the affidavit is false and nothing has been concealed or misstated therein.

Verified at (Place) on this the (Day) of (Month) (Year)

Signature of deponent

Solemnly affirmed and signed in my presence on this the (Day) of (Month) (Year) after reading the contents of this affidavit.

OATH COMMISSIONER

Appendix-II(E)

AFFIDAVIT BY THE PARENT/GUARDIAN

2. I have, in particular, perused clause 3 of the Regulations and am aware as to what constitutes ragging.

3. I have also, in particular, perused clause 7 and clause 9.1 of the Regulations and am fully aware of the penal and administrative action that is liable to be taken against my ward in case he/she is found guilty of or abetting ragging, actively or passively, or being part of a conspiracy to promote ragging.

4. I hereby solemnly aver and undertake that

- a) My ward will not indulge in any behavior or act that maybe constituted as ragging under clause 3 of the Regulations.
- b) My ward will not participate in or abet or propagate through any act of commission or omission that may be constituted as ragging under clause 3 of the Regulations.

5. I hereby affirm that, if found guilty of ragging My ward is liable for punishment according to clause 9.1 of the Regulations, without prejudice to any other criminal actions that may be taken against me under any penal law or any law for the time being in force.

6. I hereby declare that My ward has not been expelled or debarred from admission in any institution in the country on account of being found guilty of, abetting or being part of a conspiracy to promote, ragging; and further affirm that, in case the declaration is found to be untrue, I am aware that the admission of My ward is liable to be cancelled.

Declared this Day of Month of Year

Signature of deponent

Name:.....

Address:.....

Telephone/Mobile No:....

VERIFICATION

Signature of deponent

Solemnly affirmed and signed in my presence on this the (Day) of (Month) (Year) after reading the contents of this affidavit.

OATH COMMISSIONER

Appendix-II(F)

favour of the Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh (hereinafter called the University) Witness the follows :

Whereas the above bounded Principal has been offered to receive training as Nurse for three and a half years at Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh and whereas the University has further agreed to pay the above bounded **Principal a sum of Rs. 18,000/-** (**Rupees Eighteen Thousand only**) as stipend etc., and ;

Whereas in consideration of the above stipend etc., the above bounded Principal has agreed with the University as follows:

- a) The above bounded Principal shall diligently prosecute his/her training at Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh.
- b) That during the aforesaid training period, he/she will not discontinue the said training, nor will act in any manner which may be constructed as misconduct or insubordination.
- c) The immediately after the expiry of the aforesaid training, the Principal shall join the services maximum for a continuous period of three and a half years, if required by the Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh. If University does not require his/her services, he/she will be free from this Institution after completing the training.
- d) Where the above bounded Principal and Surety have agreed to indemnify the University against any breach of the above agreement and the University has agreed to grant the stipend etc., on such assurance.

Now the conditions of the deed are as follows:

That in case the above bounded Principal fails to complete the above training of three and a half years and/or fails to serve for a continuous period of three and a half years at the post or does not join the said post, if appointed by the University, the Principal and the Surety shall forthwith pay to the University on demand or as may be advised by the Finance Officer of the University to recover from the Principal or Surety or from both the amount of stipend etc. paid to the Principal together with 6% per annum interest thereon from the date of the breach of any condition of this agreement. Provided always that the liability of the surety shall not be impaired or discharged by the reason of time being granted or by any forbearance, act or omission of the University with or without the consent or the knowledge of the surety nor it shall be necessary for the University to sue the Principal before suing the surety.

In witness whereof we have signed this deed on the date and year above mentioned.

Surety	:	
		Principal
Witness :	1	-
	2	

Attestation of the above signature by the City/Distt. Magistrate / ADM

UNDERTAKING

(To be furnished by the candidate for admission to Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery Course)

- Bond on Non-Judicial stamp as per enclosed prescribed format countersigned by the City Magistrate/District Magistrate/A.D.M.
- (ii) Certificate of vaccination for Typhoid, Cholera and Hepatitis B.
- (iii) Any other,

I, on this day of 2015 hereby furnish the (Date) (Month)

above undertaking.

.....

(Full Signature of the candidate)

Name in CAPITAL Letters

(.....) Admission Test Roll No.

.....

.....

.....

.....

Permanent Address:

.....

.....

Correspondence Address:

Dated:

Appendix-II(G)

UNDERTAKING

(To be furnished by the candidate for admission to various Courses under CA category)

Before the Controller of Examinations

Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh

Sir,	
I,	Son/Daughter of
Mr. &	Mrs. (Father's & Mother's Name)
R/O (I	Permanent Address)
	do hereby undertake the following:
1.	That my name, parentage and address given above are true and correct.
2.	That I have passed / appearing in Class / Examination in the year with Division & Roll No from Board / University and applying for admission to course in the Aligarh Muslim
	University during the session
3.	That my father Mr or mother Mrs is/are old student(s) of the Aligarh Muslim University and has/have passed the Course(s)
4.	I undertake that as per CA category given in the Guide to Admissions I am eligible to be

considered for admission to course <u>and a copy of Self Attested Certificate / Degree / Diploma / Marksheet issued by the Aligarh</u> <u>Muslim University to my father or mother is enclosed herewith in support of my claim</u>.

NOTE : Certificate / Diploma / Degree should be minimum of one year duration as a regular course.

Yours obediently,

Signature of the Applicant

Signature of Parent / Guardian



